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SCHEDULE TO

This Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO relates to an offer (the “Offer”) by Marvell Technology Group Ltd., a Bermuda company (“Marvell” or
the “Company”), to amend certain outstanding options and receive restrictive stock unit (“RSU”) grants and/or cash payments as set forth under the Offer to
Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options dated November 13, 2007 (the “Offer to Amend”), which is filed as Exhibit (a)(1)(A) hereto and incorporated
herein by reference.

This Offer is being made upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Amend, which, as may be amended or supplemented
from time to time, constitutes the Offer, and which is filed as Exhibit (a)(1)(A) hereto. This Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO is intended to satisfy the
reporting requirements of Section 13(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Item 1. Summary Term Sheet.

The information set forth under “Summary Term Sheet and Questions and Answers” in the Offer to Amend is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 2. Subject Company Information.

(a) Name and address.

The name of the issuer is Marvell Technology Group Ltd., a company organized under the laws of Bermuda, and the address of its principal
executive office is Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda. Marvell’s telephone number is (441) 296-6395. The information set forth in
the Offer to Amend under Section 10, “Information concerning the Company,” is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Securities.

This Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO relates to an offer by Marvell to holders of certain outstanding options to purchase its common stock
granted under the Company’s 1995 Stock Option Plan (the “Stock Plan”), to amend certain of their outstanding options to purchase Marvell common stock
and receive RSU grants and/or cash payments as set forth in the Offer to Amend and upon the terms and subject to the conditions described in (i) the Offer to
Amend attached hereto as Exhibit (a)(1)(A), (ii) the email to all eligible employees from Michael Rashkin, dated November 13, 2007, attached hereto as
Exhibit (a)(1)(B) and (iii) the Election Form attached hereto as Exhibit (a)(1)(C).

As of October 27, 2007, there were options to purchase 35,456,039 shares of Marvell common stock outstanding and eligible to participate in this
Offer.

(c) Trading market and price.

The information with respect to the Company’s common stock set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 8, “Price range of shares underlying the
options,” is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 3. Identity and Background of Filing Person.
(a) Name and address.
The filing person is the issuer. The information set forth under Item 2(a) above is incorporated herein by reference.

Pursuant to General Instruction C to Schedule TO, the information set forth on Schedule A to the Offer to Amend is incorporated herein by
reference.

Item 4. Terms of the Transaction.
(a) Material terms.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under “Summary Term Sheet and Questions and Answers,” “Eligibility” (Section 1), “Number of
options and amount of consideration; expiration date” (Section 2), “Procedures for electing to participate in this offer” (Section 4), “Withdrawal rights and
change of election” (Section 5), “Acceptance of options for amendment, issuance of RSU grants, cash payments, and amended options” (Section 6),
“Conditions of the offer” (Section 7), “Source and amount of consideration; terms of amended options” (Section 9), “Status of options amended by us in the
offer; accounting consequences of the offer” (Section 12), “Legal matters; regulatory approvals” (Section 13), “Material United States federal income tax
consequences” (Section 14), and “Extension of offer; termination; amendment” (Section 15), is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Purchases.



None of the members of Marvell’s Board of Directors or Marvell’s executive officers may participate in the offer. The information set forth in the
Offer to Amend under Section 11, “Interests of directors and executive officers; transactions and arrangements concerning the options,” is incorporated herein
by reference.

Item 5. Past Contracts, Transactions, Negotiations and Arrangements.

(e) Agreements involving the subject company’s securities.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 9, “Source and amount of consideration; terms of amended options,” and Section 11,
“Interests of directors and executive officers; transactions and arrangements concerning the options,” is incorporated herein by reference. The eligible option
plan and related agreements are incorporated herein by reference as Exhibits (d)(1) through (d)(3) and contain information regarding the subject securities.
Item 6. Purposes of the Transaction and Plans or Proposals.

(a) Purposes.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under “Summary Term Sheet and Questions and Answers” and Section 3, “Purpose of the offer” is
incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Uses of securities acquired.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 6, “Acceptance of options for amendment, issuance of RSU grants, cash payments,
and amended options,” and Section 12, “Status of options amended by us in the offer; accounting consequences of the offer,” is incorporated herein by
reference.

(c) Plans.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 3, “Purpose of the offer,” is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 7. Source and Amount of Funds or Other Consideration.

(a) Sources of funds.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 9, “Source and amount of consideration; terms of amended options,” and Section 16,
“Fees and expenses,” is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Conditions.
The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 7, “Conditions of the offer,” is incorporated herein by reference.
(d) Borrowed funds.
Not applicable.
Item 8. Interest in Securities of the Subject Company.
(a) Securities ownership.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 11, “Interests of directors and executive officers; transactions and arrangements
concerning the options,” is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Securities transactions.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 11, “Interests of directors and executive officers; transactions and arrangements
concerning the options,” is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9. Persons/Assets, Retained, Employed, Compensated or Used.
(a) Solicitations or recommendations.

Not applicable.

Item 10. Financial Statements.

(a) Financial information.



The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 10, “Information concerning the Company,” and under Section 18, “Financial
statements,” is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Pro forma information.
Not applicable.
Item 11. Additional Information.
(a) Agreements, regulatory requirements and legal proceedings.

The information set forth in the Offer to Amend under Section 11, “Interests of directors and executive officers; transactions and arrangements
concerning the options,” and Section 13, “Legal matters; regulatory approvals,” is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Other material information.
Not applicable.

Item 12. Exhibits.

Exhibit Number Description
@ (1)(A) Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options, dated November 13, 2007
(a)(1)(B) Email to all eligible employees from Michael Rashkin, dated November 13, 2007
@M)(©) Tender offer election form
(a)(1)(D) Form of addendum
@1)E) Forms of acknowledgement of receipt of election relating to the offer
(@)(1)(F) Forms of reminder emails
(@)(1)(G) Form of right to RSU grant and/or cash payment and option amendment
(a)(1)(H) Screen shots of offer website at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx
(@)(1)(T) Eligible employee presentation materials

(b) Not applicable
(d)(1) Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 of the registrant’s quarterly report on

Form 10-Q for the period ended July 30, 2005 as filed on September 8, 2005)

(d)(2) Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan Form of Option Agreement
(d(3) Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement

(2) Not applicable

(h) Not applicable
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Item 13. Information Required by Schedule 13e-3.

Not applicable.

SIGNATURE
After due inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, complete and correct.
MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.

/s/ Michael Rashkin

Michael Rashkin
Interim Chief Financial Officer

Date: November 13, 2007
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS
Exhibit Number Description
(a)(1)(A) Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options, dated November 13, 2007
(a)(1)(B) Email to all eligible employees from Michael Rashkin, dated November 13, 2007
(a)(1)(C) Tender offer election form
(a)(1)(D) Form of addendum
(a)(1)(E) Forms of acknowledgement of receipt of election relating to the offer

(@)(1)(F) Forms of reminder emails



@1)G)
@(1)(H)
@)D
(b)
(d)1)

(D)
(d3)
(2
(h)

Form of right to RSU grant and/or cash payment and option amendment

Screen shots of offer website at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx

Eligible employee presentation materials

Not applicable

Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 of the registrant’s quarterly report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended July 30, 2005 as filed on September 8, 2005)

Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan Form of Option Agreement

Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement

Not applicable

Not applicable




Exhibit (a)(1)(A)

MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.

OFFER TO AMEND THE EXERCISE PRICE OF CERTAIN OPTIONS

This document constitutes part of a prospectus covering securities
that have been registered under the Securities Act of 1933.

November 13, 2007

MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.

Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options

This offer and withdrawal rights will expire at
9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007 unless we extend the expiration.

By this Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options (the “Offer to Amend”), we are giving all eligible employees holding certain
outstanding options to purchase shares of our common stock the right to amend such options and to receive restricted stock unit (“RSU”) grants and/or cash
payments (we refer to this as the “offer”). Each eligible employee who has eligible options outstanding will be provided with an addendum (referred to as the
“Addendum”) setting forth his or her eligible options, the new exercise price that would apply to each eligible option (if amended), a description of the RSU
grants and/or cash payments with respect to the eligible options and other relevant information.

We have determined that certain of your stock options may have been granted at a discount from the fair market value per share of our common
stock on the option’s grant date and therefore may be subject to adverse tax consequences under Section 409A (“Section 409A”) of the United States Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). Furthermore, California has adopted, and possibly other states have adopted or are in the process of
adopting, laws similar to Section 409A. Consequently, you may also be subject to adverse tax consequences under state law provisions. These consequences
include income inclusion in the calendar year of vesting, an additional 20% federal penalty tax, a potential state penalty tax (for example, 20% in
California) and interest charges. If you elect to participate in this offer, your eligible options should no longer be subject to the adverse tax
consequences under Section 409A.

You are an “eligible employee” only if:
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* you are an employee of Marvell Technology Group Ltd. or our subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “Marvell,” the “Company,” “we,” “our
or “us”) as of the last date on which this offer remains open for acceptance,

* you are subject to taxation in the United States,

* as of the last date on which this offer remains open for acceptance, you are not and have never been an officer or director of the Company for
purposes of Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and

* you are a holder of an eligible option.

An option to purchase common stock is eligible for this offer (“eligible option™) only to the extent that each of the following conditions is met:

¢ the option was granted under the Marvell Technology Group Ltd. 1995 Stock Option Plan (the “Marvell Stock Plan”);

¢ it has been determined that the option may have an original exercise price per share that was less than the fair market value per share of the
common stock of Marvell underlying the option on the option’s grant date, as determined by Marvell for financial reporting purposes (that is, it

was granted at a “discount” to the then-current fair market value of the underlying stock);

¢ the option was unvested as of December 31, 2004 (if only a portion of an option grant was unvested as of December 31, 2004, the unvested
portion of the grant may be an “eligible option™); and

* the option is outstanding as of the last time and date on which this offer remains open for acceptance.
If you wish to participate in this offer, you must accept the offer with respect to all of your eligible options listed on your Addendum, including any

options which are legally, but not beneficially, owned by you. Please note that because you are the legal owner of an eligible option, Marvell will respect an
election properly made by you and accepted by Marvell and




will not be responsible to you or any beneficial owner of the eligible option for any errors made by you with respect to such an election.
If you accept this offer:

1. Each eligible option will be amended to increase the exercise price per share to the fair market value of a share of the common stock of Marvell on
the measurement date of such eligible option for financial reporting purposes (the “new exercise price”). If only a portion of your option grant vested or is
scheduled to vest after December 31, 2004, then only that portion of the option grant is an eligible option and will be amended to increase the exercise price.
Your Addendum will list the original exercise price of your eligible options, as well as the new exercise price such options will have, should you accept this
offer with respect to those options; and

2. In addition, if you remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, for each option amended pursuant to the
offer, you will receive a grant of RSUs under the Marvell Stock Plan and/or a cash payment (except that if you do not remain a Marvell employee through
such date, you will not be eligible to receive RSUs and may receive a cash payment instead, as described below), as follows:

*  The number of RSUs to be granted is determined by a number, rounded up to the nearest whole number, that is the quotient of: (a) the product
of: (i) the difference between the new exercise price and original exercise price of such option (the “exercise price increase”) and (ii) the number
of shares subject to the option that were amended pursuant to the offer (we refer to such product as the “aggregate exercise price increase”),
divided by (b) the closing sale price of Marvell common stock on the expiration date of the offer (we refer to this quotient as the “RSU
number”). With respect to each option for which the RSU number is equal to or greater than twenty (20) RSUs (the “minimum RSU number”),
you will receive a grant of a number of RSUs equal to the RSU number.

The RSUs are subject to a vesting schedule that matches the vesting schedule of the option that is amended pursuant to the offer. For each
month that the amended option is scheduled to vest, the respective RSUs will vest on the 15th day of such month. Vesting of your amended
option and RSUs is subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant vesting date. To the extent any portion of the
RSU grant is vested on the date of grant, such grant will be settled immediately at the time of grant, subject to any applicable tax withholdings.
RSUs will have a purchase price equivalent to the par value of Marvell common stock which is $0.002 per share. Such purchase price will be
deemed paid through your provision of services to Marvell.

Your Addendum will list the number of unexercised shares subject to your option and the aggregate exercise price increase, if you elect to
amend your option pursuant to the offer, that you will receive as a grant of RSUs on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, provided
you are an employee of Marvell on such date. RSUs will be granted under the Marvell Stock Plan and subject to the terms and conditions of
such plan and respective restricted stock unit agreement.

However, if you do not remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, you will receive a cash payment
on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, with respect to each amended option that would have had an applicable minimum RSU
number of at least 20 RSUs, that is the product of: (a) the exercise price increase (that is, the new exercise price minus the original exercise
price), and (b) the number of shares subject to the amended option that were vested as of the date your employment with Marvell terminated.
You will not receive a grant of RSUs, regardless of whether the aggregate exercise price increase of your amended option would result in an
RSU number that meets or exceeds the minimum RSU number.

*  Alternatively, for each option amended pursuant to the offer, if the RSU number is less than twenty (20) RSUs, which is the minimum RSU
number, you will not receive a grant of RSUs and you will receive instead a cash payment equal to the aggregate exercise price increase, less
applicable tax withholdings. Such cash payment will be made on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, regardless of whether you
are employed with Marvell on such date.

Your Addendum will list the number of unexercised shares subject to your option and the consideration you will be entitled to receive should you
accept this offer with respect to all of your eligible options.
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Receipt of Amended Options and Grants of RSUs and/or Cash Payments

If you elect to participate in the offer, you will receive an amended option for each eligible option listed on your Addendum and each such eligible
option will be amended on the date that this offer expires (but following the expiration of the offer, which is expected to be December 12, 2007at 9:00 p.m.
Pacific Time). Promptly following the expiration of the offer, you will receive a document entitled “Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option
Amendment” evidencing the amendment of your eligible options. Each amended option will be subject to the terms and conditions of the Marvell Stock Plan
under which the original option was granted and as amended in accordance with this offer. Any amended option you receive will continue to be subject to the
same vesting schedule as the original option. If you do not receive a Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Amendment within seven U.S. business
days after the expiration date, please e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com.

In addition, the “Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Amendment” will evidence your right to receive a grant of RSUs (subject to your
continued employment with Marvell through each relevant vesting date, as applicable) and/or cash payment, as applicable. RSU grants, if any, will be made
on the first payroll date in calendar year 2008 under the Marvell Stock Plan and subject to the terms and conditions of such plan and respective restricted
stock unit agreement. Cash payments, if any, will be made on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008. Note that your RSUs, to the extent vested on
the date of grant, and/or your cash payments are subject to applicable tax withholdings and your unvested RSUs will become subject to applicable tax
withholdings as they vest (as applicable).

Other Matters
The offer is not conditioned upon this offer being accepted with respect to a minimum number of the outstanding eligible options, but the offer is

subject to customary conditions, which we describe in Section 7 of this Offer to Amend. You are not required to accept this offer. However, if you do not
accept this offer, you may be subject to adverse tax consequences.



Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol “MRVL.” On November 7, 2007, the closing sale price of our
common stock was $18.36 per share as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market. You should evaluate current market quotes for our common stock,
among other factors, before deciding to participate in this offer.

See “Risks of Participating in the Offer” beginning on page 19 for a discussion of risks that you should consider before participating in this
offer.

IMPORTANT—ACTION ITEMS TO PARTICIPATE

If you wish to participate in this offer, you must log on to Marvell’s website at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx and
complete and submit the election form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007. In order to submit such form, you will be required to
acknowledge your agreement to all of the terms of the offer as set forth in the offer documents. If you are not able to submit your election via Marvell’s
website or would prefer to submit a hard copy of your election, you must print, complete and sign the election form, and fax it to (415) 796-1073 before
9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007. Only responses that are complete and actually received by Marvell by the deadline will be accepted.
Responses may be submitted only via Marvell’s website or fax. Responses submitted by any other means, including e-mail, hand delivery, United States mail
(or other post) and Federal Express (or similar delivery service), are not permitted. Responses that are received after the deadline will not be accepted. The
delivery of election forms is at your risk. Marvell intends to confirm the receipt of your election form by e-mail within two U.S. business days. If you have
not received an e-mail confirmation that Marvell has received your response, we recommend that you confirm that we have received your election form. If
you need to confirm receipt after two U.S. business days have elapsed, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this offer. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Marvell has engaged a third party to prepare communications regarding this offer and to provide general tax information to eligible employees with
respect to this offer. The third party will not provide tax advice specific to an individual’s circumstances or make any recommendation. We recommend that
you discuss the personal tax consequences of this offer with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor. If you have general questions about the offer or tax
information about this offer, we recommend that you review the employee presentation materials which are available at
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx or submit a question using the “Ask a Question” link at
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such Internet address. You may also submit general questions about the terms of this offer via e-mail to stockadmin@marvell.com.
Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options, dated November 13, 2007.

You should rely only on the information contained in this Offer to Amend or documents to which we have referred you. We have not
authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor regarding
any tax consequences, including any state tax consequences. Although our board of directors has approved this offer, neither we nor our board of
directors make any recommendation as to whether you should accept this offer. The decision to participate in the offer must be your own, after
taking into account your personal circumstances and preferences. We are not making an offer of the RSUs and/or cash consideration or amended
options in any jurisdiction in which the offer is not permitted. We are not aware of any jurisdiction where the making of the offer is not in
compliance with applicable law. If we become aware of any jurisdiction where the making of the offer is not in compliance with any valid applicable
law, we will make a good faith effort to comply with such law. If, after such good faith effort, we cannot comply with such law, the offer will not be
made to, nor will options be accepted from, the option holders residing in such jurisdiction. You should not assume that the information provided in
this Offer to Amend is accurate as of any date other than the date as of which is shown, or if no date is otherwise indicated, the date of this offer.
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SUMMARY TERM SHEET AND QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following are answers to some of the questions that you may have about this offer. You should carefully read this entire Offer to Amend, the
accompanying e-mail from Michael Rashkin, dated November 13, 2007, and the election form together with their associated instructions. This offer is made
subject to the terms and conditions of these documents as they may be amended. The information in this summary is not complete. Additional important
information is contained in the remainder of this Offer to Amend and the other offer documents. We have included in this summary references to other
sections in this Offer to Amend to help you find a more complete description of these topics.

Page
Q1. Why is Marvell making this offer? 4
Q2. What is the offer? 4
Q3. Who is eligible to participate in this offer? 5
Q4. Which options are eligible for amendment in this offer? 5
Q5. How do I participate in this offer? 5
Qeé. If I participate in the offer, am I required to accept the offer with respect to all of my eligible options? 7
Q7. If I participate in the offer, what will happen to my current eligible options? 7
Q8. What will I receive if I accept the offer with respect to my eligible options? 7
Q9. When will [ receive my amended options? 9
Q10. When will I receive my RSU grant? 10
Q11. Are my RSUs subject to a vesting schedule? 10
Q12. If I receive a cash payment instead of a grant of RSUs, when will I receive my cash payment and is it subject to vesting? 10
Q13. Why won’t I receive my RSUs and/or cash payment immediately following the expiration of the offer? 11
Q14. Will I be taxed on my RSUs? 11
Q15. Will I be taxed on the cash payment? 11
Q1e. How will tax withholding obligations be satisfied with respect to my RSUs? 11
Q17. Am I required to participate in this offer? 12
Q18. Once my options are accepted for amendment, is there anything I must do to receive the amended options? 12
Q19. Once my options are accepted for amendment, is there anything I must do to receive the grant of RSUs and/or cash payment? 12
Q20. What will be the purchase price of my RSUs? 12
Q21. When will my amended options vest? 12
Q22. Will the terms and conditions of my amended options be the same as my original options? 12
Q23. Will the terms and conditions of my RSUs be the same as my options? 12
Q24. What happens to my options if I elect to participate in the offer with respect to my eligible options but then exercise those options before the 12
expiration of the offer?
Q2s. What happens to my options if I elect to participate in the offer but then my employment with the Company terminates before the expiration 13
of the offer?
Q26. What happens to my options if I do not submit my election form by the deadline, choose not to participate or my options are not accepted? 13
Q27. Are there any positive or negative tax consequences to my participation in the offer? 13
Q28. If I choose to participate in this offer, are there circumstances under which my eligible options would be amended but I would not receive a 14
grant of RSUs and/or cash payment for them?
Q29. What happens to my amended option if I elect to participate in the offer but then my employment with the Company terminates after the 14
expiration of the offer?
Q30. What happens to my grant of RSUs and/or cash payment if I elect to participate in the offer but then my employment with the Company 15
terminates after the expiration of the offer?
Q31. How will Marvell confirm to me that my election form has been received? 15
Q32. Can I accept this offer with respect to shares of Marvell common stock that I previously acquired upon exercise of options? 15
Q33. Will my decision to participate in the offer have an impact on my ability to receive options in the future? 15
Q34. Is this a repricing of options? 15
Q35. How does Marvell determine whether I have properly accepted this offer? 15
Q36. When will my amended options expire? 15
Q37. Will I receive any paperwork indicating my options have been amended? 16
Q38. Will I receive a restricted stock unit agreement? 16
Q39. Are there any conditions to this offer? 16
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Q40. If you extend the offer, how will you notify me? 16
Q41. How will you notify me if the offer is changed? 16
Q42. Can I change my mind and withdraw from this offer? 16

Q43. How do I withdraw my election? 16



Q44. What if I reject the offer and then decide again that I want to participate in this offer? 17
Q4s. Can I change my mind about which options I want to accept with respect to this offer? 17
Q46. How should I decide whether or not to accept this offer with respect to my eligible options? 17
Q47. What does the Company recommend with respect to this offer? 17
Q48. What happens if [ have an option grant that is subject to a domestic relations order or comparable legal document as the result of the end of 18
a marriage?
Q49. Will my amended options remain nonstatutory stock options for United States tax purposes? 18
Q50. Does Section 409A affect Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) shares, restricted stock or Marvell’s existing restricted stock units? 18
Qs1. Whom can I contact if I need to confirm Marvell’s receipt of my election form, I have questions about the offer, or I need additional copies 18
of the offer documents?
3
Q1. Why is Marvell making this offer?
Al. Marvell has determined that certain options granted under the Marvell Stock Plan may have been issued with an exercise price less than the fair

market value of the underlying Marvell common stock on the date of grant, as determined by Marvell, for financial reporting purposes. Section 409A
provides that the portion of options that were granted at a discount and vest after December 31, 2004, could subject such eligible employees to unfavorable
tax consequences. If the eligible options are amended, the unfavorable tax consequences as described in Section 14 of this Offer to Amend that may apply,
should be eliminated. (See Sections 3 and 14)

Q2.

A2.

What is the offer?

This offer is a voluntary opportunity for eligible employees to elect to have certain outstanding options amended to increase the option’s exercise

price and receive a grant of RSUs (subject to continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date) and/or cash payment to offset such increase.
This opportunity is described in the following questions and answers, and in the remainder of this Offer to Amend. We believe this amendment will eliminate
certain potential unfavorable tax consequences to eligible employees. (See Sections 3 and 14 and Schedules C through F.)

Terms Used in the Offer

The following are some terms that are frequently used in this Offer to Amend.

“Addendum” refers to the document that will be provided to each eligible employee. The Addendum will list eligible options and, for each
eligible option, will list the original exercise price, the number of unexercised shares subject to the option, the new exercise price if the option is
amended and the aggregate exercise price increase.

“aggregate exercise price increase” refers to, with respect to each amended option, the product of: (1) the difference between the new exercise
price and the original exercise price, and (2) the number of shares subject to the option that were amended pursuant to the offer.

“amended options” refers to eligible options that are amended pursuant to this offer. If only a portion of your option vested or is scheduled to
vest after December 31, 2004, then only that portion of the option may be an amended option, if the option is amended pursuant to the offer.

“amendment date” refers to the date when the eligible options with respect to which you accept this offer will be amended to reflect the new
exercise price. We expect that the amendment date will be December 12, 2007, which is the same date as the expiration date of the offer. If the
expiration date is extended, then the amendment date will be similarly changed to the new expiration date.

“Marvell Stock Plan” refers to the Marvell Technology Group Ltd. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan.
“eligible employee” refers to all individuals who: (1) are subject to United States taxation, (2) are employees of Marvell as of the last date on
which this offer remains open for acceptance, (3) as of the expiration date, are not and have never been officers or directors of the Company for

purposes of Section 16 of the Exchange Act, and (4) hold eligible options.

“eligible options” refers to all options with respect to which you may accept this offer to amend the exercise price of such options and receive
cash payments, as described in Question and Answer 4 and Section 1 of the Offer to Amend.

“Exchange Act” refers to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

“executive officers” refers to those officers of Marvell listed on Schedule A of this Offer to Amend, including those who are officers for
purposes of Section 16 of the Exchange Act.

“expiration date” refers to the date that this offer expires. The expiration date will be December 12, 2007at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, unless the
offer is extended. We may extend the expiration date at our discretion. If we extend the offer, the term “expiration date” will refer to the time
and date at which the extended offer expires.

“minimum RSU number” refers to, with respect to each option that is amended pursuant to this offer, the minimum number that the RSU
number must be in order for a grant of RSUs to be made in exchange for amending such option. The minimum RSU number is 20 RSUs.



*  ‘“new exercise price” refers to the exercise price per share at which amended options may be exercised to purchase Marvell common stock. An
amended option’s new exercise price will be equal to the fair market value of a share of Marvell common stock on the measurement date of such
eligible option for financial reporting purposes. Your Addendum will list the new exercise price for each of your eligible options should you
accept this offer with respect to such options.

e “offer period” or “offering period” refers to the period from the commencement of this offer to the expiration date. This period will commence
on November 13, 2007, and end at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, unless the offer is extended.

* “option” refers to an option to purchase one or more shares of our common stock.

¢ “original exercise price” refers to the original exercise price of an eligible option as described in Question and Answer 4. Your Addendum will
list the original exercise price of each of your eligible options.

¢ “RSU number” refers to, with respect to each option, a number, rounded up to the nearest whole number, that is the quotient of: (1) the
aggregate exercise price increase, divided by (2) the closing sale price of Marvell common stock on the amendment date of the offer.

*  “Section 409A” refers to Section 409A of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the final and proposed tax
regulations under the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004.

Q3. Who is eligible to participate in this offer?

A3. You may participate in this offer if you: (1) are an employee of Marvell as of the last date on which this offer remains open for acceptance, (2) are
subject to taxation in the United States, (3) are not and have never been, as of the expiration date, an officer or director of the Company for purposes of
Section 16 of the Exchange Act, and (4) hold an eligible option, as described in Question and Answer 4. (See Sections 1 and 2)

None of our executive officers or directors, as listed in Schedule A of this Offer to Amend, are eligible to participate in this offer.

Q4. Which options are eligible for amendment in this offer?

A4. An option to purchase common stock is an eligible option under this offer only if each of the following conditions is met:

*  The option was granted under the Marvell Stock Plan;

* The option had an original exercise price per share that may have been less than the fair market value per share of the common stock underlying
the option on the option’s grant date, as determined by Marvell, for financial reporting purposes (that is, it was granted at a “discount” to the
then-current fair market value of the underlying stock);

¢  The option was unvested as of December 31, 2004 (if only a portion of an option grant was unvested as of December 31, 2004, the unvested
portion of the grant may be an “eligible option™); and

¢ The option is outstanding as of the last date on which this offer remains open for acceptance.

Note that to the extent you hold Marvell options that do not meet all of the conditions set forth above, such options will not be eligible for amendment
pursuant to this offer.

Qs. How do I participate in this offer?

AS. If you choose to participate in this offer, you must take one of the following actions before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007(the
expected expiration date):
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1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the Internet address:
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.
2. Properly complete and submit the election form via Marvell’s website before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, by:

A. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any (see Question
and Answer 16);

B. Selecting the “ACCEPT” box and the “Acknowledge and Agree” box after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
C. Selecting the “Submit” button at the bottom of the election form. Alternatively, you may submit your election form via fax by doing the following:
1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the Internet address:
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.
2. Print the entire election form, including the election form terms and conditions.
3. Properly complete the election form by:

A. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any (see Question

and Answer 16);



B. Selecting the “ACCEPT” box and “Acknowledge and Agree” box after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
C. Signing and dating the election form.

4. Fax the properly completed election form to Marvell Stock Administration at the fax number: (415) 796-1073. Marvell must receive your properly
completed and submitted election form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007.

If you are unable to print your election form from Marvell’s website, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com to receive a paper election form.

If you participate in this offer, you will be required to accept the offer with respect to the entire eligible portion of all of your eligible options listed on your
Addendum, including any options which are legally, but not beneficially, owned by you. You will not be permitted to participate in the offer if you hold more
than one eligible option and wish to accept the offer only with respect to some, but not all, of your eligible options. To help you determine your outstanding
eligible options and to give you the tools to make an informed decision, we will provide you with an Addendum listing your eligible options, the new exercise
price that will apply if the eligible options are amended and the aggregate exercise price increase, should you accept this offer with respect to all of your
eligible options. If you hold an option that is not listed on the Addendum, the option is not an eligible option.

This is a one-time offer, and we will strictly enforce the election period. We reserve the right to reject any election to accept this offer that we determine is
not in appropriate form or that we determine is unlawful to accept. Subject to the terms and conditions of this offer, we will accept all eligible options with
respect to which a proper election has been made promptly after the expiration of this offer. (See Section 4)

Your election to participate becomes irrevocable at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, unless the offer is extended past that time, in which case
your election will become irrevocable after the new expiration date. The only exception is that if we have not accepted your election before 9:00 p.m. Pacific
Time on January 10, 2008, you may withdraw your election at any time thereafter until we accept your election.

We may extend this offer. If we extend this offer, we will issue a press release, e-mail or other communication disclosing the extension no later than 6:00 a.m.
Pacific Time, on the U.S. business day following the previously scheduled expiration date.

If you wish to participate in this offer, you must log on to Marvell’s website at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx and
complete and submit the election form before

9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007. In order to submit such form, you will be required to acknowledge your agreement to all of the terms
of the offer as set forth in the offer documents. If you are not able to submit your election form via Marvell’s website or would prefer to submit your
election form by fax, you must print, complete, sign and date an election form, and fax it to (415) 796-1073 before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on
December 12, 2007. Only election forms that are complete and actually received by the Company by the deadline will be accepted. Election forms
may be submitted only via Marvell’s website or fax. Election forms submitted by any other means, including e-mail, hand delivery, United States
mail (or other post) and Federal Express (or similar delivery service), are not permitted. Election forms that are received after the deadline will not
be accepted.

The delivery of election forms is at your risk. Marvell intends to confirm the receipt of your election form by e-mail within two U.S. business days.
If you have not received an e-mail confirmation that Marvell has received your election form, we recommend that you confirm that we have received
your election form. If you need to confirm receipt after two U.S. business days have elapsed, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com.

Qe. If I participate in the offer, am I required to accept the offer with respect to all of my eligible options?

A6. Yes. If you participate in this offer, you will be required to accept the offer with respect to the entire eligible portion of all of your eligible options
listed on your Addendum, including any options which are legally, but not beneficially, owned by you. You will not be permitted to participate in the offer if
you hold more than one eligible option and wish to accept the offer only with respect to some, but not all, of your eligible options. Please note that because
you are the legal owner of an eligible option, Marvell will respect an election properly made by you and accepted by Marvell and will not be responsible to
you or any beneficial owner of the eligible option for any errors made by you with respect to such an election. Any attempt to accept this offer with respect to
only a portion of your eligible options will be null and void.

Employee Election Example
If you hold: (1) an eligible option to purchase 1,000 shares of Marvell common stock that vested after December 31, 2004 and which you have exercised with

respect to 700 shares; and (2) an eligible option to purchase 500 shares, of which 100 shares vested on or prior to December 31, 2004, you have the following
alternatives with respect to this offer:

*  Accept the offer with respect to: (1) all 300 shares of your first option and (2) the 400 shares of your second option that vested after
December 31, 2004; or

¢ Do not accept the offer with respect to any of your eligible options.
These are your only choices in this example.
Q7. If I participate in the offer, what will happen to my current eligible options?
AT. If you elect to participate in the offer, your eligible options will be amended on the same day as the expiration date (but following the expiration of
the offer). The expiration date will be December 12, 2007, unless the offer period is extended. In addition, as of that same date, you will become entitled to

receive the grant of RSUs (subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date) and/or cash payment described below, subject to
any applicable tax withholding. (See Question and Answer 8)



The amended option will continue to be subject to the terms and conditions of the Marvell Stock Plan under which the original option was granted as
amended in accordance with this offer. (See Section 6)

Q8. What will I receive if I accept the offer with respect to my eligible options?

AS. If you participate in this offer:

1. Your eligible option (as described in Question and Answer 4) will be amended to increase the exercise price per share to the new exercise price. The
new exercise price will be the fair market value of a share of Marvell common stock on the measurement date of the eligible option for financial reporting
purposes.

If only a portion of your option grant vested or is scheduled to vest after December 31, 2004, then only that portion of the option grant is an eligible option
and will be amended to increase the exercise price. The portion that vested on or before December 31, 2004 is not subject to the adverse tax consequences
that this offer is designed to allow you to avoid and so that portion of the option grant will not be eligible for amendment. Instead, the portion of any option

grant that vested on or before December 31, 2004 will remain outstanding in accordance with its original terms, including its original exercise price.
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Your Addendum will list the original exercise price of your eligible options, as well as the new exercise price of such options, should you accept this offer
with respect to those options.

2. In addition, if you remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, for each option amended pursuant to the
offer, you will receive a grant of RSUs under the Marvell Stock Plan and/or a cash payment (except that if you do not remain a Marvell employee through
such date, you will not be eligible to receive RSUs and may receive a cash payment instead, as described below), as follows:

¢ The number of RSUs is determined by a number, rounded up to the nearest whole shares, that is the quotient of: (a) the product of: (i) the
difference between the new exercise price and original exercise price of such option (the “exercise price increase”) and (ii) the number of shares
subject to the option that were amended pursuant to the offer (we refer to such product as the “aggregate exercise price increase”), divided by
(b) the closing sale price of Marvell common stock on the amendment date of the offer (we refer to this quotient as the “RSU number”). With
respect to each eligible option that is amended pursuant to this offer for which the respective RSU number is equal to or greater than twenty (20)
RSUs, you will receive a grant of a number of RSUs equal to the RSU number. The RSUs are subject to a vesting schedule, as described in
Question and Answer 11. To the extent any portion of the RSU grant is vested on the date of grant, the RSU grant will be settled immediately at
grant, subject to any applicable tax withholdings. (See Question and Answer 16 for a description of the tax withholding election you may make
with respect to your RSU grant, if any.)

Your Addendum will list the number of unexercised shares subject to your option and the aggregate exercise price increase, if you elect to
amend your option pursuant to the offer, that you will receive as a grant of RSUs on the first payroll date in calendar year 2008, subject to your
continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date.

However, if you do not remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, you will receive a cash payment
on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, with respect to each amended option that would have had an applicable minimum RSU
number of at least 20 RSUs, that is the product of: (a) the exercise price increase (that is, the new exercise price minus the original exercise
price), and (b) the number of shares subject to the amended option that were vested as of the date your employment with Marvell terminated.
You will not receive a grant of RSUs, regardless of whether the aggregate exercise price increase of your amended option would result in an
RSU number that meets or exceeds the minimum RSU number.

¢ Alternatively, for each option amended pursuant to the offer, if the RSU number is less than twenty (20) shares, you will not receive a grant of
RSUs and you will receive instead a cash payment equal to the aggregate exercise price increase, less applicable tax withholdings. Such cash
payment will be made on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008. (See Question and Answer 12)

Note that your RSU grant, to the extent vested on the date of grant, and/or cash payment is subject to any applicable tax withholdings and your unvested
RSUs will become subject to applicable tax withholdings as they vest (as applicable).

Eligible Option Example

The following example is for illustration purposes only:

You were issued an option to purchase 1,500 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price equal to $8.50 per share on December 5, 2003
(“Option 17) and another option to purchase 900 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price equal to $18.80 per share on July 30, 2005
(“Option 2”). Assume Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008 is January 15, 2008.

Option 1

Of the 1,500 shares subject to Option 1, 300 shares vested on or before December 31, 2004. Your option vests with respect to 1/5th of the total number of
shares subject to the option on the first anniversary of the grant date and thereafter in monthly installments of 1/60th of the total number of shares over the
following four years. On the date that Marvell determined the option was actually granted for financial accounting purposes (that is, on the option’s
measurement date for financial accounting purposes), the fair market value of Marvell common stock was $9.50 per share. As of the expiration date of the

offer, you exercised none of the shares subject to the option. Option 1 will be an eligible option with respect to 1,200 shares
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(the 300 shares which vested on or before December 31, 2004 are not subject to Section 409A and therefore are not eligible). If you accept this offer,
pursuant to the terms of the offer:

1. 1,200 shares subject to Option 1 will be amended to increase the exercise price to $9.50 per share. 875 of the 1,200 shares subject to the amended
option will be vested as of the amendment date, and the remaining 325 shares subject to the amended option that are unvested will continue to be subject to
the same vesting schedule as the original eligible option.

2. In addition, provided you remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date of January 15, 2008, a total of 925 shares subject to the
amended option will be vested as of such date. The aggregate exercise price increase of Option 1 is $1,200.00 (the new exercise price of $9.50 minus the
original exercise price of $8.50, multiplied by 1,200 shares that were amended). On the amendment date, the closing sale price of Marvell common stock is
$20.05 per share. You will receive a grant of 60 RSUs (the aggregate exercise price increase of $1,200.00 divided by the closing sale price of $20.05,
rounded up to the nearest whole share), subject to vesting and any applicable tax withholdings. The shares subject to the RSU will vest in accordance with
the same vesting schedule as the original eligible option, except that for each month that the amended option is scheduled to vest, the respective RSUs will
vest on the 15th day of such month. Vesting of your amended option and RSUSs is subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant
date. (See Question and Answer 11 for a description of the RSU vesting schedule.)

3. Alternatively, if you do not remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, you will not receive a grant of
RSUs, but instead will receive a cash payment on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008. Assume that you terminated your employment with
Marvell on December 15, 2007 and as of such date, 900 shares of your amended option were vested. The cash payment amount is $900.00 (the new exercise
price of $9.50 minus the original exercise price of $8.50, multiplied by 900 shares).

Option 2

On July 30, 2005, you were issued another option to purchase 900 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price equal to $18.80 per share.
Your option vests with respect to 1/5th of the total number of shares subject to the option on the first anniversary of the grant date and thereafter in monthly
installments of 1/60th of the total number of shares over the following four years. On the option’s grant date, the fair market value of Marvell common stock
was $19.00 per share. None of the shares vested on or before December 31, 2004. In April 2007, you exercised 250 shares of the option such that, as of the
expiration date of the offer, 650 shares subject to the option remain outstanding. Option 2 will be an eligible option with respect to 650 shares. If you accept
this offer, pursuant to the terms of the offer:

1. 650 shares subject to Option 2 that are outstanding will be amended to increase the exercise price to $19.00 per share. 155 of the 650 shares subject
to the amended option will be vested as of the amendment date and the remaining 495 shares subject to the amended option will continue to be subject to the
same vesting schedule as the original eligible option.

2. In addition, provided you remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date of January 15, 2008, a total of 185 shares subject to the
amended option will be vested as of such date. The aggregate exercise price increase of Option 2 is $130.00 (the new exercise price of $19.00 minus the
original exercise price of $18.80, multiplied by 650 shares subject to the option that is amended pursuant to the offer). On the amendment date, the closing
sale price of Marvell common stock is $20.05 per share. The number of RSUs that could be granted would be 7 RSUs (the aggregate exercise price increase
of $130.00 divided by the closing sale price of $20.05, rounded up to the nearest whole number), which is less than 20 RSUs, the minimum number that the
RSU number must be in order for a grant of RSUs to be made for each amended option. Consequently, you will receive the aggregate exercise price increase
of $130.00 as a cash payment on January 15, 2008. (See Question and Answer 12.)

Q9. When will I receive my amended options?

AO. If you elect to participate in the offer, your eligible options will be amended on the amendment date (following the expiration of the offer). The
amendment date will be the same date on which this offer expires. We expect the amendment date will be December 12, 2007. If the expiration date of the
offer is delayed, the amendment date will be similarly delayed. Promptly after the expiration of the offer, you will receive a “Right to RSU Grant and/or
Payment and Option Amendment” evidencing the amendment of the options you elected to amend. (See Section 6)

If you do not receive a “Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Amendment” within seven U.S. business days after the expiration date, please e-mail
stockadmin@marvell.com.

Q10. When will I receive my RSU grant?

A10.  Ifyour options are amended pursuant to the offer, you will receive a “Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Amendment” evidencing your
right to receive a grant of RSUs (subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date) and/or cash payment, as applicable. RSU
grants owed to you (if any) will be made on the first payroll date in calendar year 2008 and subject to a vesting schedule as described in Question and
Answer 11. Cash payments made in lieu of RSU grants will be paid on the first payroll date in calendar year 2008, as described in Question and Answer 12.
Your RSUs, if any, are subject to applicable tax withholdings at the time of vesting and your cash payments, if any, are subject to applicable tax withholdings
at the time they are made. (See Section 6)

Q11.  Are my RSUs subject to a vesting schedule?

All.  Yes. Your grant of RSUs, if any, which you receive in exchange for agreeing to amend your eligible option pursuant to this offer is subject to the
same vesting schedule as such amended option. For each month that the amended option is scheduled to vest, the respective RSUs will vest on the 15th day
of such month. Vesting of your amended option and RSUs is subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date.

RSU Vesting Schedule Example:

The following example is for illustration purposes only:



On December 5, 2003, you were granted an option to purchase 1,500 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price equal to $8.50 per
share. Your option vests with respect to 1/5th of the total number of shares subject to the option on the first anniversary of the grant date and thereafter in
monthly installments of 1/60th of the total number of shares over the following four years. Of the number of shares subject to the option, 300 shares vested
on or before December 31, 2004. On the option’s measurement date for financial accounting purposes, the fair market value of Marvell common stock was
$9.50 per share. As of the expiration date of the offer, you exercised none of the shares subject to the option. The closing sale price of Marvell common
stock on the expiration date is $20.05 per share and Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008 is January 15, 2008.

Pursuant to the offer, your option was amended to increase the exercise price to $9.50 per share and if you remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first
payroll date in calendar year 2008, you will receive a grant of 60 RSUs, subject to any applicable tax withholdings. (See the Option 1 example under
Question and Answer 8.) If you receive the RSU grant on such date, your RSUs will vest in accordance with the following vesting schedule:

Vesting Date of Amended Number of Shares Subject to Number of Shares Subject to
Option* A ded Option to Vest* Vesting Date of RSU RSU to Vest**
December 5, 2004 300 — —

The 5th day of each month in 300 total First payroll date in calendar year 15

calendar year 2005 2008

The 5th day of each month in 300 total First payroll date in calendar year 15

calendar year 2006 2008

The 5th day of each month in 300 total First payroll date in calendar year 15

calendar year 2007 2008

The 5th day of each month in 300 total The 15th day of each month in 15 total

calendar year 2008 calendar year 2008

* Your amended option will remain subject to the same vesting schedule as the original eligible option.
** Although not illustrated above, your grant of RSUs is subject to applicable tax withholdings for the vested RSUs on the date of grant and with respect to
the remaining RSUs, Marvell will make any applicable tax withholdings as such RSUs vest. (See Questions and Answers 14 and 16.)

Q12. IfIreceive a cash payment instead of a grant of RSUs, when will I receive my cash payment and is it subject to vesting?
Al12.  Ifyoureceive a cash payment in lieu of a grant of RSUs (as a result of the RSU number for such amended option not meeting the required minimum
RSU number), in exchange for amending your eligible option pursuant to the offer, your cash payment will be made on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar

year 2008. Such cash payment is not subject to your continued employment with Marvell through such date.
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Cash Payment Example:
The following example is for illustration purposes only:

On July 30, 2005, you were issued an option to purchase 900 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price equal to $18.80 per share. On
the option’s measurement date for financial accounting purposes, the fair market value of Marvell common stock was $19.00 per share. None of the shares
vested on or before December 31, 2004. Prior to the expiration of the offer, you exercised 250 shares of the option such that as of the expiration date,

650 shares subject to the option remain exercisable and outstanding. Assume in this example that Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008 is
January 15, 2008.

Pursuant to the offer, your option with respect to 650 shares was amended to increase the exercise price to $19.00 per share. In lieu of receiving a grant of
RSUs, you will receive a cash payment for the aggregate exercise price increase of $130.00. (See the Option 2 example under Question and Answer 8.)
Regardless of whether you remain a Marvell employee through January 15, 2008, you will receive a cash payment of $130.00 on January 15, 2008, less any
applicable tax withholdings.

Q13. Why won’t I receive my RSUs and/or cash payment immediately following the expiration of the offer?

A13.  The tax regulations under Section 409A that allow us to offer you the opportunity to avoid unfavorable tax consequences in the United States by
amending your options also impose certain requirements regarding the timing of the RSU grants and cash payments (as described in Questions and Answers
8,9 and 10 above). These tax regulations do not allow us to make the RSU grants and cash payments in the same calendar year in which the options are
amended. Therefore, the earliest we can make these RSU grants and cash payments to employees who participate in the offer is in 2008. (See Section 6)
Q14.  Will I be taxed on my RSUs?

Al4.  To the extent your RSUs are vested on the date of grant, you generally should be required under current law to recognize income for U.S. federal
income tax purposes and Marvell should have a tax withholding obligation. In addition, you generally should have taxable income when your RSUs vest in
the future, at which times Marvell again should have tax withholding obligations. You may also have taxable income when you sell the shares underlying the
RSU. (See Section 14)

Q15.  Will I be taxed on the cash payment?

Al15.  Yes. Cash payments should be deemed compensation income to you in the year in which it is paid. (See Section 14)

Q16. How will tax withholding obligations be satisfied with respect to my RSUs?

A16.  You should have taxable income when your RSUs vest, at which time typically Marvell should also have a tax withholding obligation. You may
elect one of the following alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon the vesting of your RSUs:



1. Submit a check to Marvell within 3 business days of the date your RSUs are settled in an amount equal to the minimum statutory amount of taxes
required to be withheld;

2. Have Marvell apply the proceeds from sale of otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to the RSU grant to satisfy the
minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld. No fractional shares of Marvell common stock will be sold; to the extent any portion of the
minimum statutory tax withholding obligation remains after the sale of such shares, Marvell will withhold from your paycheck such applicable amount; or

3. Have Marvell apply the proceeds from the sale of all of the otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to the RSU grant to satisfy
the minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld and have the remaining proceeds paid to you in cash.

If you do not make a proper election with respect to the tax withholding arrangement or if you elect to submit a check to Marvell within 3 business days as
described in 1 above but do not submit your check as of such required date, Marvell will apply the proceeds from sale of otherwise deliverable shares of

Marvell common stock upon settlement of your RSUS, as described in 2 above.
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The fair market value of the shares of Marvell common stock to be withheld or delivered for purposes of tax withholding will be determined as of the date
that the taxes are required to be withheld.

Q17. Am I required to participate in this offer?

Al17.  No. Participation in this offer is completely voluntary. (See Section 4) However, if you wish to participate in this offer, you will be required to
accept the offer with respect to the entire eligible portion of all of your eligible options listed on your Addendum. (See Section 2)

If you do not participate in this offer, you may be subject to certain adverse tax consequences. Please also see Question and Answer 27 for a description of
the potential tax consequences to you if you decide not to participate in the offer and instead keep your current options. (See Section 14)

Q18. Once my options are accepted for amendment, is there anything I must do to receive the amended options?

Al18.  No. Once the offer has expired and your election with respect to options has been accepted, your eligible options will be amended. There is nothing
that you must do to receive your amended options. Your eligible options will be amended on the same day that the offer expires (but following the expiration
of the offer). (See Section 2)

Q19. Once my options are accepted for amendment, is there anything I must do to receive the grant of RSUs and/or cash payment?

A19.  Promptly following the expiration of the offer, we will send you a “Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Amendment” evidencing your
right to receive a grant of RSUs and/or cash payment for each option amended pursuant to the offer. As described in Questions and Answers 8, 10, 11 and 30,
receiving a grant of RSUs in exchange for amending your option pursuant to this offer is contingent on your remaining a Marvell employee through Marvell’s
first payroll date in calendar year 2008. Receiving a cash payment in lieu of a grant of RSUSs (as a result of the RSU number for such amended option not
meeting the required minimum RSU number) is not subject to further vesting requirements, so you will receive such cash payment, if any, on Marvell’s first
payment date in calendar year 2008, regardless of whether you remain a Marvell employee through such date. If you do not receive a Right to RSU Grant
and/or Payment and Option Amendment within seven U.S. business days after the expiration date, please e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com.

Q20. What will be the purchase price of my RSUs?

A20.  The purchase price of an RSU will be the par value of our common stock which is equal to $0.002 per share. Such purchase price will be deemed
paid through the provision of services to Marvell. Therefore, no payment is required when these RSUs vest and are settled in Marvell common stock.

Q21. When will my amended options vest?

A21.  Ifyour options are amended, they will continue to vest according to the vesting schedule of your original options. Future vesting is subject to your
continued employment with Marvell through each relevant vesting date. (See Section 9)

Q22.  Will the terms and conditions of my amended options be the same as my original options?

A22.  Yes. Except for the new exercise price of your amended options, the terms and conditions of your amended options will remain the same as the
terms and conditions of your original eligible options. (See Sections 2, 9 and 14)

Q23.  Will the terms and conditions of my RSUs be the same as my options?

A23.  RSUs are a different type of equity award than stock options, and so the terms and conditions of your RSU necessarily will be different from your
options. You should be sure to review the Marvell Stock Plan and Form of RSU Agreement which are attached as exhibits to the Schedule TO with which
this offer has been filed with the SEC.

Q24. What happens to my options if I elect to participate in the offer with respect to my eligible options but then exercise those options before the
expiration of the offer?

A24.  Ifyou elect to participate in the offer but exercise your eligible options prior to December 12, 2007at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time (i.e., the expiration of
the offer), those options which you exercise will no longer be eligible to be amended in this offer and you should not avoid the adverse tax consequences
described in Section 14 of this Offer to Amend. In addition, you will not receive a grant of RSUs and/or cash payment with respect to such options. If you
exercise your eligible options




prior to such date, such options will terminate upon exercise in accordance with their terms. (See Question and Answer 26) In addition, with respect to those
eligible options you exercise prior to expiration of the offer, you may be required to recognize ordinary income and may also be subject to an additional 20%
penalty tax, plus interest charges. Furthermore, certain states have adopted laws similar to Section 409A. Consequently, you also may incur additional taxes
and penalties under state law provisions. For example, California has adopted a provision similar to Section 409A and thereby imposes a 20% penalty tax
with regard to discount stock options (in addition to the federal 20% penalty tax and any federal and state income taxes). (See Section 14)

Q25. What happens to my options if I elect to participate in the offer but then my employment with the Company terminates before the
expiration of the offer?

A25.  Ifyou elect to participate in the offer but your employment with Marvell terminates before the expiration of the offer, you no longer will be an
eligible employee and your options will not be eligible for amendment pursuant to the offer. We recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax
advisor regarding any tax consequences, including any state tax consequences. In addition, you may contact Marvell’s Section 409A assistance hotline at
(650) 473-9501 regarding the tax consequences to you regarding your discount options, if your employment terminates prior to expiration of the offer.

Q26. What happens to my options if I do not submit my election form by the deadline, choose not to participate or my options are not accepted?

A26.  If we do not receive your properly completed and submitted election form by the deadline, you choose not to participate, or your options are not
accepted by us under this offer, your existing options will: (1) remain outstanding until they expire by their terms, including but not limited to expiration in
connection with your termination of employment, (2) retain their original exercise price, (3) retain their share amount available for purchase, (4) retain their
current terms for exercise, and (5) retain their current vesting schedule. As described in Question and Answer 27, you may be required to recognize ordinary
income before the options are exercised and may also be subject to an additional 20% penalty tax, plus interest charges. In addition, certain states have
adopted laws similar to Section 409A. Consequently, you may also incur additional taxes and penalties under state law provisions. For example, California
has adopted a provision similar to Section 409A and thereby imposes a 20% penalty tax with regard to discounted stock options (in addition to the federal
20% penalty tax, interest charges and any federal and state income taxes). We recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor regarding
any tax consequences, including any state tax consequences. (See Section 14)

Q27.  Are there any positive or negative tax consequences to my participation in the offer?

A27.  Yes. As aresult of participation in this offer, you should avoid potentially adverse tax consequences associated with your eligible options under
United States tax law.

Section 409A and tax regulations under the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 provide that stock options issued with an exercise price less than the fair
market value of the underlying stock on the date of grant (i.e., granted at a discount) must have fixed exercise dates to avoid early income recognition and an
additional 20% penalty tax plus interest charges. An option with a fixed exercise date would specify at the time of grant that the option could be exercised,
for example, only in the year following the year in which the option vested.

None of the eligible options have fixed exercise dates and therefore Section 409A would likely subject the eligible employees to income recognition before
the options are exercised and could subject the eligible employees to the additional 20% penalty tax, plus interest charges. The tax regulations issued by the
Treasury Department and the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) do not provide final guidance with respect to the tax consequences associated with such
options. However, based on previously issued guidance, we believe that, in the tax year in which an option vests, eligible employees should have income
recognition equal to the difference between the fair market value of the shares and the exercise price (the “spread”) and should be subject to the 20% penalty
tax on the spread, plus interest charges. In addition, we believe that during each subsequent tax year (until the option is exercised or expires), eligible
employees should be subject to additional annual income and penalty taxes, plus interest charges, on any increase in value of the underlying stock. Finally,
certain states have also adopted laws similar to Section 409A. Consequently, eligible employees may also incur additional taxes and penalties under state law
provisions. For example, California has adopted a provision similar to Section 409A and thereby imposes a 20% penalty tax with regard to discounted stock
options (in addition to the federal 20% penalty tax, interest charges and any federal and state income taxes).

Marvell cannot guarantee any particular tax results related to your options; furthermore, there is uncertainty because the tax regulations may change.
However, Marvell will withhold taxes and report income amounts to the IRS and other taxing
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authorities as required by applicable laws. Because this offer involves complex tax considerations, we urge you to consult a financial, legal and/or tax advisor
before you make any decisions about participating in this offer.

Example: You are subject to taxation in California and hold options to purchase 1,000 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price per
share of $13.00 which was granted at a time when the per share fair market value of Marvell’s common stock was $14.00. On December 31, 2008, a total of
250 of the shares subject to the option vest and on such date the per share fair market value of Marvell’s common stock is $14.50. Under the tax regulations
and other published guidance, in the year in which the option vests, you may have taxable income equal to $375.00 (the difference between the $14.50 fair
market value and the $13.00 exercise price multiplied by the 250 shares that vest) and owe an additional $150.00 due to the 20% penalty tax imposed under
Section 409A and the 20% penalty tax imposed under California law (20% penalty of $75.00 multiplied by 2). Additionally, you may owe an interest penalty
with the calculation of such penalty dating back to the original date of grant and you may owe additional taxes in subsequent years, based on an increase in
value of the underlying stock.

Please also see Question and Answer 25 for a description of the potential consequences to you if you decide not to participate in the offer and instead keep
your current options.

If you participate in the offer, you should not be required under current United States law to recognize income for United States federal income tax purposes
on the option at the time you choose to accept the offer. On the amendment date, you should not be required under current law to recognize income for
United States federal income tax purposes with respect to any amended options. However, you should have taxable income to the extent you receive any
RSUs (as they vest) and cash payments, with respect to any eligible options that are amended. (See Section 14) In addition, you may have taxable income
when you exercise your amended options, your RSUs vest or you sell the shares underlying your amended option or RSUs. (See Section 14)



Uncertainty

Unfortunately, the guidance issued by the Treasury Department and the IRS has not provided final guidance with respect to the tax consequences of discount
options. There is a chance that future guidance issued may provide some relief with respect to certain eligible options and a tax advisor may advocate a
position under the current statute and available guidance that your eligible options are exempt from Section 409A. We cannot guarantee the effect of any
future Section 409A guidance, but Marvell will work as quickly as administratively feasible if future Section 409A guidance is issued to analyze it and
provide information to our eligible employees regarding such guidance.

In addition, if you are subject to taxation in the United States, and also are subject to taxation in another country, there may be additional tax consequences
relating to your participation in this offer. Further, some states, including California, may impose additional penalty taxes. We recommend that you
consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor regarding any tax consequences, including any state tax consequences. You may also direct general
questions about the terms of this offer or requests for general tax information about this offer via Marvell’s website at
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.

Q28. IfI choose to participate in this offer, are there circumstances under which my eligible options would be amended but I would not receive a
grant of RSUs and/or cash payment for them?

A28.  You will receive your grant of RSUs and/or cash payment, as applicable and as described in Questions and Answers 8, 10, 11, 12 and 30, unless
applicable law prohibits us from amending your option and making the grant of RSUs and/or cash payment. For example, we could become prohibited from
amending options as a result of changes in SEC or Nasdaq Global Select Market rules. We do not anticipate any such prohibitions at this time. (See

Section 13)

Q29. What happens to my amended option if I elect to participate in the offer but then my employment with the Company terminates after the
expiration of the offer?

A29.  Ifyou elect to participate in this offer with respect to your eligible options, such options will be amended on the same day as the expiration date (but
following the expiration of the offer). Your amended options will continue to vest according to the vesting schedule of your original options. Therefore, if
your employment with Marvell terminates after your options are amended pursuant to this offer, your amended options will cease to vest in accordance with
their terms.
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Q30. What happens to my grant of RSUs and/or cash payment if I elect to participate in the offer but then my employment with the Company
terminates after the expiration of the offer?

A30.  Asdescribed in Question and Answer 8, if your employment with Marvell terminates after expiration of the offer but prior to Marvell’s first payroll
date in calendar year 2008, you will receive a cash payment, with respect to each amended option that would have had an applicable minimum RSU number
of at least 20 RSUs, that is the product of: (a) the exercise price increase (that is, the new exercise price minus the original exercise price), and (b) the number
of shares subject to the amended option that were vested as of the date your employment with Marvell terminated. You will not receive a grant of RSUs,
regardless of whether the aggregate exercise price increase of your amended option would result in an RSU number that meets or exceeds the minimum RSU
number. Receiving a cash payment in lieu of a grant of RSUs (as a result of the RSU number for such amended option not meeting the required minimum
RSU number) is not subject to further vesting requirements, so you will receive such cash payment on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008,
regardless of whether you remain a Marvell employee through such date.

Q31. How will Marvell confirm to me that my election form has been received?

A31.  Marvell intends to confirm the receipt of your election form by e-mail within two U.S. business days. If you have not received an e-mail
confirmation within two U.S. business days, we recommend that you confirm that we have received your election form. If you need to confirm receipt after
two U.S. business days have elapsed, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com. (See Section 4)

Q32. Can | accept this offer with respect to shares of Marvell common stock that I previously acquired upon exercise of options?

A32.  No. This offer relates only to outstanding eligible options to purchase Marvell common stock that were granted under the Marvell Stock Plan. You
may not accept this offer with respect to any other shares of Marvell common stock or other options to purchase Marvell common stock. (See Section 2)

Q33.  Will my decision to participate in the offer have an impact on my ability to receive options in the future?

A33.  No. Your election to participate or not to participate in the offer will not have any effect on our making future grants of options to purchase common
stock, or any other rights to you or anyone else.

Q34.  Is this a repricing of options?

A34.  Yes. Amendment of your eligible options is considered a repricing of options, requiring modification accounting of stock-based compensation. As a
result, the Company will record additional stock compensation, equal to the originally measured fair value on the date of grant that is yet to be recognized as
of the repricing date, plus any incremental compensation attributable to the modification. The determination of incremental compensation will be based on
the excess of the fair value of the repriced options plus fair value of restricted stock to be issued, immediately after of the repricing date over the fair value of
the options immediately preceding the exchange. (See Section 12)

Q35. How does Marvell determine whether I have properly accepted this offer?
A35.  We will determine, at our discretion, all questions about the validity, form, eligibility (including time of receipt), and acceptance of any options. Our

determination of these matters will be final and binding on all parties. We reserve the right to reject any election form or any options under this offer that we
determine are not in appropriate form or that we determine are unlawful to accept. We will accept all properly elected eligible options that are timely



submitted and are not validly withdrawn, subject to the terms of this offer. No election with respect to eligible options will be deemed to have been properly
made until all defects or irregularities have been cured by you or waived by us. We have no obligation to give notice of any defects or irregularities in any
election form, and we will not incur any liability for failure to give any notice. (See Section 4)

Q36. When will my amended options expire?

A36.  Your amended options, if any, will expire on the same date as the scheduled expiration of your original eligible options or earlier upon your
termination of employment with the Company. (See Section 9)
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Q37.  Will I receive any paperwork indicating my options have been amended?

A37.  Yes. Promptly after the expiration of the offer, the Company will send you a “Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Agreement”
evidencing the amendment of the options you elected to amend. If you do not receive a Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Agreement within
seven U.S. business days after the expiration date, please e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com. (See Section 9)

Q38.  Will I receive a restricted stock unit agreement?

A38.  Yes. All RSUs will be subject to a restricted stock unit agreement between you and Marvell, as well as to the terms and conditions of the Marvell
Stock Plan. You will receive the grant of RSUs, if any, on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, subject to your continued employment with
Marvell through such date. Such RSUs will be subject to a vesting schedule that matches the vesting schedule of your amended option, as will be described
in the restricted stock unit agreement. (See Question and Answer 11)

Q39.  Are there any conditions to this offer?

A39.  Yes. The implementation of this offer is not conditioned upon it being accepted with respect to a minimum number of eligible options. However,
the completion of this offer is subject to a number of customary conditions that are described in Section 7 of this Offer to Amend.

Q40. If you extend the offer, how will you notify me?

A40.  If we extend this offer, we will issue a press release, e-mail or other form of communication disclosing the extension no later than 6:00 a.m. Pacific
Time, on the next U.S. business day following the previously scheduled expiration date. (See Sections 2 and 15)

Q41. How will you notify me if the offer is changed?

A41.  If we change the offer, we will issue a press release, e-mail or other form of communication disclosing the change no later than 6:00 a.m. Pacific
Time, on the next U.S. business day following the day we change the offer. (See Section 15)

Q42. Can I change my mind and withdraw from this offer?

A42.  Yes. You may change your mind after you have submitted an election form and withdraw from the offer at any time before the expiration date,
which will be December 12, 2007, at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, unless the offer is extended. If we extend the expiration date, you may withdraw your election
with respect to all of your eligible options at any time until the extended offer expires. You may change your mind as many times as you wish, but you will
be bound, as we determine, by the last properly submitted election form we receive before the expiration date. However, if we have not accepted your
election before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on January 10, 2008, you may withdraw your election at any time thereafter until we accept your election. (See
Section 5)

Q43. How do I withdraw my election?

A43.  To withdraw your election with respect to all of your eligible options, you must do one of the following before the expiration date:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the Internet address:
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.

2. Properly complete and submit the election form via Marvell’s website before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, by selecting the
“REJECT” box and “Acknowledge and Accept” box after you have read the terms and conditions; and

3. Select the “Submit” button at the bottom of the election form.
Alternatively, you may submit your election form via fax by doing the following:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the Internet address:
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.
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2. Print the entire election form, including the election form terms and conditions.
3. Properly complete the election form by:

A. Selecting the “REJECT” box and “Acknowledge and Agree” box after you have read the terms and conditions; and



B. Signing and dating the election form.

4. Fax the properly completed election form to Marvell Stock Administration at the fax number: (415) 796-1073. Marvell must receive your properly
submitted election form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007.

If you are unable to print your election form from Marvell’s website, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com to receive a paper election form.

If you withdraw from participation in this offer, you must withdraw with respect to all of your eligible options. Any election you make will remain in effect
under this offer pursuant to the last properly submitted election form. (See Section 5)

The delivery of all documents, including any election forms, is at your risk. Marvell intends to confirm the receipt of your election form by e-mail
within two U.S. business days. If you have not received an e-mail confirmation, we recommend that you confirm that we have received your election
form. If you need to confirm receipt after two U.S. business days have elapsed, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com. Only election forms that
are complete and actually received by the Company by the deadline will be accepted. Election forms may be submitted only via Marvell’s website or
by fax. Election forms submitted by any other means, including e-mail, hand delivery, United States mail (or other post) and Federal Express (or
similar delivery service), are not permitted.

Q44. Whatif I reject the offer and then decide again that I want to participate in this offer?

A44.  Ifyou have withdrawn your election to participate and then decide again that you would like to participate in this offer, you may re elect to
participate by submitting a new properly completed election form before the expiration date (which will be December 12, 2007, at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time,
unless the offer is extended) as described in Question and Answer 5. If you wish to participate in the offer, you are required to accept this offer with respect
to all of your eligible options. The new election form must be submitted after the date of your election form withdrawing your participation from the offer.
Please be sure that any new election form you submit is clearly dated after your last-submitted form. (See Section 5)

Q45. Can I change my mind about which options I want to accept with respect to this offer?

A45.  No. Ifyou wish to participate in the offer, you are required to accept this offer with respect to all of your eligible options. Any attempt to accept this
offer with respect to only a portion of your eligible options will be null and void. However, if you have accepted this offer with respect to all of your eligible
options, you may change your mind and withdraw your election as described in Question and Answer 43. If we extend the expiration date, you may change
your election at any time until the extended offer expires. You may change your mind as many times as you wish, but you will be bound, as we determine, by
the last properly submitted election form we receive before the expiration date. Please be sure that any new election form you submit is clearly dated after
your last-submitted form.

Q46. How should I decide whether or not to accept this offer with respect to my eligible options?

A46.  We understand that the decision whether or not to accept this offer with respect to eligible options will be a complex one for many eligible
employees. The program does carry risk (see “Risks of Participating in the Offer” on page 19 for information regarding some of these risks), and there are no
guarantees that you would not ultimately receive greater value from your eligible options, even considering the potential tax consequences of keeping them
(as described in Section 14 of this Offer to Amend) than what we are offering as consideration in the offer. The decision to participate in the offer must be
your own. For example, it is possible that the Section 409A regulations could be changed in a manner more favorable to you. We recommend that you
consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor to determine if participation in this offer is right for you. You may also direct general questions about the
terms of this offer or requests for general tax information about this offer to stockadmin@marvell.com. (See Section 3)

Q47. What does the Company recommend with respect to this offer?

A47.  Although our board of directors has approved the offer, neither we nor any member of our board of directors or our management can make any
recommendation or otherwise advise you as to whether you should participate in the offer.

17

Again, we recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor to determine if participation in this offer is right for you.

Q48. What happens if I have an option grant that is subject to a domestic relations order or comparable legal document as the result of the end of
a marriage?

A48.  Ifyou have an eligible option that is subject to a domestic relations order (or comparable legal document as the result of the end of a marriage) and a
person who is not an eligible employee beneficially owns a portion of that option, you may accept this offer with respect to the entire remaining outstanding
portion of the option if so directed by the beneficial owner as to his or her portion in accordance with the domestic relations order or comparable legal
documents. As noted above, this is an all or nothing offer, so your participation must be with respect to all or none of the eligible options legally owned by
you. As you are the legal owner of the eligible option, the Company will respect an election properly made by you and accepted by the Company and will not
be responsible to you or the beneficial owner of the eligible option for any errors made by you with respect to such an election. (See Section 2)

Q49. Will my amended options remain nonstatutory stock options for United States tax purposes?
A49.  Your amended options will remain nonstatutory stock options for purposes of United States tax law.

For more detailed information, please read the rest of the Offer to Amend, and see the tax disclosure set forth under the section entitled “Material United
States federal income tax consequences.” (See Section 14)

We recommend that you read the tax discussion in this Offer to Amend and discuss the personal tax consequences of nonstatutory stock options with a
financial, legal and/or tax advisor. (See Section 14)



Q50. Does Section 409A affect Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) shares, restricted stock or Marvell’s existing restricted stock units?
A50.  No. ESPP shares, restricted stock and Marvell’s existing restricted stock units are not affected by Section 409A or this offer.

QS51. Whom can I contact if I need to confirm Marvell’s receipt of my election form, I have questions about the offer, or I need additional copies
of the offer documents?

AS51.  Marvell intends to confirm the receipt of your election form by e-mail within two U.S. business days. If you have not received an e-mail
confirmation that Marvell has received your election form, we recommend that you confirm that we have received your election form. If you need to confirm

receipt after two U.S. business days have elapsed, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com.

If you need additional copies of the offer documents or the election forms, you should e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com. Copies will be furnished promptly
at Marvell’s expense. You can also view and print documents at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.

You may also direct general questions about the terms of this offer or requests for general tax information about this offer to stockadmin@marvell.com.
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RISKS OF PARTICIPATING IN THE OFFER

Participating in the offer involves a number of risks, including those described below. This list and the risk factors set forth in Item 14, “Risk
Factors,” in our annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2007, filed with the SEC, highlight the material risks of participating in
this offer. You should carefully consider these risks and you are encouraged to speak with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor as necessary before deciding
to participate in the offer. In addition, we strongly urge you to read the sections in this Offer to Amend and Schedules C through F discussing the tax
consequences in the United States and India, Israel, Singapore and Taiwan, as well as the rest of this Offer to Amend for a more in-depth discussion of the
risks that may apply to you before deciding to participate in the offer.

In addition, this offer and our SEC reports referred to above include “forward-looking statements.” When used in this Offer to Amend, the words
“anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend” and “plan” as they relate to us are intended to identify these forward-looking statements. All
statements by us regarding our expected future financial position and operating results, our business strategy, our financing plans and expected capital
requirements, forecasted trends relating to our services or the markets in which we operate and similar matters are forward-looking statements, and are
dependent upon certain risks and uncertainties, including those set forth in this section and other factors elsewhere in this Offer to Amend. You should
carefully consider these risks, in addition to the other information in this Offer to Amend and in our other filings with the SEC. The documents we file with
the SEC, including the reports referred to above, discuss some of the risks that could cause our actual results to differ from those contained or implied in the
forward-looking statements. The safe harbor afforded by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 to certain forward-looking statements does not

extend to forward looking statements made by us in connection with the offer.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes to the financial statements attached as Schedule B of
this Offer to Amend, as well as our most recent Forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. We caution you not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements
contained in this Offer to Amend, which speak only as of the date hereof.

Economic Risks

If your eligible options are amended, there is no guarantee that in the future you will be in a better economic position than you would be if your eligible
options were not amended.

This offer was designed in a way that preserves as best as practicable the economic characteristics originally contemplated when the options were
granted. However, certain future events such as a change in our stock price may result in a lower value realized in the future than you might have realized
had you not agreed to the amendment which increased the exercise price of your eligible options (even after taking the adverse tax consequence into
account). For example, if the fair market value of our common stock decreases between the time of the grant of an RSU and the date that RSU is vested and
settled, the aggregate value of the RSUs granted to you and settled could end up less than your aggregate exercise price increase. Please consult your own
individual tax and/or financial advisor for assistance on how this may affect your individual situation.

Federal Tax Related Risks
The federal tax authorities could change Section 409A tax consequences.

The Treasury Department and the IRS have issued final regulations with respect to Section 409A, but these regulations do not provide final guidance
with respect to the tax consequences of discount options. It is possible that the Treasury Department and the IRS could issue further guidance, and such
guidance could be significantly different from the current guidance. Changes to the regulations could impose less onerous tax consequences on discount
options and, as a result, it may have been more beneficial to you not to participate in the offer and to have retained your eligible options.

Although we have designed this offer in a way that is specifically contemplated by the Treasury Department and the IRS to avoid adverse tax
treatment under Section 409A, there can be no guarantee of any specific tax treatment with respect to this offer or in the future should the tax laws change
again in a manner that would adversely affect your new options. In that event, Marvell cannot provide any assurance that an offer similar to this one will be
made.

Taxable events even if amended options are not exercised.
Any cash payments received for eligible options should be subject to regular income and employment tax withholdings at the time of receipt. Any
grant of RSUs should be subject to regular income and employment tax withholdings at the time the RSUs vest. Your resulting tax liability when you file

your income tax return could differ from
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the amount of taxes we are required to withhold and, as a result, it is possible that additional taxes may be due for the year you receive the cash payment or
the year or years in which your RSUs vest. Although not required to do so, Marvell intends to redeem automatically a sufficient number of Marvell common
shares when RSUs vest to satisfy the tax withholdings obligations. You may also have taxable capital gain when you sell the shares underlying the RSU.
Note that the tax treatment of your tax liability could be higher than if you had kept your eligible options.

State tax-related risks.

You should be aware that certain states have laws similar to Section 409A. Consequently you may incur additional taxes and penalties under state
law provisions. For example, California has a provision similar to Section 409A and imposes a 20% tax plus interest charges with regard to discount stock
options (in addition to the federal 20% tax and any federal and state income taxes). You should be certain to consult a tax advisor to discuss these
consequences.

Tax-related risks for tax residents of multiple or other countries.

If you are subject to the tax laws in more than one jurisdiction, you should be aware that there may be tax and social insurance consequences of more
than one country that may apply to you. You should also be certain to consult a tax advisor to discuss these consequences.

Risk Factors
Recent changes in our management may cause uncertainty in, or be disruptive to, our business.

We have recently experienced significant changes in our management and our board of directors. In May 2007, our former Chief Financial Officer
resigned and our former Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, who is one of our co-founders, resigned from those positions and as a member
of our board of directors to continue in a non-management role. Also, the general counsel of our U.S. operating subsidiary was terminated in March 2007. If
we cannot recruit qualified permanent replacements for our Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel positions, our business may
suffer. Moreover, we have also commenced a search for new independent directors to fill the two existing vacancies on our board of directors, one of whom
will succeed Dr. Sehat Sutardja as Chairman of the Board. These changes in our management and board of directors may be disruptive to our business, and,
during the transition period, there may be uncertainty among customers, investors, vendors, employees and others concerning our future direction and
performance. Our future success will depend to a significant extent on the ability of our management team to work together effectively. The loss of any of
our management or other key personnel could harm our ability to implement our business strategy and respond to the rapidly changing market conditions in
which we operate. Moreover, our success will depend on our ability to attract, hire and retain qualified management and other key personnel and on the
abilities of the new management personnel to function effectively, both individually and as a group, going forward. If we are unable to attract and retain
effective qualified replacements for our key executives and board of directors positions in a timely manner, our business, financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows may be adversely affected and our ability to execute our business model could be impaired.

A number of our current and former executive officers and directors have been named as parties to several derivative action lawsuits arising from our
internal option review, and there is a possibility of additional lawsuits, all of which could require significant management time and attention and result in
significant legal expenses.

We are subject to a number of lawsuits purportedly on behalf of us against certain of our current and former executive officers and board members,
and we may become the subject of additional private lawsuits. Subject to certain limitations, we are obligated to indemnify our current and former directors,
officers and employees in connection with the investigation of our historical stock option practices and such lawsuits. The expenses associated with these
lawsuits may be significant, the amount of time to resolve these lawsuits is unpredictable and defending these lawsuits may divert management’s attention
from the day-to-day operations of our business, which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, business, results of operations and cash
flows.

We have been named as a party to several purported class action and derivative lawsuits relating to our past option granting practices, and we may be
named in additional litigation, all of which could cause our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows to suffer.

We have been named as a nominal defendant in purported shareholder derivative actions that name a number of our current and former directors and
officers as defendants and that seek to recover damages purportedly sustained by us in connection with our option granting practices. Further, putative class

actions have been filed against us and certain of our
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officers and directors that allege violations of the federal securities laws and seek to recover damages. We may in the future be subject to additional litigation
relating to our past option granting practices. We cannot predict the outcome of these lawsuits. Regardless of the outcome, these lawsuits, and any other
litigation that may be brought against us or our directors and officers, could be time consuming, result in significant expense, and divert the attention and
resources of our management and other key employees. An unfavorable outcome in such litigation could have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial condition, financial results, results of operations and cash flows.

Matters related to the internal review of our historical stock option granting practices and the restatement of our financial statements may result in
additional litigation, regulatory proceedings and government enforcement actions, and could have a negative impact on our reputation, business,
financial condition and financial results.

Our historical stock option granting practices and the restatement of our financial statements have exposed us to greater risks associated with
litigation, regulatory proceedings and government enforcement actions. We have provided the results of our internal review to the SEC and the United States
Attorney’s Office for the Northern District of California, and in that regard we have responded to formal and informal requests for documents and additional
information. No assurance can be given regarding the outcomes of litigation, regulatory proceedings or government enforcement actions relating to our past
stock option practices. The resolution of these matters has been and will be time consuming, expensive, and may distract management from the conduct of
our business. Further, if we are subject to adverse findings in litigation, regulatory proceedings or government enforcement actions, we could be required to



pay damages or penalties or have other remedies imposed against us, our directors, executive officers or other officers, or employees, which could harm our
reputation, business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

The restatement of our financial statements, the findings and recommendations of our Special Committee Regarding Derivative Litigation, the
ongoing government investigations, and the pending derivative and class actions could have a negative impact on our relationships with customers, suppliers
and business partners, our ability to generate revenue, our ability to obtain director and officer insurance coverage, our ability to attract and retain employees,
officers, and directors, our ability to access debt and equity markets, investor confidence in the board and management, and our revenue, net income,
expenses, results of operations, profitability, earnings-per-share, and cash flows.

In addition, while we believe that we have, in completing the restatement of our financial statements, made appropriate judgments in determining the
correct measurement dates and disclosures relating to our stock option investigation, the SEC may disagree with the manner in which we reported the results
of the investigation or accounted for and reported, or did not report, the corresponding financial impact. Accordingly, it is possible that we will be required to
restate further our prior financial statements, amend prior filings with the SEC, or take other actions not currently contemplated.

Class action litigation due to stock price volatility or other factors could cause us to incur substantial costs and divert our management’s attention and
resources.

On July 31, 2001, a putative class action suit was filed against two investment banks that participated in the underwriting of our initial public
offering, or IPO, on June 29, 2000. That lawsuit, which did not name Marvell or any of our officers or directors as defendants, was filed in the United States
District Court for the Southern District of New York. Plaintiffs allege that the underwriters received “excessive” and undisclosed commissions and entered
into unlawful “tie-in” agreements with certain of their clients in violation of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Thereafter,
on September 5, 2001, a second putative class action was filed in the Southern District of New York relating to our IPO. In this second action, plaintiffs
named three underwriters as defendants and also named as defendants Marvell and two of our officers, one of whom is also a director. Relying on many of
the same allegations contained in the initial complaint in which we were not named as a defendant, plaintiffs allege that the defendants violated various
provisions of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. In both actions, plaintiffs seek, among other
items, unspecified damages, pre-judgment interest and reimbursement of attorneys’ and experts’ fees. These two actions relating to our IPO have been
consolidated with hundreds of other lawsuits filed by plaintiffs against approximately 40 underwriters and approximately 300 issuers across the United
States. Defendants in the consolidated proceedings moved to dismiss the actions. In February 2003, the trial court granted the motions in part and denied
them in part, thus allowing the case to proceed against the underwriters and us as to alleged violations of Section 11 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended
and Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Claims against the individual officers have been voluntarily dismissed with prejudice
by agreement with plaintiffs. On June 26, 2003, the plaintiffs announced that a settlement among plaintiffs, the issuer defendants and their directors and
officers, and their insurers has been structured, a part of which provides that the insurers for all issuer defendants would guarantee up to $1 billion to investors
who are class members, depending upon plaintiffs’ success against non-settling parties. Our board of
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directors approved the proposed settlement, which if approved by the court would result in the plaintiffs’ dismissing the case against us and granting releases
that extend to all of our officers and directors. Definitive settlement documentation were completed in early June 2004 and first presented to the court on
June 14, 2004. On February 15, 2005, the court issued an opinion preliminarily approving the proposed settlement, contingent upon certain modifications
being made to one aspect of the proposed settlement — the proposed “bar order.” The court ruled that it had no authority to deviate from the wording of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and that any bar order that may issue should the proposed settlement be finally approved must be limited to
the express wording of 15 U.S.C. section 78u-4(f)(7)(A). On May 2, 2005 the issuer defendants and plaintiffs jointly submitted an amendment to the
settlement agreement conforming the language of the settlement agreement with the court’s February 15, 2005 ruling regarding the bar order. The court on
August 31, 2005 issued an order preliminarily approving the settlement and setting a public hearing on its fairness for April 24, 2006 due to difficulties in
mailing the required notice to class members. A final settlement approval hearing on the proposed issuer settlement was held on April 24, 2006. The court
took the matter under submission. Meanwhile the consolidated case against the underwriters proceeded. On October 2004, the district court certified a class.
On December 5, 2006, however, the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit reversed, holding that a class could not be certified. The Second
Circuit’s holding, while directly affecting only the underwriters, raises some doubt as to whether the settlement class contemplated by the proposed issuer
settlement would be approved in its present form. On January 5, 2007, plaintiffs petitioned the Second Circuit for rehearing of the Second Circuit’s decision.
On April 6, 2007, the Second Circuit denied the petition. At a status conference on April 23, 2007, the district court suggested that the issuers’ settlement
could not be approved in its present form, given the Second Circuit’s ruling. On June 25, 2007, a stipulation terminating the settlement was filed. On
September 27, 2007, Plaintiffs filed their opening brief on the motion to certify the classes. On December 21, 2007, responsive briefs are due. On

February 15, 2008, reply briefs are due.

In the past, securities class action litigation often has been brought against a company following periods of volatility in the market price of its
securities. Companies in the integrated circuit industry and other technology industries are particularly vulnerable to this kind of litigation due to the high
volatility of their stock prices. Accordingly, we may in the future be the target of additional securities litigation. Any securities litigation could result in
substantial costs, could divert the attention and resources of our management, and could have a material adverse effect on our reputation, business, financial
condition, financial results, results of operations and cash flows.

We have had material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting and cannot assure you that additional material weaknesses will not be
identified in the future. If our internal control over financial reporting or disclosure controls and procedures are not effective, there may be errors in our
financial statements that could require a restatement or our filings may not be timely and investors may lose confidence in our reported financial
information, which could lead to a decline in our stock price.

We have assessed that we have had material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting. Effective internal controls are necessary for us
to provide reliable financial reports and effectively prevent fraud. Any inability to provide reliable financial reports or prevent fraud could harm our
business. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires management and our auditors to evaluate and assess the effectiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting.

Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and interim Chief Financial Officer, does not expect that our internal control over financial
reporting will prevent all error and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the control system’s objectives will be met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and
the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can



provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, involving us have been, or will be, detected. These inherent limitations
include the realities that judgments in decision making can be faulty, breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake and errors discovered by
personnel within control systems may not be properly disclosed and addressed. Controls can also be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by
collusion of two or more people, or by management override of the controls. The design of any system of controls is based in part on certain assumptions
about the likelihood of future events, and we cannot assure you that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions.
Over time, controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or deterioration in the degree of compliance with policies or procedures.
Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

We cannot assure you that significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting will not be identified in the
future. We may not be able to effectively and timely implement necessary control changes and employee training to ensure continued compliance with the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act and other regulatory and reporting requirements. Our rapid growth and numerous acquisitions in recent periods, and our possible future
expansion
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through additional acquisitions, present challenges to maintain the internal control and disclosure control standards applicable to public companies. Any
failure to maintain or implement required new or improved controls, or any difficulties we encounter in their implementation, could result in significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses, cause us to fail to timely meet our periodic reporting obligations, or result in material misstatements in our financial
statements. Any such failure could also adversely affect the results of periodic management evaluations and annual auditor attestation reports regarding
disclosure controls and the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting required under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. The existence of a material
weakness could result in errors in our financial statements that could result in a restatement of financial statements, cause us to fail to timely meet our
reporting obligations and cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information, leading to a decline in our stock price. If we fail to
maintain effective internal controls, we could be subject to regulatory scrutiny and sanctions and investors could lose confidence in the accuracy and
completeness of our financial reports. We cannot assure you that we will be able to fully comply with the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act or that
management or our auditors will conclude that our internal control over financial reporting is effective in future periods.

We are obligated to purchase and pre-pay for specified volumes of wafers from Intel Corporation which will adversely affect our cash flow and could lead
to inventory write-downs and related charges to our earnings, but Intel is not obligated to increase supply if we encounter unexpected demand.

In connection with our acquisition of Intel’s communications and application processor business, we entered into a supply agreement with Intel in an
effort to secure supplies of the products and wafers that we will need to sell the acquired product lines. Under the terms of the supply agreement we have
committed to purchase and Intel has agreed to supply, through June 2008, a minimum number of wafers at fixed prices. If at the end of any Intel fiscal
quarter, there is a shortfall between the quantity of supply ordered by us and the quantities of supply required under the supply agreement commitment, Intel
can invoice us for the shortfall and will deliver the corresponding quantity upon receipt of payment from us. The agreement requires us to prepay for certain
wafers six months in advance of delivery and issue non-cancellable purchase orders at least six months in advance of requested delivery dates for all
purchases under the supply agreement.

The supply agreement contractually commits us to purchase supply from Intel regardless of future end customer demand for these products. The
amount of wafers we committed to purchase was largely based on our forecasted demand over an extended period of time. Forecasting demand over such a
period of time is difficult and is subject to many risks. Moreover, the data used in forecasting the demand was derived from information represented to us
during our due diligence of the Intel communications and application processor business. If the information was incomplete or inaccurate or if the demand in
volume changes and or there are delays in consuming the wafers, we may incur additional charges for excess inventory purchases and commitments which
could be material.

The supply agreement also requires us to purchase inventory earlier than anticipated product shipments to our customers. As a result, we expect our
inventory balances for these products to increase, resulting in higher inventory balances and the associated carrying costs. Additionally, these higher levels of
inventory increase our risk of holding excess and obsolete inventory. This could harm our business, results of operations and cash flows by leading to
inventory write-downs and related charges to our earnings.

The supply agreement also limits the amount of product that Intel is required to supply to us. If we experience an increase in demand, we might not
be able to secure enough supply from Intel to meet that demand. This would lead to lost sales in the short term as well as the long term due to possible
customer dissatisfaction.

If we are unable to quickly and successfully transition away from reliance on the supply agreement with Intel Corporation and secure other production
capacity for our communications and application processor business, our gross margins will be harmed and we could lose a significant portion of that
business.

Our supply agreement with Intel was entered into to secure a supply of wafers and products during a transition period while we arranged for our
independent foundries and other contractors to begin fabrication, assembly and test for these products. We record the cellular and handset inventory that we
are contractually obligated to purchase under the Intel supply agreement at estimated fair value as required under purchase accounting. However, because of
the long lead times necessary to transition the production of wafers and products to other foundries, we anticipate that in the future we will source cellular and
handset inventory under the Intel supply agreement and that such purchases will in significant part be beyond our minimum committed levels under the
agreement. We will record such inventory at cost, which will adversely impact our gross margins relative to periods where we only purchased inventory at
the minimum committed level. If we cannot complete the transition of production of wafers and products in a timely manner and must continue to purchase
inventory pursuant to the Intel supply agreement beyond our minimum committed level, our gross margins and results of operations will suffer. Moreover,
Intel is only obligated to supply specified quantities of product for a limited amount of time, no later

23

than June 2008. Some of these products are at earlier stages in their new product introduction processes, where manufacturing yields are not yet consistent
and changes to the design and processes may still have to be made. This can make the transition of the manufacture of these products to independent
foundries and other contractors more complicated and expensive. If we do not successfully transition the production of the wafers and products to



independent foundries and other contractors, we will be unable to meet customer demand for these products. This could result in a material decline in
revenues, net income, and cash flow. Additionally, our customers could become dissatisfied with us and not continue to use our products if and when we
were able to resume providing them with products or if the newly transitioned products would require extended customer re-qualification.

There are numerous risks with our acquisition of the Intel communications and application processor business.

We face significant challenges in connection with the integration of the Intel communications and application processor business that we acquired in
fiscal year 2007. We have incurred substantial direct transaction costs as a result of this acquisition and anticipate incurring substantial additional costs to
support the integration of the Intel communications and application processor business. Moreover, this acquisition could fail to produce anticipated benefits,
or could result in unforeseen liabilities or expenses such as impairment charges of acquired assets and goodwill or other adverse effects that we currently do
not foresee, which could harm our business and operating results.

The integration of these business assets and personnel has been and will continue to be a time consuming and expensive process that may disrupt our
operations if it is not completed in a timely and efficient manner. If customers do not accept or are dissatisfied with the way we have integrated the
manufacturing processes of the business, they may adopt competing products and solutions. If our integration efforts are not successful, our results of
operations could be harmed, employee morale could decline, key employees could leave, and customer relations could be damaged. In addition, we may not
achieve anticipated synergies or other benefits. The total cost of the integration may exceed our expectations, which would harm our operating results.

Our recent acquisitions and any future acquisitions could harm our operating results and stock price.

In November 2006, we completed our acquisition of the communications and application processor business of Intel. In May 2006 we acquired the
printer semiconductor division of Avago Technologies, Pte., as well as certain intellectual property and property and equipment from another company, and in
2005, we acquired the hard disk and tape drive controller semiconductor business of QLogic Corporation and the semiconductor design business division of
UTStarcom, Inc.

Any of these acquisitions, as well as acquisitions in the future, could materially harm our operating results or liquidity as a result of possible
concurrent issuances of dilutive equity securities or payment of cash. In addition, the purchase price of any acquired businesses may exceed the current fair
values of the net tangible assets of the acquired businesses. As a result, we would be required to record material amounts of goodwill, and acquired in-
process research and development charges and other intangible assets, which could result in significant impairment and acquired in-process research and
development charges and amortization expense in future periods. These charges, in addition to the results of operations of such acquired businesses, could
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. We cannot forecast the number, timing or size of future
acquisitions, or the effect that any such acquisitions might have on our operating or financial results.

Under generally accepted accounting principles, we are required to review our intangible assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of these assets may not be recoverable. In addition, we are required to review our goodwill and indefinite-lived
intangible assets on an annual basis. If presently unforeseen events or changes in circumstances arise which indicate that the carrying value of our goodwill
or other intangible assets may not be recoverable, we will be required to perform impairment reviews of these assets, which have carrying values of
approximately $2.5 billion as of July 28, 2007. An impairment review could result in a write-down of all or a portion of these assets to their fair values. We
intend to perform an annual impairment review during the fourth quarter of each fiscal year or more frequently if we believe indicators of impairment exist.
In light of the large carrying value associated with our goodwill and intangible assets, any write-down of these assets may result in a significant charge to our
statement of operations in the period any impairment is determined and could cause our stock price to decline.

We have made and may continue to make acquisitions and investments which could divert management’s attention, cause ownership dilution to our
shareholders, be difficult to integrate and adversely affect our financial results.

We expect to continue to make acquisitions of, and investments in, businesses that offer complementary products, services and technologies,
augment our market segment coverage, or enhance our technological capabilities. We may also enter into strategic alliances or joint ventures to achieve these

goals. We cannot assure you that we will be able to identify

24

suitable acquisition, investment, alliance, or joint venture opportunities or that we will be able to consummate any such transactions or relationships on terms
and conditions acceptable to us, or that such transactions or relationships will be successful.

Integrating newly acquired businesses or technologies could put a strain on our resources, could be costly and time consuming, and might not be
successful. Such acquisitions could divert our management’s attention from other business concerns. In addition, we might lose key employees while
integrating new organizations. Acquisitions could also result in customer dissatisfaction, performance problems with an acquired company or technology,
potentially dilutive issuances of equity securities or the incurrence of debt, the assumption or incurrence of contingent liabilities, possible impairment charges
related to goodwill or other intangible assets or other unanticipated events or circumstances, any of which could harm our business. We might not be
successful in integrating any acquired businesses, products or technologies, and might not achieve anticipated revenues and cost benefits.

Our ability to realize the expected benefits of our acquisition of the communications and application processor business of Intel Corporation and to
eliminate the operating losses of that business will depend in large part on our ability to transition the manufacturing of that business’ products from Intel to
third-party foundries, increase the gross margin of those products, and retain the business’ relationship with its principal customers, along with other matters
described above relating to our ability to integrate effectively the acquired business and its technologies, operations and personnel.

A significant portion of our business is dependent on the hard disk drive industry, which is highly cyclical, experiences rapid technological change, and is
facing increased competition from alternate technologies.

The hard disk drive industry is intensely competitive, and the technology changes rapidly. As a result, this industry is highly cyclical, with periods
of increased demand and rapid growth followed by periods of oversupply and subsequent contraction. These cycles may affect us because our customers are
suppliers to this industry. Hard disk drive manufacturers tend to order more components than they may need during growth periods, and sharply reduce
orders for components during periods of contraction. In addition, advances in existing technologies and the introduction of new technologies may result in
lower demand for disk drive storage devices, thereby reducing demand for our products. Rapid technological changes in the hard disk drive industry often



result in significant and rapid shifts in market share among the industry’s participants. If the hard disk drive manufacturers using our products do not retain or
increase their market share, our sales may decrease.

Future changes in the nature of information storage products may reduce demand for traditional hard disk drives. For instance, products using
alternative technologies, such as semiconductor memory, optical storage, and other storage technologies could become a significant source of competition to
manufacturers of hard disk drives. Flash memory has typically been more costly than disk drive technologies. However, flash memory manufacturers have
been reducing the prices for their products, which could enable them to complete more effectively with very small form factor hard disk drive products.
Demand for hard disk drives could be reduced if alternative storage technologies such as flash memory can meet customers’ cost and capacity requirements.

Our sales are concentrated in a few customers and if we lose or experience a significant reduction in sales to any of these key customers, our revenues
may decrease substantially.

We receive a significant amount of our revenues from a limited number of customers. For the six months ended July 28, 2007 one customer
accounted for 15% of our net revenue. For the six months ended July 29, 2006, four customers each represented more than 10% of our net revenue, for a
combined total of 51% of our net revenue. Sales to our largest customers have fluctuated significantly from period to period primarily due to the timing and
number of design wins with each customer, as well as the continued diversification of our customer base as we expand into new markets, and will likely
continue to fluctuate dramatically in the future. The loss of any of our largest customers, a significant reduction in sales we make to them, or any problems
we encounter collecting amounts due from them would likely harm our financial condition and results of operations. Our operating results in the foreseeable
future will continue to depend on sales to a relatively small number of customers, as well as the ability of these customers to sell products that incorporate our
products. In the future, these customers may decide not to purchase our products at all, purchase fewer products than they did in the past, or alter their
purchasing patterns in some other way, particularly because:

» substantially all of our sales are made on a purchase order basis, which permits our customers to cancel, change or delay
product purchase commitments with little or no notice to us and without penalty;

* our customers may develop their own solutions;
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* our customers may purchase integrated circuits from our competitors; or
* our customers may discontinue sales or lose market share in the markets for which they purchase our products.

If we are unable to accurately predict our future sales and to appropriately budget for our expenses, our operating results could suffer.

The rapidly changing nature of the markets in which we sell our products limits our ability to accurately forecast quarterly and annual sales.
Additionally, because many of our expenses are fixed in the short term or are incurred in advance of anticipated sales, we may not be able to decrease our
expenses in a timely manner to offset any shortfall of sales. We are currently expanding our staffing and increasing our expense levels in anticipation of
future sales growth. If our sales do not increase as anticipated, significant losses could result due to our higher expense levels.

Our financial and operating results may vary which may cause the price of our common shares to decline.

We currently provide guidance on revenue and gross margin on a quarterly basis. Our quarterly operating results have fluctuated in the past and are
likely to do so in the future. Because our operating results are difficult to predict, you should not rely on quarterly comparisons of our results of operations as
an indication of our future performance. We have made substantial investments in expanding our operations which has resulted in an increase in our
operating expenses. We may not be able to increase revenues in an amount sufficient to offset these increased expenditures, which may lead to a loss for a

quarterly period.

Fluctuations in our operating results may be due to a number of factors, including, but not limited to, those listed below and those identified
throughout this “Risk Factors™ section:

« order or shipment cancellations, rescheduling or deferrals of significant customer orders;

« our ability to scale our operations in response to changes in demand for our existing products and services or demand for
new products requested by our customers;

+ gain or loss of a key customer;

* our ability to maintain a competitive cost structure for our manufacturing and assembly and test processes;

+ failure to qualify our products or our suppliers’ manufacturing lines;

« our ability to exercise stringent quality control measures to obtain high yields;

« effective and timely update of equipment and facilities as required for leading edge production capabilities; and

+ our ability to realize the benefits expected from our acquisition of the Intel communications and application processor
business.

Due to fluctuations in our quarterly operating results and other factors, the price at which our common shares will trade is likely to continue to be
highly volatile. In future periods, if our revenues or operating results are below our estimates or the estimates or expectations of public market analysts and



investors, our stock price could decline. On average, technology companies have been subject to a greater number of securities class action claims than
companies in many other industries as a result of stock price volatility. If our stock price is volatile, we may become involved in this type of litigation. Any
litigation could result in substantial costs and a diversion of management’s attention and resources that are needed to successfully run our business.

Changes in financial accounting standards or practices or existing taxation rules or practices may cause adverse unexpected revenue and expense
fluctuations and affect our reported results of operations.

A change in accounting standards or practices or a change in existing taxation rules or practices can have a significant effect on our reported results
and may even affect our reporting of transactions completed before the change is effective. New accounting pronouncements and taxation rules and varying

interpretations of accounting pronouncements and
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taxation practice have occurred and may occur in the future. Changes to existing rules or the questioning of current practices by regulators may adversely
affect our reported financial results or the way we conduct our business.

For example, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued its final standard on accounting for share-based payments, FASB
Statement No. 123R (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (FAS 123R), which required us, starting January 29, 2006, to measure compensation costs for all
stock-based compensation (including stock options) at fair value and to recognize these costs as expenses in our statements of operations. The recognition of
these expenses in our statements of operations will reduce our earnings per share, which could negatively impact our future stock price.

If we are unable to develop and introduce new and enhanced products that achieve market acceptance in a timely and cost-effective manner, our
operating results and competitive position will be harmed.

Our future success will depend on our ability, in a timely and cost-effective manner, to develop and introduce new products and enhancements to our
existing products. We must also achieve market acceptance for these products and enhancements. If we do not successfully develop and achieve market
acceptance for new and enhanced products, our ability to maintain or increase revenues will suffer. The development of our products is highly complex. We
occasionally have experienced delays in completing the development and introduction of new products and product enhancements, and we could experience
delays in the future. Even if new and enhanced products are introduced to the market, we may not be able to achieve market acceptance of them in a timely
manner.

In addition, our longstanding relationships with some of our larger customers may also deter other potential customers who compete with these
customers from buying our products. To attract new customers or retain existing customers, we may offer certain customers favorable prices on our
products. If these prices are lower than the prices paid by our existing customers, we would have to offer the same lower prices to certain of our customers
who have contractual “most favored nation” pricing arrangements. In that event, our average selling prices and gross margins would decline. The loss of a
key customer, a reduction in sales to any key customer or our inability to attract new significant customers could materially and adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

If we fail to appropriately scale our operations in response to changes in demand for our existing products and services or to the demand for new
products requested by our customers, our business could be materially and adversely affected.

To achieve our business objectives, we anticipate that we will need to continue to expand. We have experienced rapid growth and expansion in the
past. Through internal growth and acquisitions, we significantly increased the scope of our operations and expanded our workforce from 1,205 employees, as
of January 31, 2003, to 5,644 employees, as of July 28, 2007. Nonetheless, we may not be able to scale our workforce and operations in a sufficiently timely
manner to respond effectively to changes in demand for our existing products and services or to the demand for new products requested by our customers. In
that event, we may be unable to meet competitive challenges or exploit potential market opportunities, and our current or future business could be materially
and adversely affected. Conversely, if we expand our operations and workforce too rapidly in anticipation of increased demand for our products, and such
demand does not materialize at the pace at which we expected, the rate of increase in our operating expenses may exceed the rate of increase in our revenue,
which would adversely affect our operating results.

Our past growth has placed, and any future growth is expected to continue to place, a significant strain on our management personnel, systems and
resources. To implement our current business and product plans, we will need to continue to expand, train, manage and motivate our workforce. All of these
endeavors will require substantial management effort. Although we have implemented an enterprise resource planning system to help us improve our
planning and management processes and are implementing a new human resources management system, we anticipate that we will also need to continue to
implement and improve a variety of new and upgraded operational and financial systems, as well as additional procedures and other internal management
systems. These processes can be time consuming and expensive, increase management responsibilities, and divert management attention. If we are unable to
effectively manage our expanding operations, we may be unable to scale our business quickly enough to meet competitive challenges or exploit potential
market opportunities, or conversely, we may scale our business too quickly and the rate of increase in our expenses may exceed the rate of increase in our
revenue, either of which would materially and adversely affect our current or future business.
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We rely on independent foundries and subcontractors for the manufacture, assembly and testing of our integrated circuit products, and the failure of any
of these third-party vendors to deliver products or otherwise perform as requested could damage our relationships with our customers, decrease our sales
and limit our growth.

We do not have our own manufacturing or assembly facilities and have very limited in-house testing facilities. Therefore, we rely on third-party
vendors to manufacture, assemble and test the products we design. We currently rely on several third-party foundries to produce substantially all of our
integrated circuit products. We also currently rely on several third-party assembly and test subcontractors to assemble, package and test our products. The
resurgence of severe acute respiratory syndrome, the outbreak of avian flu and any similar future outbreaks in Asia, where these foundries are located, could
affect the production capabilities of our manufacturers by resulting in quarantines or closures. In the event of such a quarantine or closure, if we were unable
to quickly identify alternate manufacturing facilities, our revenues, cost of revenues and results of operations would be negatively impacted. If these vendors



do not provide us with high-quality products and services in a timely manner, or if one or more of these vendors terminates its relationship with us, we may be
unable to obtain satisfactory replacements to fulfill customer orders on a timely basis, our relationships with our customers could suffer, our sales could
decrease and harm our business, financial condition or results of operations.

With limited exceptions, our vendors are not obligated to perform services or supply products to us for any specific period, in any specific quantities,
or at any specific price, except as may be provided in a particular purchase order. These vendors may allocate capacity to the production of other companies’
products while reducing deliveries to us on short notice. In particular, some foundry customers may have long-term agreements with these foundries that may
cause these foundries to reallocate capacity to those customers, decreasing the capacity available to us. If we need another integrated circuit foundry or
assembly and test subcontractor because of increased demand, or we are unable to obtain timely and adequate deliveries from our providers at the required
time, we might not be able to develop relationships with other vendors who are able to satisfy our requirements. Even if other integrated circuit foundries or
assembly and test subcontractors are available at that time to satisfy our requirements, it would likely take several months to qualify a new provider. Such a
change may also require the approval of our customers, which would take time to effect and could cause our customers to cancel orders or fail to place new
orders.

A number of our subsidiaries are incorporated under the laws of, and their principal offices are located in, the State of Israel and, therefore, their
business operations may be harmed by adverse political, economic and military conditions affecting Israel.

Each of Marvell Semiconductor Israel Ltd. (“MSIL”), Marvell T.I. Ltd. (“MTIL”), Marvell Software Solutions Israel Ltd. (“MSSI”’) and Marvell
DSPC Ltd. (“DSPC”) is incorporated under the laws of and has its principal offices in Isracl. In addition, MSIL, MSSI and DSPC maintain their research and
development operations in Israel. Thus, MSIL, MTIL, MSSI and DSPC are directly influenced by the political, economic and military conditions affecting
Israel. Any potential hostilities involving or within Israel could disrupt MSIL, MTIL, MSSI and DSPC’s operations. For example, past hostilities between
Israel and the Palestinian authority and other groups have caused substantial political unrest, which could lead to a potential economic downturn in Israel.
Additionally, the ongoing situation in Iraq could lead to more economic instability and uncertainty in the State of Israel and the Middle East. Also, the
interruption or curtailment of trade between Israel and its present trading partners or a significant downturn in the economic or financial condition of Israel
could negatively impact the business operations and financial results of each of MSIL, MTIL, MSSI and DSPC.

We rely on third-party distributors and manufacturers’ representatives and the failure of these distributors and manufacturers’ representatives to perform
as expected could reduce our future sales.

We sell many of our products to customers through distributors and manufacturers’ representatives. Our relationships with some of our distributors
and manufacturers’ representatives have been established within the last two years, and we are unable to predict the extent to which our distributors and
manufacturers’ representatives will be successful in marketing and selling our products. Moreover, many of our manufacturers’ representatives and
distributors also market and sell competing products. Our representatives and distributors may terminate their relationships with us at any time. Our future
performance will also depend, in part, on our ability to attract additional distributors or manufacturers’ representatives that will be able to market and support
our products effectively, especially in markets in which we have not previously distributed our products. If we cannot retain our current distributors or
manufacturers’ representatives or recruit additional or replacement distributors or manufacturers’ representatives, our sales and operating results will be
harmed. The loss of one or more of our distributors or manufacturers’ representatives could harm our sales and results of operations. We generally realize a
higher gross margin on direct sales and from sales through manufacturers’ representatives than on sales through distributors. Accordingly, if our distributors
were to account for an increased portion of our net sales, our gross margins may decline.
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We are subject to order and shipment uncertainties, and if we are unable to accurately predict customer demand, we may hold excess or obsolete
inventory, which would reduce our profit margin, or, conversely, we may have insufficient inventory, which would result in lost revenue opportunities and
potentially in loss of market share and damaged customer relationships.

We typically sell products pursuant to purchase orders rather than long-term purchase commitments. Customers can generally cancel or defer
purchase orders on short notice without incurring a significant penalty. In the recent past, some of our customers have developed excess inventories of their
own products and have, as a consequence, deferred purchase orders for our products. We cannot accurately predict what or how many products our customers
will need in the future. Anticipating demand is difficult because our customers face volatile pricing and unpredictable demand for their own products and are
increasingly focused more on cash preservation and tighter inventory management. In addition, as an increasing number of our chips are being incorporated
into consumer products, we anticipate greater fluctuations in demand for our products, which makes it more difficult to forecast customer demand. We place
orders with our suppliers based on forecasts of customer demand and, in some instances, may establish buffer inventories to accommodate anticipated
demand. Our forecasts are based on multiple assumptions, each of which may introduce error into our estimates. If we overestimate customer demand, we
may allocate resources to manufacturing products that we may not be able to sell when we expect to, if at all. As a result, we would hold excess or obsolete
inventory, which would reduce our profit margins and adversely affect our financial results. Conversely, if we underestimate customer demand or if
insufficient manufacturing capacity is available, we would forgo revenue opportunities and potentially lose market share and damage our customer
relationships. In addition, any future significant cancellations or deferrals of product orders or the return of previously sold products could materially and
adversely affect our profit margins, increase product obsolescence and restrict our ability to fund our operations. Furthermore, we generally recognize
revenue upon shipment of products to a customer. If a customer refuses to accept shipped products or does not timely pay for these products, we could incur
significant charges against our income.

The international nature of our business exposes us to financial and regulatory risks that may adversely impact our revenues and profitability.

International operations are subject to a number of risks that may limit our ability to design, develop, test or market certain technologies and
products, which could in turn have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition, including:

* international terrorism and anti-American sentiment, particularly in the emerging markets;
* security concerns, including crime, political instability, armed conflict and civil or military unrest;

* local business and cultural factors that differ from our normal standards and practices in the United States;



* regulatory requirements and prohibitions that differ between jurisdictions;
* laws and business practices favoring local companies;
+ differing employment practices and labor issues;

+ withholding tax obligations on revenues that we may not be able to offset fully against our U.S. tax obligations,
including the further risk that foreign tax authorities may increase tax rates, which could result in increased tax
withholdings and penalties;

+ less effective protection of intellectual property than is afforded to us in the United States or other developed countries;
and

+ limited infrastructure and disruptions, such as large-scale outages or interruptions of service from utilities or
telecommunications providers and natural disasters.

These conditions make it extremely difficult for our customers, our vendors and for us to accurately forecast and plan future business activities. We
cannot predict the timing, strength or duration of any economic recovery, worldwide, or in our served markets. If the worldwide economy or our served
markets in which we operate were to experience any of the conditions above, our business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely
affected.
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Our future success depends in significant part on strategic relationships with customers. If we cannot maintain these relationships or if these customers
develop their own solutions or adopt a competitor’s solutions instead of buying our products, our operating results would be adversely affected.

In the past, we have relied in significant part on our strategic relationships with customers that are technology leaders in our target markets. We
intend to pursue and continue to form these strategic relationships in the future but we cannot assure you that we will be able to do so. These relationships
often require us to develop new products that may involve significant technological challenges. Our customers frequently place considerable pressure on us
to meet their tight development schedules. Accordingly, we may have to devote a substantial amount of our limited resources to our strategic relationships,
which could detract from or delay our completion of other important development projects. Delays in the development could impair our relationships with
our strategic customers and negatively impact sales of the products under development. Moreover, it is possible that our customers may develop their own
solutions or adopt a competitor’s solution for products that they currently buy from us. If that happens, our business, financial condition and results of
operations could be materially harmed.

If our foundries do not achieve satisfactory yields or quality, our relationships with our customers and our reputation will be harmed.

The fabrication of integrated circuits is a complex and technically demanding process. Our foundries have from time to time experienced
manufacturing defects and reduced manufacturing yields. Changes in manufacturing processes or the inadvertent use of defective or contaminated materials
by our foundries could result in lower than anticipated manufacturing yields or unacceptable performance. Many of these problems are difficult to detect at
an early stage of the manufacturing process and may be time consuming and expensive to correct. Poor yields from our foundries, or defects, integration
issues or other performance problems in our products could cause us significant customer relations and business reputation problems, harm our financial
results and result in financial or other damages to our customers. Our customers could also seek damages from us for their losses. A product liability claim
brought against us, even if unsuccessful, would likely be time consuming and costly to defend. In addition, defects in our existing or new products could
result in significant warranty, support and repair costs, and divert the attention of our engineering personnel from our product development efforts.

When demand for foundry capacity is high, we may take various actions to try to secure sufficient capacity, which may be costly and harm our operating
results.

Availability of foundry capacity has from time to time in the past been constrained due to strong demand. The ability of each foundry to provide us
with semiconductor devices is limited by its available capacity and existing obligations. Although we have entered into contractual commitments to supply
specified levels of products to some of our customers, we may not have sufficient levels of production capacity with all of our foundries, despite signing a
long-term guaranteed production capacity agreement with one of our foundries. Despite this agreement, foundry capacity may not be available when we need
it or at reasonable prices. We place our orders on the basis of our customers’ purchase orders or our forecast of customer demand, and the foundries can
allocate capacity to the production of other companies’ products and reduce deliveries to us on short notice. It is possible that foundry customers that are
larger and better financed than we are or that have long-term agreements with our main foundries, may induce our foundries to reallocate capacity to those
customers. This reallocation could impair our ability to secure the supply of components that we need. Although we use several independent foundries to
manufacture substantially all of our semiconductor products, most of our components are not manufactured at more than one foundry at any given time, and
our products typically are designed to be manufactured in a specific process at only one of these foundries. Accordingly, if one of our foundries is unable to
provide us with components as needed, we could experience significant delays in securing sufficient supplies of those components. We cannot assure you
that any of our existing or new foundries will be able to produce integrated circuits with acceptable manufacturing yields, or that our foundries will be able to
deliver enough semiconductor devices to us on a timely basis, or at reasonable prices. These and other related factors could impair our ability to meet our
customers’ needs and have a material and adverse effect on our operating results.

In order to secure sufficient foundry capacity when demand is high and mitigate the risks described in the foregoing paragraph, we may enter into
various arrangements with suppliers that could be costly and harm our operating results, such as nonrefundable deposits with or loans to foundries in
exchange for capacity commitments, and contracts that commit us to purchase specified quantities of integrated circuits over extended periods.

We may not be able to make any such arrangement in a timely fashion or at all, and any arrangements may be costly, reduce our financial flexibility,
and not be on terms favorable to us. For example, amounts payable under our foundry capacity are non-refundable regardless of whether we are able to
utilize all of any of the guaranteed wafer capacity under the
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terms of the agreement. Moreover, if we are able to secure foundry capacity, we may be obligated to use all of that capacity or incur penalties. These
penalties may be expensive and could harm our financial results.

The complexity of our products could result in unforeseen delays or expenses or undetected defects or bugs, which could adversely affect the market
acceptance of new products, damage our reputation with current or prospective customers, and materially and adversely affect our operating costs.

Highly complex products such as the products that we offer, frequently contain defects and bugs when they are first introduced or as new versions
are released. We have in the past experienced, and may in the future experience, these defects and bugs. Historically, we have been able to design
workarounds to fix these defects and bugs with minimal to no disruption to our business or our customers’ business. If any of our products contain defects or
bugs, or have reliability, quality, or compatibility problems, we may not be able to successfully design workarounds. Consequently, our reputation may be
damaged and customers may be reluctant to buy our products, which could materially and adversely affect our ability to retain existing customers, attract new
customers, and our financial results. In addition, these defects or bugs could interrupt or delay sales to our customers. To resolve these problems, we may
have to invest significant capital and other resources. Although our products are tested by our suppliers, our customers and ourselves, it is possible that our
new products will contain defects or bugs. If any of these problems are not found until after we have commenced commercial production of a new product,
we may be required to incur additional development costs and product recall, repair or replacement costs. These problems may also result in claims against
us by our customers or others. In addition, these problems may divert our technical and other resources from other development efforts. Moreover, we would
likely lose, or experience a delay in, market acceptance of the affected product or products, and we could lose credibility with our current and prospective
customers. As a result, our financial results could be materially harmed.

We may experience difficulties in transitioning to smaller geometry process technologies or in achieving higher levels of design integration, which may
result in reduced manufacturing yields, delays in product deliveries and increased expenses.

In order to remain competitive, we expect to continue to transition our semiconductor products to increasingly smaller line width geometries. This
transition requires us to modify the manufacturing processes for our products and to redesign some products. We periodically evaluate the benefits, on a
product-by-product basis, of migrating to smaller geometry process technologies to reduce our costs. In the past, we have experienced some difficulties in
shifting to smaller geometry process technologies or new manufacturing processes, which resulted in reduced manufacturing yields, delays in product
deliveries and increased expenses. We may face similar difficulties, delays and expenses as we continue to transition our products to smaller geometry
processes. We are dependent on our relationships with our foundry subcontractors to transition to smaller geometry processes successfully. We cannot assure
you that the foundries that we use will be able to effectively manage the transition or that we will be able to maintain our existing foundry relationships or
develop new ones. If any of our foundry subcontractors or we experience significant delays in this transition or fail to efficiently implement this transition,
we could experience reduced manufacturing yields, delays in product deliveries and increased expenses, all of which could harm our relationships with our
customers and our results of operations. As smaller geometry processes become more prevalent, we expect to continue to integrate greater levels of
functionality, as well as customer and third party intellectual property, into our products. However, we may not be able to achieve higher levels of design
integration or deliver new integrated products on a timely basis, if at all. Moreover, even if we are able to achieve higher levels of design integration, such
integration may have a short-term adverse impact on our operating results, as we may reduce our revenue by integrating the functionality of multiple chips
into a single chip.

We have a large amount of debt and our debt service obligations may prevent us from taking actions that we would otherwise consider to be in our best
interests.

As of July 28, 2007, the aggregate principal amount of our total consolidated debt was $396.8 million. Covenants in the agreements governing our
existing debt, and debt we may incur in the future, may materially restrict our operations, including our ability to incur debt, pay dividends, make certain
investments and payments, make acquisitions, and encumber or dispose of assets. In addition, financial covenants contained in agreements relating to our
existing and future debt could lead to a default in the event our results of operations do not meet our plans and we are unable to amend those financial
covenants. A default and acceleration under one debt instrument may also trigger cross-acceleration under our other debt instruments. An event of default
under any debt instrument, if not cured or waived, could result in the lenders requiring us to repay the debt, which could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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In addition, the level of our indebtedness could have significant negative consequences for our future operations, including:

* increasing our vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions;

+ limiting our ability to obtain additional financing for working capital, capital and research and development
expenditures, and general corporate purposes;

« requiring the dedication of a substantial portion of our expected cash flow or our existing cash to service our
indebtedness, thereby reducing the amount of our cash available for other purposes, including working capital, capital

expenditures and research and development expenditures;

* limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which we compete;
and

* placing us at a possible competitive disadvantage compared to less leveraged competitors and competitors that have
better access to capital resources.

We are subject to the risks of owning real property.



Our U.S. headquarters located in Santa Clara California, building under construction in Singapore, building in Malaysia, building in Switzerland and
buildings in Shanghai, China subject us to the risks of owning real property, including:

» the possibility of environmental contamination and the costs associated with fixing any environmental problems;

« adverse changes in the value of these properties, due to interest rate changes, changes in the neighborhood in which the
property is located, or other factors;

» the possible need for structural improvements in order to comply with zoning, seismic and other legal or regulatory
requirements;

+ the potential disruption of our business and operations arising from or connected with a relocation due to moving to or
renovating the facility;

* increased cash commitments for improvements to the buildings or the property or both;
* increased operating expenses for the buildings or the property or both;
+ possible disputes with tenants or other third parties related to the buildings or the property or both; and

+ the risk of financial loss in excess of amounts covered by insurance, or uninsured risks, such as the loss caused by
damage to the buildings as a result of earthquakes, floods and or other natural disasters.

We depend on key personnel with whom we do not have employment agreements to manage our business, and if we are unable to retain our current
personnel and hire additional personnel, our ability to develop and successfully market our products could be harmed.

We believe our future success will depend in large part upon our ability to attract and retain highly skilled managerial, engineering and sales and
marketing personnel. The loss of any key employees or the inability to attract or retain qualified personnel, including engineers and sales and marketing
personnel, could delay the development and introduction of and harm our ability to sell our products. We do not have employment contracts with our key
personnel, and their knowledge of our business and industry would be extremely difficult to replace.

There is currently a shortage of qualified technical personnel with significant experience in the design, development, manufacturing, marketing and
sales of integrated circuits. In particular, there is a shortage of engineers who are familiar with the intricacies of the design and manufacture of products based
on analog technology, and competition for these engineers is intense. Our key technical personnel represent a significant asset and serve as the source of our
technological and product
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innovations. We may not be successful in attracting and retaining sufficient numbers of technical personnel to support our anticipated growth.

Our officers and directors own a large percentage of our voting stock, and two of them, together with another employee, are also significant shareholders
and are related by blood or marriage. These factors may allow the officers and directors as a group or the three related employees to greatly influence the
election of directors and the approval or disapproval of significant corporate actions.

As of July 28, 2007, our executive officers and directors beneficially owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, approximately 20% of the
outstanding common shares. Additionally, Dr. Sehat Sutardja, our Chief Executive Officer, and Weili Dai, who serves as our Director of Strategic Marketing
and Business Development, are husband and wife and Dr. Sehat Sutardja and Dr. Pantas Sutardja are brothers. Together, these three individuals held
approximately 19% of our outstanding common shares as of July 28, 2007. As a result, if the directors and officers as a group or any of Dr. Sehat Sutardja,
Weili Dai and Dr. Pantas Sutardja act together, they will significantly influence the election of our directors and the approval or disapproval of our significant
corporate actions. This influence over our affairs might be adverse to the interests of other shareholders. For instance, the voting power of these officers,
directors and others could have the effect of delaying or preventing an acquisition of our company on terms that other shareholders may desire. Furthermore,
we have a classified board, which could also further delay or prevent an acquisition, under certain circumstances.

Under Bermuda law, all of our officers, in exercising their powers and discharging their duties, must act honestly and in good faith with a view to our
best interests and exercise the care, diligence and skill that a reasonably prudent person would exercise in comparable circumstances. Majority shareholders
do not owe fiduciary duties to minority shareholders. As a result, the minority shareholders will not have a direct claim against the majority shareholders in
the event the majority shareholders take actions that damage the interests of minority shareholders. Class actions and derivative actions are generally not
available to shareholders under the laws of Bermuda, except that Bermuda courts would be expected to follow English case law precedent, which would
permit a shareholder to bring an action in our name if the directors or officers are alleged to be acting beyond our corporate power, committing illegal acts or
violating our Memorandum of Association or Bye-laws. In addition, minority shareholders would be able to challenge a corporate action that allegedly
constituted a fraud against them or required the approval of a greater percentage of our shareholders than actually approved it. The winning party in such an
action generally would be able to recover a portion of attorneys’ fees incurred in connection with the action.

We face foreign business, political and economic risks, which may harm our results of operations, because a majority of our products and our customers’
products are manufactured and sold outside of the United States.

A substantial portion of our business is conducted outside of the United States and, as a result, we are subject to foreign business, political and
economic risks. All of our products are manufactured outside of the United States. Our current qualified integrated circuit foundries are located in the same
region within Taiwan, and our primary assembly and test subcontractors are located in the Pacific Rim region. In addition, many of our customers are located



outside of the United States, primarily in Asia, which further exposes us to foreign risks. Sales to customers located in Asia represented approximately 83%
of our net revenue in the first six months of fiscal 2008, 89% of our net revenue in fiscal 2007 and 94% of our net revenue in fiscal 2006.

We anticipate that our manufacturing, assembly, testing and sales outside of the United States will continue to account for a substantial portion of our
operations and revenue in future periods. Accordingly, we are subject to risks associated with international operations, including:

+ difficulties in obtaining domestic and foreign export, import and other governmental approvals, permits and licenses;
« compliance with foreign laws;

« difficulties in staffing and managing foreign operations;

+ trade restrictions or higher tariffs;

* transportation delays;

« difficulties of managing distributors, especially because we expect to continue to increase our sales through international
distributors;
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* political and economic instability, including wars, terrorism, other hostilities and political unrest, boycotts, curtailment
of trade and other business restrictions; and

+ inadequate local infrastructure.

Because substantially all of our sales to date have been denominated in United States dollars, increases in the value of the United States dollar will
increase the price of our products so that they become relatively more expensive to customers in the local currency of a particular country, potentially leading
to a reduction in sales and profitability for us in that country. A portion of our international revenue may be denominated in foreign currencies in the future,
which will subject us to risks associated with fluctuations in exchange rates for those foreign currencies.

Our third-party foundries and subcontractors are concentrated in Taiwan and elsewhere in the Pan-Pacific region, an area subject to significant
earthquake risks. Any disruption to the operations of these foundries and subcontractors resulting from earthquakes or other natural disasters could
cause significant delays in the production or shipment of our products.

Substantially all of our products are manufactured by third-party foundries located in Taiwan. Currently our only alternative manufacturing sources
are located in Taiwan, China and Singapore. In addition, substantially all of our assembly and testing facilities are located in Singapore, Taiwan, Malaysia
and the Philippines. The risk of an earthquake in Taiwan and elsewhere in the Pacific Rim region is significant due to the proximity of major earthquake fault
lines to the facilities of our foundries and assembly and test subcontractors. In September 1999, a major earthquake in Taiwan affected the facilities of several
of these third-party contractors. As a consequence of this earthquake, these contractors suffered power outages and disruptions that impaired their production
capacity. Major earthquakes also occurred in Taiwan in 2002, 2003, 2004 and more recently in 2006. Although our foundries and subcontractors did not
suffer any significant damage as a result of these most recent earthquakes, the occurrence of additional earthquakes or other natural disasters could result in
the disruption of our foundry or assembly and test capacity. Any disruption resulting from such events could cause significant delays in the production or
shipment of our products until we are able to shift our manufacturing, assembling or testing from the affected contractor to another third-party vendor. We
may not be able to obtain alternate capacity on favorable terms, if at all.

The average selling prices of products in our markets have historically decreased rapidly and will likely do so in the future, which could harm our
revenues and gross profits.

The products we develop and sell are used for high volume applications. As a result, the prices of those products have historically decreased
rapidly. Our gross profits and financial results will suffer if we are unable to offset any reductions in our average selling prices by increasing our sales
volumes, reducing our costs, or developing new or enhanced products on a timely basis with higher selling prices or gross profits. We expect that our gross
profits on our products are likely to decrease over the next fiscal year below levels we have historically experienced due to pricing pressures from our
customers, an increase in sales of storage SOCs, which typically have lower margins than standalone read channel devices, and an increase in sales of
wireless and other products into consumer application markets, which are highly competitive and cost sensitive.

Additionally, because we do not operate our own manufacturing, assembly or testing facilities, we may not be able to reduce our costs as rapidly as
companies that operate their own facilities, and our costs may even increase, which could also reduce our margins. In the past, we have reduced the average
selling prices of our products in anticipation of future competitive pricing pressures, new product introductions by us or our competitors and other factors.
We expect that we will have to do so again in the future.

We have a lengthy and expensive product sales cycle that does not assure product sales, and that if unsuccessful, may harm our operating results.

The sales cycle for many of our products is long and requires us to invest significant resources with each potential customer without any assurance of
sales to that customer. Our sales cycle typically begins with an extended evaluation and test period, also known as qualification, during which our products
undergo rigorous reliability testing by our customers.

Qualification is typically followed by an extended development period by our customers and an additional three to six month period before a
customer commences volume production of equipment incorporating our products. This lengthy sales cycle creates the risk that our customers will decide to
cancel or change product plans for products incorporating our integrated circuits. During our sales cycle, our engineers assist customers in implementing our
products into the customers’ products. We incur significant research and development and selling, general and administrative expenses as part of this
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process, and this process may never generate related revenues. We derive revenue from this process only if our design is selected. Once a customer selects a
particular integrated circuit for use in its storage product, the customer generally uses solely that integrated circuit for a full generation of its product.
Therefore, if we do not achieve a design win for a product, we will be unable to sell our integrated circuit to a customer until that customer develops a new
product or a new generation of its product. Even if we achieve a design win with a customer, the customer may not ultimately ship products incorporating our
products or may cancel orders after we have achieved a sale. In addition, we will have to begin the qualification process again when a customer develops a
new generation of a product for which we were the successful supplier.

Also, during the final production of a mature product, our customers typically exhaust their existing inventory of our integrated circuits.
Consequently, orders for our products may decline in those circumstances, even if our products are incorporated into both our customers’ mature and
replacement products. A delay in a customer’s transition to commercial production of a replacement product may cause the customer to lose sales, which
would delay our ability to recover the lost sales from the discontinued mature product. In addition, customers may defer orders in anticipation of new
products or product enhancements from our competitors or us.

We must keep pace with rapid technological change and evolving industry standards in the semiconductor industry to remain competitive.

Our future success will depend on our ability to anticipate and adapt to changes in technology and industry standards and our customers’ changing
demands. We sell products in markets that are characterized by rapid technological change, evolving industry standards, frequent new product introductions,
short product life cycles and increasing demand for higher levels of integration and smaller process geometries. Our past sales and profitability have resulted,
to a large extent, from our ability to anticipate changes in technology and industry standards and to develop and introduce new and enhanced products
incorporating the new standards and technologies. Our ability to adapt to these changes and to anticipate future standards, and the rate of adoption and
acceptance of those standards, will be a significant factor in maintaining or improving our competitive position and prospects for growth. If new industry
standards emerge, our products or our customers’ products could become unmarketable or obsolete, and we could lose market share. We may also have to
incur substantial unanticipated costs to comply with these new standards. In addition, our target markets continue to undergo rapid growth and consolidation.
A significant slowdown in any of these markets could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. Our success
will also depend on the ability of our customers to develop new products and enhance existing products for the markets we serve and to introduce and
promote those products successfully.

We may be unable to protect our intellectual property, which would negatively affect our ability to compete.

We believe one of our key competitive advantages results from our collection of proprietary technologies that we have developed since our
inception. If we fail to protect these intellectual property rights, competitors could sell products based on technology that we have developed which could
harm our competitive position and decrease our revenues. We believe that the protection of our intellectual property rights is and will continue to be
important to the success of our business. We rely on a combination of patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret laws, as well as nondisclosure agreements
and other methods, to protect our proprietary technologies. We also enter into confidentiality or license agreements with our employees, consultants and
business partners, and control access to and distribution of our documentation and other proprietary information. We have been issued several United States
patents and have a number of pending United States patent applications. However, a patent may not be issued as a result of any applications or, if issued,
claims allowed may not be sufficiently broad to protect our technology. In addition, it is possible that existing or future patents may be challenged,
invalidated or circumvented. Despite our efforts, unauthorized parties may attempt to copy or otherwise obtain and use our products or proprietary
technology. Monitoring unauthorized use of our technology is difficult, and the steps that we have taken may not prevent unauthorized use of our technology,
particularly in foreign countries where the laws may not protect our proprietary rights as fully as in the United States.

We may become involved with costly and lengthy litigation, which could subject us to liability, require us to stop selling our products or force us to
redesign our products.

Litigation involving patents and other intellectual property is widespread in the high-technology industry and is particularly prevalent in the
integrated circuit industry, where a number of companies aggressively bring numerous infringement claims to protect their patent portfolios. From time to
time we receive, and may continue to receive in the future, notices that claim we have infringed upon, misappropriated or misused the proprietary rights of
other parties. These claims could result in litigation, which, in turn, could subject us to significant liability for damages. Any potential intellectual property
litigation also could force us to do one or more of the following:
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» stop selling products or using technology that contain the allegedly infringing intellectual property;

* pay substantial damages to the party claiming infringement that could adversely impact our liquidity or operating
results;

« attempt to obtain a license to the relevant intellectual property, which license may not be available on reasonable terms
or at all; and

« attempt to redesign those products that contain the allegedly infringing intellectual property.

In addition, many of our contracts with our customers require us to indemnify our customers against claims alleging infringement of the proprietary
rights of other parties. Customers have requested us to indemnify them in connection with a patent infringement lawsuit by Australia’s Commonwealth
Scientific and Industrial Research Organization (CSIRO). We have also filed an action against CSIRO seeking a declaratory judgment that CSIRO’s patent is
invalid and unenforceable and that we and our customers do not infringe the CSIRO patent.



We are also party to other claims and litigation proceedings arising in the normal course of business. The impact on us as a result of such claims and
litigation cannot currently be ascertained. Any litigation, regardless of the outcome, is time-consuming and expensive to resolve, may require us to pay
significant monetary damages and can divert management time and attention. An unfavorable ruling in litigation could require us to pay damages or one-time
license fees or royalty payments, which could adversely impact gross margins in future periods, or could prevent us from manufacturing or selling some of
our products or limit or restrict the type of work that employees involved in such litigation may perform for us. There can be no assurance that these matters
will be resolved in a manner that is not adverse to our business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

We are incorporated in Bermuda, and, as a result, it may not be possible for our shareholders to enforce civil liability provisions of the securities laws of
the United States.

We are organized under the laws of Bermuda. As a result, it may not be possible for our shareholders to effect service of process within the United
States upon us, or to enforce against us in United States courts judgments based on the civil liability provisions of the securities laws of the United States.
Most of our executive officers and directors are residents of the United States. However, there is significant doubt as to whether the courts of Bermuda would
recognize or enforce judgments of United States courts obtained against us or our directors or officers based on the civil liability provisions of the securities
laws of the United States or any state or hear actions brought in Bermuda against us or those persons based on those laws. The United States and Bermuda do
not currently have a treaty providing for the reciprocal recognition and enforcement of judgments in civil and commercial matters. Therefore, a final
judgment for the payment of money rendered by any federal or state court in the United States based on civil liability, whether or not based solely on United
States federal or state securities laws, would not be automatically enforceable in Bermuda.

Our Bye-laws contain a waiver of claims or rights of action by our shareholders against our officers and directors, which will severely limit our
shareholders’ right to assert a claim against our officers and directors under Bermuda law.

Our Bye-laws contain a broad waiver by our shareholders of any claim or right of action, both individually and on our behalf, against any of our
officers and directors. The waiver applies to any action taken by an officer or director, or the failure of an officer or director to take any action, in the
performance of his or her duties with or for us, other than with respect to any matter involving any fraud or dishonesty on the part of the officer or director.
This waiver will limit the rights of our shareholders to assert claims against our officers and directors unless the act complained of involves actual fraud or
dishonesty. Thus, so long as acts of business judgment do not involve actual fraud or dishonesty, they will not be subject to shareholder claims under
Bermuda law. For example, shareholders will not have claims against officers and directors for a breach of trust, unless the breach rises to the level of actual
fraud or dishonesty.

Tax benefits we receive may be terminated or reduced in the future, which would increase our costs.

Under current Bermuda law, we are not subject to tax on our income and capital gains. We have obtained from the Minister of Finance of Bermuda
under the Exempt Undertakings Tax Protection Act 1966, as amended, an undertaking that, in the event that Bermuda enacts any legislation imposing tax
computed on income and capital gains, those taxes should not apply to us until March 28, 2016. However, it is possible that this exemption would not be

extended beyond that date.

36

The Economic Development Board of Singapore granted Pioneer Status to our wholly-owned subsidiary in Singapore in July 1999. Initially, this tax
exemption was to expire after ten years, but the Economic Development Board in June 2006 agreed to extend the term to fifteen years. As a result, we
anticipate that a significant portion of the income we earn in Singapore during this period will be exempt from the Singapore income tax. We are required to
meet several requirements as to investment, headcount and activities in Singapore to retain this status. If our Pioneer Status is terminated early, our financial
results could be harmed.

The Israeli government has granted Approved Enterprise Status to two of our wholly-owned subsidiaries in Israel, which provides a tax holiday on
undistributed income derived from operations within certain “development regions” in Israel. In order to maintain our qualification, we must continue to
meet specified conditions, including the making of investments in fixed assets in Israel. As our tax holidays expire, we expect that we will start paying
income tax on our operations within these development regions.

During fiscal 2007, our Switzerland subsidiary received from both Federal and Cantonal purposes a ten-year tax holiday on design and research
centre and wafer supply trading activity revenues earned in Switzerland. Each jurisdiction has separate requirements that need to be met such as the ten-year
business requirement and investment in head count, intellectual property, office equipment, software and other expense items. If the requirements are not

met, there would be tax dollars to be paid which may affect our financial results.

Our Bye-laws contain provisions that could delay or prevent a change in corporate control, even if the change in corporate control would benefit our
shareholders.

Our Bye-laws contain change in corporate control provisions, which include:

+ authorizing the issuance of preferred stock without shareholder approval;

+ providing for a classified board of directors with staggered, three-year terms; and

* requiring a vote of two-thirds of the outstanding shares to approve any change of corporate control.

These changes in corporate control provisions could make it more difficult for a third-party to acquire us, even if doing so would be a benefit to our
shareholders.
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THE OFFER
1. Eligibility.

You are an “eligible employee” only if you are an employee of Marvell as of the last date on which this offer remains open for acceptance, you hold
an eligible option as described in Section 2 below, you are subject to taxation in the United States and, as of the last date on which this offer remains open for
acceptance, you are not and have never been an officer or director of the Company for purposes of Section 16 of the Exchange Act. Unless expressly
provided by an agreement between you and Marvell or by the requirements of applicable law, your employment with Marvell will remain “at-will” and can be
terminated by you or us at any time, with or without cause or notice.

None of our executive officers or directors, as listed on Schedule A of this Offer to Amend, are eligible to participate in this offer.

2. Number of options and amount of consideration; expiration date.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this offer, we will accept for amendment eligible options that are held by eligible employees and with respect
to which proper elections are made, and are not validly withdrawn, before the expiration date.

An option to purchase common shares is eligible for this offer only if each of the following conditions is met:
¢ the option was granted under the Marvell Technology Group Ltd. 1995 Stock Option Plan (the “Marvell Stock Plan”);

¢ the option had an original exercise price per share that may have been less than the fair market value per share of the common shares
underlying the option on the option’s grant date, as determined by Marvell, for financial reporting purposes (that is, it was granted at a
“discount” to the then-current fair market value of the underlying stock);

* the option was unvested as of December 31, 2004 (if only a portion of an option grant was unvested as of December 31, 2004, the
unvested portion of the grant may be an “eligible option™); and

¢ the option is outstanding as of the last date on which this offer remains open for acceptance.

To the extent you hold Marvell options that do not meet all of the conditions set forth above, such options will not be eligible for amendment
pursuant to this offer. As noted above, in order to be eligible, options must be outstanding as of the expiration date of the offer. For example, if a particular
option grant expires after commencement, but before the expiration date, that particular option grant is not eligible for this offer.

If you choose to participate in this offer, you will be required to accept the offer with respect to the entire eligible portion of all of your eligible
options listed on your Addendum, including any options which are legally, but not beneficially, owned by you. In other words, you must accept the offer with
respect to all the shares subject to each particular eligible option. You will not be permitted to participate in the offer if you hold more than one eligible

option and wish to accept the offer only with respect to some, but not all, of your eligible options. If you have exercised a portion of an eligible option grant,
your election will apply to the portion that remains outstanding and unexercised.

Employee Election Example
If you hold: (1) an eligible option to purchase 1,000 shares of Marvell common stock that vested after December 31, 2004 and which you have
exercised with respect to 700 shares; and (2) an eligible option to purchase 500 shares, of which 100 shares vested on or prior to December 31, 2004, you

have the following alternatives with respect to this offer:

*  Accept the offer with respect to: (1) all 300 shares of your first option and (2) the 400 shares of your second option that vested after
December 31, 2004; or

* Do not accept the offer with respect to any of your eligible options.

These are your only choices in this example.
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If you have an eligible option grant that is subject to a domestic relations order (or comparable legal document as the result of the end of a marriage)
and a person who is not an eligible employee beneficially owns a portion of that option grant, you may accept this offer with respect to the entire remaining
outstanding portion of the option if so directed by the beneficial owner as to his or her portion in accordance with the applicable domestic relations order or
comparable legal documents. This is an all or nothing offer, so your participation must be with respect to all or none of the eligible options legally owned by
you. Since you are the legal owner of the eligible option, Marvell will respect an election properly made by you and accepted by Marvell and will not be
responsible to you or the beneficial owner of the eligible option for any errors made by you with respect to such an election.

Subject to the terms of this offer and upon our acceptance of your election to participate in the offer with respect to all of your eligible options, if you
accept this offer:

1. Each eligible option will be amended to increase the exercise price per share to the fair market value of a share of the common stock of Marvell on
the measurement date of such eligible option for financial reporting purposes (the “new exercise price”). If only a portion of your option grant vested or is
scheduled to vest after December 31, 2004, then only that portion of the option grant is an eligible option and will be amended to increase the exercise price.

You will be provided with an Addendum which will list the eligible options and, for each eligible option, the original exercise price of your eligible
options, and the new exercise price of the eligible options, should you accept this offer with respect to those options.



2. In addition, if you remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, for each option amended pursuant to the
offer, you will receive a grant of RSUs under the Marvell Stock Plan and/or a cash payment (except that if you do not remain a Marvell employee through
such date, you will not be eligible to receive RSUs and may receive a cash payment instead, as described in 3 below), as follows:

*  The number of RSUs is determined by a number, rounded up to the nearest whole shares, that is the quotient of: (a) the product of: (i) the
difference between the new exercise price and original exercise price of such option (the “exercise price increase’) and (ii) the number of shares
subject to the option that were amended pursuant to the offer (we refer to such product as the “aggregate exercise price increase”), divided by
(b) the closing sale price of Marvell common shares on the amendment date of the offer (we refer to this quotient as the “RSU number”). With
respect to each eligible option that is amended pursuant to this offer for which the RSU number is equal to or greater than twenty (20) RSUs,
you will receive a grant of a number of RSUs equal to the RSU number on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008. The RSUs are
subject to a vesting schedule that matches the vesting schedule of the option that is amended pursuant to the offer. For each month that the
amended option is scheduled to vest, the respective RSUs will vest on the 15th day of such month. Vesting of your amended option and RSUs is
subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date. To the extent any portion of the RSU grant is vested on the date
of grant, such portion will be settled immediately at grant, subject to any applicable tax withholdings.

Your Addendum will list the number of unexercised shares subject to your option and the aggregate exercise price increase, if you elect to
amend your option pursuant to the offer, that you will receive as a grant of RSUs (if any) on the first payroll date in calendar year 2008,
provided you are an employee of Marvell on such date. RSUs will have a purchase price equivalent to the par value of Marvell common stock
which is $0.002 per share. Such purchase price will be deemed paid through your provision of services to Marvell. All RSUs granted pursuant
to this offer will be subject to a restricted stock unit agreement between you and Marvell, as well as to the terms and conditions of the Marvell
Stock Plan under which the RSUs are granted.

However, if you do not remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, you will receive a cash payment
on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, with respect to each amended option that would have had an applicable minimum RSU
number of at least 20 RSUs, that is the product of: (a) the exercise price increase (that is, the new exercise price minus the original exercise
price), and (b) the number of shares subject to the amended option that were vested as of the date your employment with Marvell terminated.
You will not receive a grant of RSUs, regardless of whether the aggregate exercise price increase of your amended option would result in an
RSU number that meets or exceeds the minimum RSU number. Such cash payment, if any, will be made to you on Marvell’s first payroll date
in calendar year 2008, subject to any applicable tax withholdings.

¢ Alternatively, for each option amended pursuant to the offer, if the RSU number is less than twenty (20) RSUs, which is the minimum RSU
number, you will not receive a grant of RSUs and you will receive instead a cash
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payment equal to the aggregate exercise price increase, less applicable tax withholdings. Such cash payment will be made on Marvell’s first
payroll date in calendar year 2008.

Note that your RSU grant, to the extent vested on the date of grant, and/or cash payment are subject to any applicable tax withholdings and your
unvested RSUs will become subject to applicable tax withholdings as they vest (as applicable).

Your Addendum will list the number of unexercised shares subject to your option and the aggregate exercise price increase.

For purposes of this offer, the term “option” generally refers to an option to purchase one or more shares of our common shares.
Eligible Option Example
The following example is for illustration purposes only:

You were issued an option to purchase 1,500 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price equal to $8.50 per share on December 5, 2003
(“Option 17) and another option to purchase 900 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price equal to $18.80 per share on July 30, 2005
(“Option 2”). Assume Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008 is January 15, 2008.

Option 1

Of the 1,500 shares subject to Option 1, 300 shares vested on or before December 31, 2004. Your option vests with respect to 1/5th of the total number of
shares subject to the option on the first anniversary of the grant date and thereafter in monthly installments of 1/60th of the total number of shares over the
following four years. On the date that Marvell determined the option was actually granted for financial accounting purposes (that is, on the option’s
measurement date for financial accounting purposes), the fair market value of Marvell common stock was $9.50 per share. As of the expiration date of the
offer, you exercised none of the shares subject to the option. Option 1 will be an eligible option with respect to 1,200 shares (the 300 shares which vested on
or before December 31, 2004 are not subject to Section 409A and therefore are not eligible). If you accept this offer, pursuant to the terms of the offer:

1. 1,200 shares subject to Option 1 will be amended to increase the exercise price to $9.50 per share. 875 of the 1,200 shares subject to the amended
option will be vested as of the amendment date, and the remaining 325 shares subject to the amended option that are unvested will continue to be subject to
the same vesting schedule as the original eligible option.

2. In addition, provided you remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date of January 15, 2008, a total of 925 shares subject to the
amended option will be vested as of such date. The aggregate exercise price increase of Option 1 is $1,200.00 (the new exercise price of $9.50 minus the
original exercise price of $8.50, multiplied by 1,200 shares that were amended). On the amendment date, the closing sale price of Marvell common stock is
$20.05 per share. You will receive a grant of 60 RSUs (the aggregate exercise price increase of $1,200.00 divided by the closing sale price of $20.05,
rounded up to the nearest whole share), subject to vesting and any applicable tax withholdings. The shares subject to the RSU will vest in accordance with
the same vesting schedule as the original eligible option, except that for each month that the amended option is scheduled to vest, the respective RSUs will
vest on the 15th day of such month. Vesting of your amended option and RSUs is subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant
vesting date.
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Thus, your RSUs will vest in accordance with the following vesting schedule:

Vesting Date of Amended
Option*

Number of Shares Subject to
Amended Option to Vest*

Vesting Date of RSU

Number of Shares Subject to
RSU to Vest**

December 5, 2004 300 — —

The 5th day of each month in 300 total First payroll date in calendar year 15
calendar year 2005 2008

The 5th day of each month in 300 total First payroll date in calendar year 15
calendar year 2006 2008

The 5th day of each month in 300 total First payroll date in calendar year 15
calendar year 2007 2008

The 5th day of each month in 300 total The 15th day of each month in 15 total

calendar year 2008 calendar year 2008

* Your amended option will remain subject to the same vesting schedule as the original eligible option.
** Although not illustrated above, your grant of RSUs is subject to applicable tax withholdings for the vested RSUs on the date of grant and with respect to
the remaining RSUs, Marvell will make any applicable tax withholdings as such RSUs vest.

3. Alternatively, if you do not remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008, you will not receive a grant of
RSUs, but instead will receive a cash payment on Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008 to the extent your amended options (if any) were vested as
of the date of your employment termination. Assume that you terminated your employment with Marvell on December 15, 2007 and as of such date,

900 shares of your amended option were vested. The cash payment amount is $900.00 (the new exercise price of $9.50 minus the original exercise price of
$8.50, multiplied by 900 shares).

Option 2

On July 30, 2005, you were issued another option to purchase 900 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price equal to $18.80 per share.
Your option vests with respect to 1/5th of the total number of shares subject to the option on the first anniversary of the grant date and thereafter in monthly
installments of 1/60th of the total number of shares over the following four years. On the option’s grant date, the fair market value of Marvell common stock
was $19.00 per share. None of the shares vested on or before December 31, 2004. In April 2007, you exercised 250 shares of the option such that as of the
expiration date of the offer, 650 shares subject to the option remain outstanding. Option 2 will be an eligible option with respect to 650 shares. If you accept
this offer, pursuant to the terms of the offer:

1. 650 shares subject to Option 2 that are outstanding will be amended to increase the exercise price to $19.00 per share. 155 of the 650 shares subject
to the amended option will be vested as of the amendment date and the remaining 495 shares subject to the amended option will continue to be subject to the
same vesting schedule as the original eligible option.

2. In addition, provided you remain a Marvell employee through Marvell’s first payroll date of January 15, 2008, a total of 185 shares subject to the
amended option will be vested as of such date. The aggregate exercise price increase of Option 2 is $130.00 (the new exercise price of $19.00 minus the
original exercise price of $18.80, multiplied by 650 shares subject to the option that is amended pursuant to the offer). On the amendment date, the closing
sale price of Marvell common stock is $20.05 per share. The number of RSUs that could be granted would be 7 RSUs (the aggregate exercise price increase
of $130.00 divided by the closing sale price of $20.05, rounded up to the nearest whole number), which is less than 20 RSUs, the minimum number that the
RSU number must be in order for a grant of RSUs to be made for each amended option. Consequently, you will receive the aggregate exercise price increase
of $130.00 as a cash payment on January 15, 2008, regardless of whether you remain employed with Marvell through such payment date.

Since your amended options are subject to the same vesting requirements of your original eligible options, once you cease to be an employee, there
will be no further vesting of your amended option. In addition, your RSUs will be subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant
date. As a result, once you cease to be an employee, there will be no further vesting of your RSUs and you will not receive any RSU grant or cash payment
(except as described in 3 above, if any) if your employment terminates prior to Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008. All amended options will be
subject to the terms of the Marvell Stock Plan under which they were granted and the option agreements between you and Marvell, and as amended in
accordance with this offer. All RSUs will be subject to the terms of the Marvell Stock Plan under which they are granted and the respective restricted stock
unit agreements between you and Marvell. The current form of award agreements with respect to options and restricted stock units under the Marvell Stock
Plan are attached as exhibits to the Schedule TO with which this offer has been filed. (See Section 9 of this Offer to Amend for a description of the Marvell
Stock Plan.)
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Tax Withholding Election

You should have taxable income when your RSUs (if any) vest, at which time typically Marvell should also have a tax withholding obligation. You
may elect one of the following alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon the vesting of your RSUs (if any):

1. Submit a check to Marvell within 3 business days of the date your RSUs are settled in an amount equal to the minimum statutory amount of
taxes required to be withheld;

2. Have Marvell apply the proceeds from sale of otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to the RSU grant to satisfy the
minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld. No fractional shares of Marvell common stock will be sold; to the extent any portion of the
minimum statutory tax withholding obligation remains after the sale of such shares, Marvell will withhold from your paycheck such applicable amount; or



3. Have Marvell apply the proceeds from the sale of all of the otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to the RSU grant
to satisfy the minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld and have the remaining proceeds paid to you in cash.

If you do not make a proper election with respect to the tax withholding arrangement or if you elect to submit a check to Marvell within 3 business
days as described in 1 above but do not submit your check as of such required date, Marvell will apply the proceeds from sale of otherwise deliverable shares
of Marvell common stock upon settlement of your RSUs, as described in 2 above. The fair market value of the shares of Marvell common stock to be
withheld or delivered for purposes of tax withholding will be determined as of the date that the taxes are required to be withheld.

The expiration date for this offer will be 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, unless we extend the offer. We may, in our discretion,
extend the offer, in which event the expiration date will refer to the latest time and date at which the extended offer expires. (See Section 15 of this Offer to
Amend for a description of our rights to extend, terminate and amend the offer.)

3. Purpose of the offer.

Marvell has determined that certain options granted under the Marvell Stock Plan may have been issued with an exercise price less than the fair
market value of the underlying Marvell common stock on the date of grant as determined by Marvell for financial reporting purposes (i.e., at a discount) to
certain eligible employees. Section 409A provides that the portion of options that were granted at a discount and vest after December 31, 2004 should likely
subject option holders to unfavorable tax consequences. If the eligible options are amended and cash payment distributed, the potential unfavorable tax

consequences, as described in Section 14 of this Offer to Amend should be eliminated.

Except as otherwise disclosed in this offer or in our SEC filings, we presently have no plans or proposals that relate to or would result in:
* any extraordinary transaction, such as a merger, reorganization or liquidation involving the Company;
* any purchase, sale or transfer of a material amount of our assets;
* any material change in our present dividend rate or policy, or our indebtedness or capitalization;

* any change in our present board of directors or management, including a change in the number or term of directors or to fill any
existing board of director vacancies or to change any executive officer’s material terms of employment;

* any other material change in our corporate structure or business;

*  our common shares being delisted from the Nasdaq Global Select Market or not being authorized for quotation in an automated
quotation system operated by a national securities association;

* our common shares becoming eligible for termination of registration pursuant to Section 12(g)(4) of the Exchange Act;

¢ the suspension of our obligation to file reports pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;
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¢ the acquisition by any person of an amount of our securities or the disposition of an amount of any of our securities; or
* any change in our certificate of incorporation or bylaws, or any actions that may impede the acquisition of control of us by any person.

In the ordinary course of business, from time to time, the Company evaluates acquisition opportunities. At the present time, we are reviewing a
number of opportunities. These transactions may be announced or completed in the ordinary course of business during the pendency of this offer, but there
can be no assurance that an opportunity will be available to us or that we will choose to take advantage of an opportunity.

In the ordinary course of business, the Company makes changes in the composition and structure of its board of directors and/or management. The
Company expects that it will continue to make changes in this regard.

Neither we nor our board of directors makes any recommendation as to whether you should accept this offer, nor have we authorized any person to
make any such recommendation. Marvell has engaged a third party to prepare communications regarding this offer and to provide general tax information to
eligible employees with respect to this offer. The third party will not provide tax advice specific to an individual’s circumstances or make any
recommendation. You must make your own decision about whether to participate in this offer. We recommend that you discuss the personal tax
consequences of this offer with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor. If you have general questions about the offer or tax information about this offer, we
recommend that you review the employee presentation materials which are available at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.
You may also submit general questions about the terms of this offer or requests for general tax information about the offer via e-mail to
stockadmin@marvell.com.

4. Procedures for electing to participate in this offer.
Proper election to elect to participate in this offer.
Participation in this offer is voluntary. To participate in the offer, you must do the following:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the Internet address:
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.

2. Properly complete and submit the election form via Marvell’s website before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, by:



A. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any (see Section 2);
and

B. Selecting the “ACCEPT” box and the “Acknowledge and Agree” box after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
C. Selecting the “Submit” button at the bottom of the election form.
Alternatively, you may submit your election form via fax by doing the following:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the Internet address:
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.

2. Print the entire election form, including the election form terms and conditions.
3. Properly complete the election form by:

A. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any (see Section 2);
and

B. Selecting the “ACCEPT” box and “Acknowledge and Agree” box after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and

C. Signing and dating the election form.
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4. Fax the properly completed election form to Marvell Stock Administration at the fax number: (415) 796-1073. Marvell must receive your properly

submitted election form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007.
If you are unable to print your election form from Marvell’s website, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com to receive a paper election form.

Marvell must receive the properly submitted election form by the expiration date. The expiration date will be 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December
12, 2007, unless we extend the offer. Election forms may only be submitted via Marvell’s website or fax.

If you participate in this offer, you must accept this offer with respect to the entire eligible portion of all of your eligible options. To help you
determine which of your outstanding options are eligible options and give you the tools to make an informed decision, we will provide you with an
Addendum listing your eligible options (including the numbers of shares subject to the option and its original exercise price), the new exercise price that will
apply if the option is amended and the aggregate exercise price increase. If you hold an option that is not listed on the Addendum, the option is not an eligible
option.

Except as noted in Section 5, your election to participate becomes irrevocable at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, unless the offer is
extended past that time, in which case your election will become irrevocable after the new expiration date. You may change your mind after you have
submitted an election form and withdraw from the offer at any time before the expiration date, as described in Section 5 of this Offer to Amend. You may
change your mind as many times as you wish, but you will be bound, as we determine, by the last properly submitted election form we receive before the
expiration date.

The delivery of all documents, including election forms, is at your risk. Marvell intends to confirm the receipt of your election form by e-
mail within two U.S. business days. If you have not received an e-mail confirmation, we recommend that you confirm that we have received your
election form. If you need to confirm receipt after two U.S. business days have elapsed, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com. Only election
forms that are complete and actually received by the Company by the deadline will be accepted. Election forms may be submitted only via Marvell’s
website or by fax. Election forms submitted by any other means, including e-mail, hand delivery, United States mail (or other post) and Federal
Express (or similar delivery service), are not permitted.

This is a one-time offer, and we will strictly enforce the election period. We reserve the right to reject any election that we determine is not in
appropriate form or that we determine is unlawful to accept. Subject to the terms and conditions of this offer, we will accept all options with respect to which
proper elections are made promptly after the expiration of this offer.

Our receipt of your election form is not by itself an acceptance of your options. For purposes of this offer, we will be deemed to have accepted
options with respect to which proper elections have been made and are not properly withdrawn as of the time when we give oral or written notice to the
option holders generally of our acceptance of options. We may issue this notice of acceptance by press release, e-mail or other methods of communication.
Options accepted will be amended on the expiration date, which we presently expect will be December 12, 2007.

Determination of validity; rejection of options; waiver of defects; no obligation to give notice of defects.

We will determine, at our discretion, all questions as to the validity, form, eligibility (including time of receipt) and acceptance of any options. Our
determination of these matters will be final and binding on all parties. We reserve the right to reject any election form or any options with respect to which
elections have been made that we determine are not in appropriate form or that we determine are unlawful to accept. We will accept all options with respect
to which proper elections are timely made that are not validly withdrawn. We also reserve the right to waive any of the conditions of the offer or any defect or
irregularity in any election of any particular options or for any particular option holder, provided that if we grant any such waiver, it will be granted with
respect to all option holders and options with respect to which elections have been made. No elections will be deemed to have been made properly until all
defects or irregularities have been cured by the option holder or waived by us. Neither we nor any other person is obligated to give notice of any defects or
irregularities in elections, nor will anyone incur any liability for failure to give any notice. This is a one time offer. We will strictly enforce the election
period, subject only to an extension that we may grant in our discretion.
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Our acceptance constitutes an agreement.

Your election through the procedures described above constitutes your acceptance of the terms and conditions of this offer. Our acceptance of your
options for amendment will constitute a binding agreement between Marvell and you upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this offer.

5. Withdrawal rights and change of election.

You may only withdraw all your options from participation in this offer and any such withdrawal must be in accordance with the provisions of this
section.

If you have previously elected to accept this offer with respect to all your options, you may withdraw all your options at any time before the
expiration date, which is expected to be 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007. If we extend the offer, you may withdraw your election at any time
until the extended expiration date.

In addition, although we intend to accept all options with respect to which valid elections have been made promptly after the expiration of this offer,
if we have not accepted your election to amend your eligible options before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time on January 10, 2008, you may withdraw your election at
any time thereafter until we accept your election.

To validly withdraw all of the options with respect to which you previously have chosen to accept this offer, you must do the following before the
expiration date:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the Internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.

2. Properly complete and submit the election form via Marvell’s website before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, by:
A. Selecting the “REJECT” box and “Acknowledge and Agree” box after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
B. Selecting the “Submit” button at the bottom of the election form.

Alternatively, you may submit your election form via fax by doing the following:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the Internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.

2. Print the entire election form, including the election form terms and conditions.
3. Properly complete the election form by:
A. Selecting the “REJECT” box and “Acknowledge and Agree” box after you have read the terms and conditions; and
B. Signing and dating the election form.
4. Fax the properly completed election form to Marvell Stock Administration at the fax number: (415) 796-1073. Marvell must receive your

properly submitted election form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007.
If you are unable to print your election form from Marvell’s website, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com to receive a paper election form.

If you do not withdraw your options, they will remain bound pursuant to your prior election form. You may change your mind as many times as you
wish, but you will be bound, as we determine, by the last properly submitted form we receive before the expiration date. Marvell must receive the properly
completed and signed form before the expiration date. The expiration date will be 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, unless we extend the offer.

You may not rescind any withdrawal. If you change your mind after you have submitted a withdrawal and wish to participate in the offer, you must
submit a new election form. Your election to participate in the offer, with respect to withdrawn eligible options, will be deemed not properly made for
purposes of the offer, unless you properly re-elect to accept this offer with respect to your eligible options before the expiration date. To re-elect to accept this
offer with respect to the
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withdrawn eligible options, you must complete and submit a new election form before the expiration date by following the procedures described in Section 4
of this Offer to Amend. This new election form must be properly completed and submitted after your prior election form withdrawing from or rejecting the
offer.

Neither we nor any other person is obligated to give you notice of any defects or irregularities in any election form, nor will anyone incur any
liability for failure to give any notice. We will determine, in our discretion, all questions as to the form and validity, including time of receipt, of election
forms. Our determination of these matters will be final and binding.

The delivery of all documents, including any election forms, is at your risk. Marvell intends to confirm the receipt of any election form by e-
mail within two U.S. business days. If you have not received an e-mail confirmation, we recommend that you confirm that we have received your
election form. If you need to confirm receipt after two U.S. business days have elapsed, you may e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com. Only election



forms that are properly completed and actually received by the Company by the deadline will be accepted. Election forms may be submitted only
via Marvell’s website or by fax. Election forms submitted by any other means, including e-mail, hand delivery, United States mail (or other post)
and Federal Express (or similar delivery service), are not permitted.

6. Acceptance of options for amendment, issuance of RSU grants, cash payments, and amended options.

Upon the terms and conditions of this offer and promptly following the expiration date, we will accept for amendment all eligible options with
respect to which proper elections have been made that have not been validly withdrawn before the expiration date.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this offer, if elections with respect to your eligible options are properly made and accepted by us, these options
will be amended as of the amendment date (but following the expiration of the offer), which is on the same date as the expiration date. We expect that the
expiration date will be December 12, 2007at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, unless the offer period is extended. If the expiration of the offer is delayed, the
expiration date will be similarly delayed. Once eligible options with respect to which you elect to accept this offer are amended, those options will be
replaced in full by the amended options.

For purposes of the offer, we will be deemed to have accepted options for you with respect to which valid elections have been made and are not
properly withdrawn as of the time when we give oral or written notice to the option holders generally of our acceptance for amendment of the options. This
notice may be made by press release, e-mail or other method of communication. Subject to our rights to terminate the offer, discussed in Section 15 of this
Offer to Amend, we currently expect that we will accept promptly after the expiration date all options with respect to which proper elections have been made
that are not validly withdrawn.

If you choose to accept this offer with respect to all of your eligible options, you will be entitled to receive in lieu thereof amended options and a
grant of RSUs (subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date) and/or cash payment, as described in Section 2 of this Offer
to Amend. Eligible options with respect to which you choose to accept this offer will be amended on the amendment date, which is the same date as the
expiration date. The amendment date will be December 12, 2007, unless the offer period is extended. Promptly following the expiration of the offer, you will
receive a “Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Agreement” evidencing the amendment of the options you elected to amend.

In addition, the “Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Agreement” will evidence your right to receive the grant of RSUs (subject to your
continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date) and/or cash payment if you accept the offer. All RSUs granted pursuant to this offer will be
subject to a restricted stock unit agreement between you and Marvell, as well as to the terms and conditions of the Marvell Stock Plan. If you do not receive a
Right to RSU Grant and/or Payment and Option Agreement within seven U.S. business days after the expiration date, please e-mail
stockadmin@marvell.com.

The tax regulations under Section 409A that allow us to offer you the opportunity to avoid unfavorable tax consequences by amending your options
also impose certain requirements regarding the timing of the cash payments with respect to your eligible options. These tax regulations do not allow us to
make the cash payments in the same calendar year in which the options are amended. Therefore, the earliest we can make these cash payments to employees
who participate in the offer is in 2008.

Options that we do not accept for amendment will remain outstanding until they expire by their terms and will retain their current exercise price,
current exercise terms and current vesting schedule. If you elect to participate in the offer but exercise your eligible options prior to expiration of the offer,

those options which you exercise will no longer be eligible for
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amendment pursuant to this offer and you will not receive any cash payment for those exercised options. Please see Section 14 of this Offer to Amend for a
description of the tax consequences to you of participating or not participating in this offer.

7. Conditions of the offer.

If Marvell is acquired prior to the expiration of the offer, we reserve the right to withdraw the offer, in which case your options and your rights under
them will remain intact and exercisable for the time period set forth in your option agreement and you will receive no amended options. Notwithstanding any
other provision of this offer, we will not be required to accept any options for amendment, and we may terminate the offer, or postpone our acceptance and
amendment of any options for which elections to amend have been made, in each case, subject to Rule 13e-4(f)(5) under the Exchange Act, if at any time on
or after the date this offer begins, and before the expiration date, any of the following events has occurred, or has been determined by us to have occurred:

¢ there shall have been threatened or instituted or be pending any action, proceeding or litigation seeking to enjoin, make illegal or delay completion of the
offer or otherwise relating in any manner, to the offer;

* any order, stay, judgment or decree is issued by any court, government, governmental authority or other regulatory or administrative authority and is in
effect, or any statute, rule, regulation, governmental order or injunction shall have been proposed, enacted, enforced or deemed applicable to the offer,

any of which might restrain, prohibit or delay completion of the offer or impair the contemplated benefits of the offer to us (see Section 3 of this Offer to
Amend for a description of the contemplated benefits of the offer to us);

* there shall have occurred:

* any general suspension of trading in, or limitation on prices for, our securities on any national securities exchange or in an over-the-
counter market in the United States,

¢ the declaration of a banking moratorium or any suspension of payments in respect of banks in the United States,

* any limitation, whether or not mandatory, by any governmental, regulatory or administrative agency or authority on, or any event that,
in our reasonable judgment, might affect the extension of credit to us by banks or other lending institutions in the United States,



* in our reasonable judgment, any extraordinary or material adverse change in United States financial markets generally, including, a
decline of at least 10% in either the Dow Jones Industrial Average, the NYSE Index, the Nasdaq Composite Index, or the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Index from the date of the commencement of the offer,

¢ the commencement or continuation of a war or other national or international calamity directly or indirectly involving the United
States, which could reasonably be expected to affect materially or adversely, or to delay materially, the completion of the offer, or

¢ if any of the situations described above existed at the time of commencement of the offer and that situation, in our reasonable judgment,
deteriorates materially after commencement of the offer;

¢ atender or offer, other than this offer by us, for some or all of our shares of outstanding common stock, or a merger, acquisition or other business
combination proposal involving us, shall have been proposed, announced or made by another person or entity or shall have been publicly disclosed or we
shall have learned that:

* any person, entity or group has purchased all or substantially all of our assets,
* any person, entity or “group” within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act acquires more than 5% of our outstanding
shares of common stock, other than a person, entity or group which had publicly disclosed such ownership with the SEC prior to the

date of commencement of the offer,

* any such person, entity or group which had publicly disclosed such ownership prior to such date shall acquire additional common
shares constituting more than 1% of our outstanding shares,
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* any new group shall have been formed that beneficially owns more than 5% of our outstanding shares of common stock that in our
judgment in any such case, and regardless of the circumstances, makes it inadvisable to proceed with the offer or with such acceptance
for amendment of or to set a fixed exercise date on eligible options, or

* any person, entity or group shall have filed a Notification and Report Form under the Hart-Scott Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of
1976, as amended, or made a public announcement reflecting an intent to acquire us or any of our subsidiaries or any of the assets or
securities of us or any of our subsidiaries;

* there shall have occurred any change, development, clarification or position taken in generally accepted accounting principles that could or would require
us to record for financial reporting purposes compensation expense against our earnings in connection with the offer other than as contemplated as of the
commencement date of this offer (as described in Section 12 of this Offer to Amend);

* any change or changes shall have occurred in the business, condition (financial or other), assets, income, operations or stock ownership of Marvell that
have resulted or may result, in our reasonable judgment, in a material impairment of the contemplated benefits of the offer to us (see Section 3 of this
Offer to Amend for a description of the contemplated benefits of the offer to us); or

* any rules or regulations by any governmental authority, the National Association of Securities Dealers, the Nasdaq Global Select Market, or other
regulatory or administrative authority or any national securities exchange have been enacted, enforced or deemed applicable to the Company, which
might restrain, prohibit, or delay completion of the offer or impair the contemplated benefits of the offer to us (see Section 3 of this Offer to Amend for a
description of the contemplated benefits to us).

If any of the above events occur, we may:
* terminate the offer and promptly return all eligible options with respect to which elections have been made to the eligible employees;

* complete and/or extend the offer and, subject to your withdrawal rights, retain all options with respect to which elections have been made until the
extended offer expires;

* amend the terms of the offer; or

* waive any unsatisfied condition and, subject to any requirement to extend the period of time during which the offer is open, complete the offer.

The conditions to this offer are for our benefit. We may assert them in our discretion regardless of the circumstances giving rise to them before the
expiration date. We may waive any condition, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time before the expiration date, in our discretion, whether or
not we waive any other condition to the offer. Our failure at any time to exercise any of these rights will not be deemed a waiver of such rights, but will be
deemed a waiver of our ability to assert the condition that was triggered with respect to the particular circumstances under which we failed to exercise our
rights. Any determination we make concerning the events described in this Section 7 will be final and binding upon all persons.

8. Price range of shares underlying the options.

The Marvell common stock that underlies your options is traded on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol “MRVL.” The following
table shows, for the periods indicated, the high and low intraday sales price per share of our common stock as reported by Nasdagq.
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High Low

Fiscal Year Ending January 26, 2008

4™ Quarter Ending January 26, 2008 (through November 7, 2007) $ 1857 $ 18.19
3" Quarter Ending October 27, 2007 $ 19.08 $ 15.27
2" Quarter Ending July 28, 2007 $ 20.04 3 15.25
13t Quarter Ending April 28, 2007 $ 2120 $ 16.04
Fiscal Year Ending January 27, 2007
4t Quarter Ending January 27, 2007 $ 21.85 % 17.27
3rd Quarter Ending October 28, 2006 $ 2125 °$ 15.91
2 Quarter Ending July 29, 2006 $ 29.54 3 16.71
13t Quarter Ending April 29, 2006 $ 3514 § 26.80
Fiscal Year Ending January 28, 2006
4t Quarter Ending January 28, 2006 $ 3684 $ 22.47
3rd Quarter Ending October 29, 2005 $ 2411  $ 20.76
27 Quarter Ending July 30, 2005 $ 2228 °$ 16.46
13t Quarter Ending April 30, 2005 $ 19.45 § 16.10
Fiscal Year Ended January 29, 2005
4t Quarter Ending January 29, 2005 $ 18.10 $ 13.60
3" Quarter Ending October 30, 2004 $ 15.04 $ 9.67
2" Quarter Ending July 31, 2004 $ 1339 $ 9.38
15¢ Quarter Ending May 1, 2004 $ 12.14  $ 9.60

On November 7, 2007, the closing sale price of our common stock, as reported by the Nasdaq Global Select Market was $18.36 per share.

You should evaluate current market quotes for our common stock, among other factors, before deciding whether or not to accept this offer.
9. Source and amount of consideration; terms of amended options.
Consideration.

We will issue grants of RSUs and cash payments as described in Section 2 of this Offer to Amend. RSUs will be granted under the Marvell Stock
Plan. Cash payments will be made from Marvell’s general corporate assets, and you will be a general creditor of Marvell with respect to the cash payments
until they are received.

If we receive and accept elections from eligible employees of all options eligible for this offer, subject to the terms and conditions of this offer, we
will amend options to purchase a total of approximately 35,456,039 shares of our common stock, or approximately 5.99% of the total shares of our common
stock outstanding as of October 27, 2007, the maximum number of RSUs granted under the Marvell Stock Plan will be approximately 2,722,898 (assuming
an $18.36 stock price) and the maximum aggregate cash payments payable pursuant to the offer will be approximately $49,992,408.

General terms of amended options.

If we have accepted your election to amend your options, your eligible options will be amended and you will receive the grant of RSUs (subject to
your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date) and/or cash payment as described in Section 2 of this Offer to Amend. Each eligible
option will be amended on the amendment date (expected to be December 12, 2007). All amended options will be evidenced by a “Right to RSU Grant
and/or Payment and Option Amendment,” which will be sent to you promptly after the expiration of the offer. If you do not receive a Right to RSU Grant
and/or Payment and Option Amendment within seven U.S. business days after the expiration date, please e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com.

Except for the new exercise price of your amended options, the terms and conditions of your amended options will remain the same as the terms and
conditions of your eligible options.

The following description summarizes the material terms of the Marvell Stock Plan. Our statements in this Offer to Amend concerning the Marvell
Stock Plan and the amended options are merely summaries and do not purport to be complete. The statements are subject to, and are qualified in their entirety
by reference to, the Marvell Stock Plan and the forms of option agreement under the Marvell Stock Plan, which have been filed as exhibits to the
Schedule TO of which this
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offer is a part. Please e-mail stockadmin@marvell.com, to receive a copy of the Marvell Stock Plan and the forms of option agreement thereunder. We will
promptly furnish you copies of these documents upon request at our expense.

Summary of the Marvell Stock Plan.

The Marvell Technology Group Ltd. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Plan permits the granting of incentive stock options and nonstatutory stock
options, stock appreciation rights, stock awards, stock units, performance awards and other stock-based awards, to eligible participants. As of October 27,
2007, the maximum number of common stock subject to options currently outstanding under the Marvell Technology Group Ltd. Amended and Restated
1995 Stock Plan was 111,483,591 shares. As of October 27, 2007, the maximum number of common stock subject to restricted stock units and awards
outstanding under the Marvell Technology Group Ltd. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Plan was 1,963,803 shares.

Term of options.



The term of options granted under the Marvell Stock Plan is as stated in the option agreements. All amended options granted pursuant to this offer
will expire on the same date as the scheduled expiration of the eligible options they amend. Amended options will expire earlier upon your termination of
employment with Marvell.

Termination of employment.

If you are currently an employee of Marvell, your employment will remain “at-will” regardless of your participation in the offer and can be
terminated by you or us at any time, with or without cause or notice. If your employment terminates before the expiration date of this offer, you will no
longer be eligible to participate in this offer and therefore options held by you will no longer be eligible for amendment under this offer. Any options with
respect to which you have accepted this offer that are not eligible for amendment will be returned to you and will terminate in accordance with their terms.

Options granted under the Marvell Stock Plan generally are exercisable, to the extent vested, for 30 days from the date of termination if the
optionee’s employment terminates for a reason other than his or her death or disability. If the optionee’s employment terminates by reason of disability, the
optionee generally may exercise his or her option following the date termination of employment due to disability for up to 180 days. If the optionee’s
employment terminates by reason of death, the optionee’s beneficiary or estate generally may exercise the option following the date of the optionee’s death
for up to 360 days.

If you participate in this offer, any amended options will continue to be subject to the same vesting schedule in place under the terms of your option
immediately prior to such amendment. In addition, you will be entitled to receive a grant of RSUs and/or cash payment, subject to any applicable tax
withholding and subject to your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant date.

Exercise price.

The Administrator generally determines the exercise price at the time the option is granted. The amended options will have an exercise price per
share equal to the fair market value of the underlying stock on the measurement date of such option for financial reporting purposes.

Vesting and exercise.

The Administrator generally determines the terms of vesting. Any amended option you receive will be subject to the same vesting schedule as the
option it amends, and you will receive vesting credit for any vesting credit that accrued under the original option. That means that upon the expiration date,
your amended options will be vested to the same extent and will continue to vest at the same rate as the options they amend. Continued vesting is subject to
your continued employment with Marvell through each relevant vesting date.

Adjustments upon certain events.

Although we do not currently anticipate any such merger or acquisition, if we merge or consolidate into, or are acquired by, another entity, prior to
the expiration of the offer, you may choose to withdraw any options with respect to which you elected to accept this offer and your options will be treated in
accordance with the Marvell Stock Plan under which they were granted and with your option agreement. Further, if Marvell is acquired prior to the
expiration of the offer, we reserve the right to withdraw the offer, in which case your options and your rights under them will remain intact and remain
exercisable for the time period set forth in your option agreement and you will receive no amended options, grant of RSUs, cash payments or other
consideration for the options. If Marvell is acquired prior to the expiration of the offer but
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does not withdraw the offer, we (or the successor entity) will notify you of any material changes to the terms of the offer or amended options, including any
additional adjustments to the exercise price or number of shares that will be subject to the amended options. Under such circumstances, we expect that the
type of security and the number of shares covered by each amended option would be adjusted based on the consideration per share given to holders of options
to acquire our common shares that are outstanding at the time of the acquisition. Such amended options will generally have an exercise price equal to the
closing price of the acquirer’s stock on the expiration date. As a result of such adjustments, you may receive options for more or fewer shares of the
acquirer’s common stock than the number of shares subject to the eligible options with respect to which you accept this offer or than the number you would
have received pursuant to an amended option if no acquisition had occurred.

If we are acquired, it is possible that an acquirer could terminate your employment and therefore, to the extent that you have any amended options
subject to vesting, such options will cease to vest and will terminate in accordance with their terms. Regardless of whether you remain an employee on the
scheduled payment date, you will still receive any payments to which you are entitled as a result of your participation in this offer.

Finally, if we are acquired after the options with respect to which you have chosen to accept this offer have been accepted for amended options, the
treatment of your amended options in such a transaction will be governed by the terms of the transaction agreement or the terms of the Marvell Stock Plan
under which they were granted and as amended in accordance with this offer.

Changes in capitalization.

The Marvell Stock Plan generally provides that in the event of any stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend, combination or reclassification, or
other increase or decrease in the number of issued shares of common stock effected without receipt of consideration, the Administrator will proportionately
adjust the number of shares of common stock which may be delivered under the Marvell Stock Plan, and the number and price of shares of common stock
subject to outstanding awards thereunder.

Transferability of options.

Options granted under the Marvell Stock Plan generally may not be sold, pledged, assigned, hypothecated, transferred or disposed of other than by
will or by the applicable laws of descent and distribution.

Amendment and termination of the Marvell Stock Plan.



The board of directors of Marvell generally may amend or alter the Marvell Stock Plan at any time and for any reason.
Registration of shares underlying the options.
All of the shares of Marvell common stock issuable upon exercise of amended options have been registered under the United States Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), on registration statements on Form S-8 filed with the SEC. Unless you are an employee who is considered an
affiliate of Marvell for purposes of the Securities Act, you will be able to sell the shares issuable upon exercise of your amended options free of any transfer
restrictions under applicable United States securities laws.
United States federal income tax consequences.
You should refer to Section 14 of this Offer to Amend for a discussion of the United States federal income tax consequences of the amended options
and the options with respect to which you choose to accept this offer, as well as the consequences of accepting or rejecting this offer. We strongly recommend

that you consult with your own advisors to discuss the consequences to you of participating or not participating in this offer.

In addition, California imposes and some other states may impose additional penalty taxes and interest charges. We recommend that you consult
with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor regarding any personal tax consequences, including any state tax consequences.

Federal income tax consequences in multiple jurisdictions.

If you are a citizen or resident of the United States, and are also subject to the tax laws of another non-United States jurisdiction, you should be
aware that there might be other tax and social insurance consequences that may apply to you.
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Certain eligible employees may be subject to the tax laws in the United States and to the tax laws in India, Israel, Singapore or Taiwan. If you are subject to
the tax laws in India, Israel, Singapore or Taiwan, please see the description of the personal tax consequences under the tax laws of India, Israel, Singapore or
Taiwan, which is included in Schedules C through F to this Offer to Amend. We strongly recommend that you consult with your own advisors to discuss the
consequences to you of participating or not participating in this offer.

10. Information concerning the Company.

We are a leading global semiconductor provider of high-performance analog, mixed-signal, digital signal processing and embedded microprocessor
integrated circuits. Our diverse product portfolio includes switching, transceivers, cellular and handheld, wireless, PC connectivity, gateways,
communications controllers, storage and power management solutions that serve diverse applications used in business enterprise, consumer electronics and
emerging markets.

Our principal executive offices are located at Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda, and our telephone number is (441) 296-
6395. Questions regarding how to participate in this offer should be e-mailed to stockadmin@marvell.com.

The financial information included in our annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 27, 2007 is incorporated herein by
reference. Please see Section 17 of this Offer to Amend entitled, “Additional information,” for instructions on how you can obtain copies of our SEC filings,
including filings that contain our financial statements.

We had a book value per share of $5.48 on July 28, 2007.

The following table sets forth our ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods specified:

Fiscal Year Ended
Jan 27, 2007 Jan 29, 2006

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 3.16 116.76

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges is computed by dividing earnings by fixed charges. For the purposes of computing the ratio of earnings to
fixed charges, earnings consist of income before provision for income taxes plus fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense, amortization on
indebtedness and the estimated portion of rental expense deemed by Marvell to be representative of the interest factor of rental payments under operating
leases.

11. Interests of directors and executive officers; transactions and arrangements concerning the options.

A list of our directors and executive officers is attached to this Offer to Amend as Schedule A. None of our executive officers or directors will be
eligible to participate in this offer.

As of October 27, 2007, our executive officers and directors as a group held options unexercised and outstanding under our 1995 Stock Option Plan,
our 1997 Directors’ Plan and our 2007 Director Stock Incentive Plan (collectively, the “Marvell Equity Plans”) to purchase a total of 6,204,464 of our shares,
which represented approximately 5.53% of the shares subject to all options outstanding under our 1995 Stock Option Plan and our 1997 Directors’ Plan as of
that date.

The following table below sets forth the beneficial ownership of each of our executive officers and directors of options under the Marvell Stock Plan
outstanding as of October 27, 2007. The percentages in the table below are based on the total number of outstanding options (i.e., whether or not eligible for
amendment) to purchase shares of our common stock under our 1995 Stock Option Plan, our 1997 Directors’ Plan, and our 2007 Director Stock Incentive
Plan which was 112,111.591 as of October 27, 2007. The executive officers listed below are not eligible to participate in the offer.

The executive officers listed below are not eligible to participate in the offer.

Name Number of Options Percentage of Total Outstanding



Outstanding Under the Options Under the Marvell
Marvell Equity Plans as of Equity Plans
October 27, 2007

Sehat Sutardja, Ph. D.,

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 2,369,880 2.11%
Pantas Sutardja, Ph. D.,

Chief Technology Officer and Director 3,134,000 2.80%
Michael Rashkin,

Vice President and Interim Chief Financial Officer 100,584 &3
Kuo Wei Chang,

Director 240,000 *
Paul R. Gray, Ph.D.,

Director 148,000 &
Arturo Krueger,

Director 112,000 *
Mike Sophie,

Director 50,000 &
Juergen W. Gromer,

Director 50,000 *
* Less than 1%.
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Neither we, nor any of our directors or executive officers, nor any affiliates of ours, nor the executive officers and directors of Marvell were engaged
in transactions involving our options to purchase common stock during the 60 days before and including the commencement of this offer, except as described
below

*  Juergen W. Gromer was granted an option to purchase 50,000 shares of the Common Stock of the Company on October 26, 2007, in
connection with his appointment as a director of the Company; and

*  Mike Sophie was granted an option to purchase 50,000 shares of the Common Stock of the Company on October 19, 2007, in
connection with his appointment as a director of the Company.

A special committee of the Board of Directors conducted an internal review relating to the Company’s historical stock option practices and related
accounting matters, and the Company determined that the actual measurement dates for financial accounting purposes of certain stock options grants awarded
in the past differ from the recorded grant dates used for such awards, and that in some of those cases the fair market value of the underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock was higher on the actual measurement date than on the recorded grant date. Certain executive officers were beneficiaries of one or
more of such grants. On December 27 and 28, 2006, Drs. Sehat Sutardja and Pantas Sutardja, among certain executive officers, voluntarily agreed to reform
the then outstanding stock option agreements for the grants, such that the exercise price for such options is corrected to the price that would have been
applicable had the grants been made using the actual measurement dates for financial accounting purposes. For options that remained unexercised, the
applicable exercise price was corrected to equal the fair market value (i.e., the closing price) of the Company’s common stock on the actual measurement
date, with all other terms of those options remaining unchanged. As to all such options previously exercised, they remitted to the Company the full amount of
the difference between the exercise prices of the options as granted and the fair market values of the common stock on the actual measurement dates. The
reformation of certain of the options was undertaken, among other reasons, to address potential tax consequences arising from Internal Revenue Code Section
409A prior to the December 31, 2006 deadline for Section 16(a) reporting persons. Drs. Sehat Sutardja and Pantas Sutardja agreed to reform their stock
option agreements as follows (all amounts have been adjusted to reflect stock splits):

Original Reformed
Recorded Number of Shares Number of Shares Exercise Exercise
Option Grant Originally Subject Remaining Price per Price per
Optionee Date to Option Unexercised Share Share
Sehat Sutardja, Ph.D. 12/26/03 6,000,000 3,000,000 $ 9.125 $ 10.91
Pantas Sutardja, Ph.D. 12/26/03 2,640,000 2,518,332 § 9.125  $ 10.91

Pursuant to the reformation of the stock option agreements listed above, Drs. Sehat Sutardja and Pantas Sutardja have paid to the Company $
5,355,001 and $217,178 respectively by which the aggregate reformed exercise prices for the portions of options that were previously exercised exceed the
amounts paid for the shares received upon exercise.
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On May 6, 2007, the Company entered into a Stock Reformation Agreement with Dr. Sehat Sutardja, pursuant to which Dr. Sutardja agreed to
reform a stock option agreement dated effective December 26, 2003 to reduce the number of shares covered by such agreement by 2,000,000 (post-split)
shares. The 2,000,000 shares represents the amount of shares mistakenly awarded by a committee of independent directors in excess of that authorized under
the applicable stock option plan.

12. Status of options amended by us in the offer; accounting consequences of the offer.
Options that we acquire through the acceptance of elections under this offer will be amended under the Marvell Stock Plan.

The offer is considered a repricing of options with respect to all eligible options and as a result, the Company will record additional stock
compensation equal to the originally measured fair value on the date of grant that is yet to be recognized as of the repricing date, plus any incremental



compensation attributable to the modification. The determination of incremental compensation will be based on the excess of the fair value of the repriced
options plus fair value of restricted stock to be issued, immediately after the repricing date over the fair value of the options immediately preceding the
exchange.

13. Legal matters; regulatory approvals.

We are not aware of any license or regulatory permit that appears to be material to our business that might be adversely affected by our acceptance of
options for amendment and issuance of amended options as contemplated by the offer, or of any approval or other action by any government or governmental,
administrative or regulatory authority or agency or any Nasdaq Global Select Market listing requirements that would be required for the acquisition or
ownership of our options as contemplated herein. Should any additional approval or other action be required, we presently contemplate that we will seek such
approval or take such other action. We cannot assure you that any such approval or other action, if needed, could be obtained or what the conditions imposed
in connection with such approvals would entail or whether the failure to obtain any such approval or other action would result in adverse consequences to our
business. Our obligation under the offer to accept elections with respect to eligible options and to issue amended options is subject to the conditions
described in Section 7 of this Offer to Amend.

If we are prohibited by applicable laws or tax regulations from amending options on the amendment date, we will not amend any options subject to
such provisions. We are unaware of any such prohibition at this time, and we will use reasonable efforts to affect the amendment, but if the amendment is
prohibited on the amendment date we will not amend any options subject to such provisions.

14. Material United States federal income tax consequences.
If you participate in this offer.

As a result of participation in this offer, you should avoid potentially adverse tax consequences associated with your eligible options. Please read
this section carefully, as well as the following section summarizing the potential tax consequences to you if you decide to keep your current options.

The following is a summary of the material United States federal income tax consequences of participating in the offer. This discussion is based on
the Code, as amended, its legislative history, Treasury Department finalize and proposed tax regulations thereunder and administrative and judicial
interpretations as of the date of this Offer to Amend, all of which are subject to change, possibly on a retroactive basis. The federal tax laws may change and
the federal, state and local tax consequences for each eligible employee will depend upon that employee’s individual circumstances. This summary does not
discuss all of the tax consequences that may be relevant to you in light of your particular circumstances, nor is it intended to be applicable in all respects to all
categories of option holders. We strongly recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor to discuss the consequences to you of this
transaction.

If you are subject to taxation in the United States, and are also subject to the tax laws of another country, you should be aware that there might be
other tax and social insurance consequences that may apply to you.

If you are subject to the tax laws in India, Israel, Singapore or Taiwan, please see the description of the tax consequences of participating in the offer
under the tax laws of India, Israel, Singapore or Taiwan which is included in Schedules C through F to this Offer to Amend.

In addition, certain states have adopted laws similar to Section 409A. Consequently, you may also incur additional taxes and penalties under state
law provisions. For example, California has adopted a provision similar to Section 409A and
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thereby imposes a 20% penalty tax with regard to discounted stock options (in addition to the federal 20% penalty tax, interest charges and any federal and
state income taxes). We strongly recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor to discuss the consequences to you of this transaction.

We recommend that you consult a financial, legal and/or tax advisor with respect to the federal, state and local tax consequences of participating
in the offer, as the related tax consequences to you are dependent on your individual tax situation. You may also submit general questions about the
terms of this offer or requests for general tax information about the offer via Marvell’s website
(https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx).

Cash payments.

The cash payments you receive as part of consideration for your eligible options under this offer, if any, should be taxable to you as compensation
income. We generally should be entitled to a deduction equal to the amount of compensation income taxable to you if we comply with eligible reporting
requirements. If you were an employee of Marvell at the time your eligible options were granted, any income recognized upon your receipt of a cash
payment should constitute wages for which withholding should be required.

Restricted stock units.

If you participate in the offer, you generally should not be required under current U.S. law to recognize income for U.S. federal income tax purposes
at the time of the RSU grant, unless any portion of your RSU grant is vested at the time of grant. Generally, you should have taxable income when your
RSUs vest, at which time typically Marvell should also have a tax withholding obligation. Note that Marvell should permit tax withholding obligations that
arise upon the vesting of RSUs to be satisfied by:

1. Submitting a check to Marvell within 3 business days of the date the RSUs are settled in an amount equal to the minimum statutory amount
of taxes required to be withheld;

2. Having Marvell apply the proceeds from sale of otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to the RSU grant to satisfy
the minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld. No fractional shares of Marvell common stock will be sold; to the extent any portion of the
minimum statutory tax withholding obligation remains after the sale of such shares, Marvell will withhold from your paycheck such applicable amount; or



3. Have Marvell apply the proceeds from the sale of all of the otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to the RSU grant
to satisfy the minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld and have the remaining proceeds paid to you in cash.

If a proper election is not made by the eligible employee or if the eligible employee elects to submit a check to Marvell within 3 business days as
described in 1 above but does not submit such check as of such required date, Marvell will apply the proceeds from sale of otherwise deliverable shares of
Marvell common stock upon settlement of your RSUSs, as described in 2 above. The fair market value of the shares of Marvell common stock to be withheld
or delivered for purposes of tax withholding will be determined as of the date that the taxes are required to be withheld.

You may also have taxable capital gain when you sell the shares underlying the RSU. Note that the tax treatment of your tax liability could be higher
than if you had kept your eligible options.

Amended options.

If you are an eligible employee who chooses to accept this offer with respect to your eligible options, you should not be required to recognize income
for United States federal income tax purposes at the time of the acceptance and amendment of such options. We believe that the acceptance and amendment
of options should be treated as a non taxable exchange.

All eligible options are nonstatutory stock options for purposes of United States tax law. Your amended options should continue to be nonstatutory
stock options for purposes of United States tax law. Under current law, an option holder generally should not realize taxable income upon the grant of a
nonstatutory stock option. However, when an option holder exercises the option, the difference between the exercise price of the option and the fair market
value of the shares subject to the option on the date of exercise should be compensation income taxable to the option holder. As a result of Section 409A of
the Internal Revenue Code, however, nonstatutory stock options granted with an exercise price below the fair market value of the underlying stock may be
taxable to a participant before he or she exercises an award. If you elect to participate in this offer, your eligible options that are amended should no longer be
subject to the adverse tax consequences under Section 409A that this offer was designed to allow you to avoid.
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We generally should be entitled to a deduction equal to the amount of compensation income taxable to the option holder if we comply with eligible
reporting requirements.

Upon disposition of the shares, any gain or loss is treated as capital gain or loss. If you were an employee of Marvell at the time of the grant of the
option, any income recognized upon exercise of a nonstatutory stock option generally should constitute wages for which withholding should be required.

In addition, if you are a resident of more than one country, you should be aware that there might be tax and social insurance consequences for
more than one country that may apply to you. We strongly recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor with respect to the
federal, state and local tax consequences of participating in the offer. You may also submit general questions about the terms of this offer or requests for
general tax information about the offer via Marvell’s website (https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx).

If you do not participate in this offer.

The following is a summary of the material United States federal income tax consequences of declining to participate in the offer. This discussion is
based on the Code, its legislative history, Treasury Department final and proposed tax regulations thereunder and administrative and judicial interpretations as
of the date of this Offer to Amend, all of which are subject to change, possibly on a retroactive basis. The federal tax laws may change and the federal, state
and local tax consequences for each eligible employee will depend upon that employee’s individual circumstances. This summary does not discuss all of the
tax consequences that may be relevant to you in light of your particular circumstances, nor is it intended to be applicable in all respects to all categories of
option holders. If you are subject to taxation in the United States, and are also subject to the tax laws of another country, you should be aware that there might
be other tax and social security consequences that may apply to you. In addition, some states, including California, may impose additional penalty taxes. We
strongly recommend that you consult with your own advisors to discuss the consequences to you of this transaction.

We recommend that you consult a financial, legal and/or tax advisor with respect to the federal, state and local tax consequences of participating in the
offer, as the tax consequences to you are dependent on your individual tax situation. You may also submit general questions about the terms of this offer
or requests for general tax information about the offer to stockadmin@marvell.com.

Your decision not to accept this offer with respect to your eligible options could result in potentially adverse tax consequences to you. Please read
this section carefully and talk to a tax advisor about your decision regarding participation in this offer.

As a result of participation in this offer, you may avoid potentially adverse tax consequences associated with your eligible options. Section 409A
provides that stock options issued with an exercise price less than the related fair market value of the underlying stock on the date of grant (i.e., granted at a
discount) must have fixed exercise dates to avoid early income recognition and an additional 20% penalty tax, plus interest charges. An option with a fixed
exercise date would specify at the time of grant that the option could be exercised, for example, only in the year following the year in which the option
vested. The eligible options were granted at a discount and do not have fixed exercise dates. In other words, they can be exercised at any time after vesting.
As a result, holders of such options may have income recognition and owe an additional 20% penalty tax as well as be liable for certain interest penalties.

The Treasury Department and the IRS have issued final regulations with respect to Section 409A, but the regulations do not provide final guidance
with respect to the tax consequences of discount options. Based on currently available guidance, we believe that, in the tax year in which an option vests,
eligible employees should have income recognition equal to the difference between the fair market value of the shares and the exercise price (the “spread”)
and should be subject to the 20% penalty tax on the spread, plus interest charges. In addition, we believe that during each subsequent tax year (until the
option is exercised or expires), eligible employees should be subject to additional annual income, penalty taxes, plus interest charges on any increase in value
of the underlying stock. Finally, certain states have also adopted laws similar to Section 409A. Consequently, eligible employees may also incur additional
taxes and penalties under state law provisions. For example, California has adopted a provision similar to Section 409A and thereby imposes a 20% penalty
tax with regard to discounted stock options (in addition to the federal 20% penalty tax, interest charges and any federal and state income taxes).

Example: You are subject to taxation in California and hold options to purchase 1,000 shares of Marvell common stock with an original exercise price per
share of $13.00 which was granted at a time when the per share fair market value of Marvell’s common stock was $14.00. On December 31, 2008 a total of



250 of the shares subject to the option vest and on such date the per share fair market value of Marvell’s common stock is $14.50. Under the tax regulations
and other published guidance, in
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the year in which the option vests, you may have taxable income equal to $375.00 (the difference between the $14.50 fair market value and the $13.00
exercise price multiplied by the 250 shares that vest) and owe an additional $75.00 due to the 20% penalty tax imposed under Section 409A. Additionally,
you may owe an interest penalty with the calculation of such penalty dating back to the original date of grant and you may owe additional taxes in subsequent
years, based on an increase in value of the underlying stock.

Uncertainty

Unfortunately, the guidance issued by the Treasury Department and the IRS has not provided final guidance with respect to the tax consequences of
discount options. There is a chance that future guidance issued may provide some relief with respect to certain eligible options and a tax advisor may
advocate a position under the current statute and available guidance that your eligible options are exempt from Section 409A. We cannot guarantee the effect
of any future Section 409A guidance, but Marvell will work as quickly as administratively feasible if future guidance is issued to analyze it and provide
information to our eligible employees regarding such guidance.

Marvell cannot guarantee any particular tax results related to your options; furthermore, there is uncertainty because the final tax regulations do not
provide final guidance with respect to the tax consequences of discount options. Because this offer involves complex tax considerations, we urge you to
consult a financial, legal and/or tax advisor before you make any decisions about participating in this offer.

In addition, if you are subject to taxation in the United States, and also are subject to taxation in another country, there may be additional tax
consequences relating to your participation in this offer. Further, some states, including California, may impose additional penalty taxes. We
recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor regarding any tax consequences, including any state tax consequences.

15. Extension of offer; termination; amendment.

We reserve the right, at our discretion, at any time and regardless of whether or not any event listed in Section 7 of this Offer to Amend has occurred
or is deemed by us to have occurred, to extend the period of time during which the offer is open and delay the acceptance for amendment of any options. If
we elect to extend the period of time during which this offer is open, we will give you written notice of the extension and delay, as described below. If we
extend the expiration date, we will also extend your right to withdraw elections with respect to eligible options until such extended expiration date. In the
case of an extension, we will issue a press release, e-mail or other form of communication no later than 6:00 a.m. Pacific Time, on the next U.S. business day
after the previously scheduled expiration date.

We also reserve the right, in our reasonable judgment, before the expiration date to terminate or amend the offer and to postpone the expiration of the
offer (resulting in a delay of our acceptance and amendment of any options with respect to which elections have been made) if any of the events listed in
Section 7 of this Offer to Amend occurs, by giving written notice of the termination or postponement to you or by making a public announcement of the
termination. Our reservation of the right to delay our acceptance and amendment of options with respect to which elections have been made is limited by
Rule 13e-4(f)(5) under the Exchange Act which requires that we must pay the consideration offered or return the options promptly after termination or
withdrawal of an offer like this.

Subject to compliance with applicable law, we further reserve the right, before the expiration date, in our discretion, and regardless of whether any
event listed in Section 7 of this Offer to Amend has occurred or is deemed by us to have occurred, to amend the offer in any respect, including by decreasing
or increasing the consideration offered in this offer to option holders or by decreasing or increasing the number of options being sought in this offer. Asa
reminder, if a particular option grant expires after commencement, but before amendment under the offer, that particular option grant is not eligible for
amendment. Therefore, if we extend the offer for any reason and if a particular option with respect to which an election to accept the offer was made before
the originally scheduled expiration of the offer expires after such originally scheduled expiration date but before the actual amendment date under the
extended offer, that option would not be eligible for amendment.

The minimum period during which the offer will remain open following material changes in the terms of the offer or in the information concerning
the offer, other than a change in the consideration being offered by us or a change in amount of existing options sought, will depend on the facts and
circumstances of such change, including the relative materiality of the terms or information changes. If we modify the number of eligible options being
sought in this offer or the consideration being offered by us for the eligible options in this offer, the offer will remain open for at least ten U.S. business days
from the date of notice of such modification. If any term of the offer is amended in a manner that we determine constitutes a material change adversely
affecting any holder of eligible options, we will promptly disclose the amendments in a manner reasonably
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calculated to inform holders of eligible options of such amendment, and we will extend the offer’s period so that at least five U.S. business days, or such
longer period as may be required by the tender offer rules, remain after such change.

For purposes of the offer, a “business day” means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or a United States federal holiday and consists of the time
period from 12:01 a.m. through 12:00 midnight, U.S. Eastern Time.

16. Fees and expenses.
Marvell has engaged a third party to prepare communications regarding this offer and to provide general tax information to eligible employees with
respect to this offer. The third party will not provide tax advice specific to an individual’s circumstances or make any recommendation. We will not pay any

fees or commissions to any broker, dealer or other person for soliciting elections with respect to this offer.

17. Additional information.



This Offer to Amend is part of a Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO that we have filed with the SEC. This Offer to Amend does not contain all
of the information contained in the Schedule TO and the exhibits to the Schedule TO. We recommend that you review the Schedule TO, including its
exhibits, and the following materials that we have filed with the SEC before making a decision on whether to elect to accept this offer with respect to your
options:

1. Our annual report on Form 10-K for our fiscal year ended January 27, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2, 2007;

2. Our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods ended April 28, 2007 and July 28, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 9, 2007 and
September 6, 2007, respectively;

2. Our definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A for our 2007 annual meeting of shareholders, filed with the SEC on September 14, 2007,

3. Our current reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 2, 2007, July 9, 2007, July 10, 2007, July 17, 2007, July 23, 2007, August 20, 2007,

August 23, 2007, August 30, 2007, September 12, 2007, October 16, 2007, October 25, 2007, and October 29, 2007; and

4. The description of our Common Stock contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A, filed with the SEC on June 22, 2000 and any further
amendment or report filed hereafter for the purpose of updating such description.

In addition, we incorporate by reference all of our filings with the SEC under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, after the date of
the initial filing of this Schedule TO and before the expiration date of the offer.

The SEC file number for these filings is 000-30877. These filings, our other annual, quarterly and current reports, our proxy statements and our
other SEC filings may be examined, and copies may be obtained, at the SEC’s public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You
may obtain information on the operation of the public reference room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Our SEC filings are also available to the public
on the SEC’s Internet site at www.sec.gov.

Each person to whom a copy of this Offer to Amend is delivered may obtain a copy of any or all of the documents to which we have referred you,
other than exhibits to such documents, unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into such documents, at no cost, by e-mailing
stockadmin@marvell.com. You can also view and print additional copies of the Offer to Amend and the election form at
https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/login.aspx.

As you read the documents listed above, you may find some inconsistencies in information from one document to another. If you find
inconsistencies between the documents, or between a document and this Offer to Amend, you should rely on the statements made in the most recent

document.

The information contained in this Offer to Amend about us should be read together with the information contained in the documents to which we
have referred you, in making your decision as to whether or not to participate in this offer.

18. Financial statements.

The financial information included in our annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2007 is incorporated herein by
reference. Attached as Schedule B to this Offer to Amend is a summary of our financial information
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for our annual report on Form 10-K for our fiscal year ended January 31, 2007. More complete financial information may be obtained by accessing
our public filings with the SEC by following the instructions in Section 17 of this Offer to Amend.

19. Miscellaneous.

We are not aware of any jurisdiction where the making of the offer is not in compliance with applicable law. If we become aware of any jurisdiction
where the making of the offer is not in compliance with any valid applicable law, we will make a good faith effort to comply with such law. If, after such
good faith effort, we cannot comply with such law, the offer will not be made to, nor will options be accepted from the option holders residing in such
jurisdiction.

We have not authorized any person to make any recommendation on our behalf as to whether you should elect to accept this offer with
respect to your options. Marvell has engaged a third party to prepare communications regarding this offer and to provide general tax information
to eligible employees with respect to this offer. The third party will not provide tax advice specific to an individual’s circumstances or make any
recommendation. You should rely only on the information in this document or documents to which we have referred you. Except with respect to the
third party to the extent abovementioned, we have not authorized anyone to give you any information or to make any representations in connection
with the offer other than the information and representations contained in this Offer to Amend and in the related offer documents. If anyone makes
any recommendation or representation to you or gives you any information, you must not rely upon that recommendation, representation or
information as having been authorized by us.
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SCHEDULE A

INFORMATION CONCERNING THE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
AND DIRECTORS OF MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.



The directors and executive officers of Marvell are set forth in the following table:

Name Position and Offices Held
Sehat Sutardja, Ph. D., Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Pantas Sutardja, Ph. D., Chief Technology Officer and Director

Michael Rashkin Vice President and Interim Chief Financial Officer

Kuo Wei Chang Director

Paul R. Gray, Ph.D. Director

Juergen W. Gromer, Ph. D., Director

Arturo Krueger Director

Mike Sophie Director

Our executive officers and non-employee directors are not eligible to participate in this offer.

The address of each executive officer and director is: ¢/o Marvell Technology Group Ltd., Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12,
Bermuda and the phone number of each executive officer and director is (441) 296-6395.
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SCHEDULE B

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

OF MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Deferred income taxes
Total current assets
Property and equipment, net
Goodwill
Acquired intangible assets
Other non-current assets
Total assets

(In thousands)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued employee compensation
Income taxes payable
Deferred income
Current portion of capital lease obligations
Total current liabilities

Capital lease obligations, net of current portion

Non-current income taxes payable
Term loan obligations, long-term portion
Other long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note 6)
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Accumulated deficit
Total shareholders’ equity
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

July 28, January 27,
2007 2007
ASSETS
$ 404,179 $ 568,008
92,269 28,372
358,312 328,283
295,292 247,403
154,576 170,123
6,049 5,846
1,310,677 1,348,035
426,177 440,943
1,981,517 1,977,805
507,133 580,558
154,998 180,359
$ 4,380,502 $ 4,527,700
$ 261,208 $ 240,497
128,462 268,849
110,104 108,895
21,138 29,078
54,777 46,459
4,471 17,408
580,160 711,186
9,104 17,096
128,645 116,777
392,750 394,750
42,345 60,707
1,153,004 1,300,516
1,176 1,175
3,911,782 3,802,509
352 28
(685,812) (576,528)
3,227,498 3,227,184
$ 4,380,502 ' $ 4,527,700

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.
UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ended

Six Months Ended

July 28, July 29, July 28, July 29,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Net revenue $ 656,711 573,985 $ 1,291,761 $ 1,095,181
Operating costs and expenses:
Cost of goods sold 335,530 279,075 662,947 519,308
Research and development and other 236,194 152,645 470,327 281,873
Selling and marketing 53,942 39,267 104,334 78,129
General and administrative 33,775 19,689 57,763 38,247
Amortization of acquired intangible assets 37,293 27,405 74,613 44,756
Total operating costs and expenses 696,734 518,081 1,369,984 962,313
Operating (loss) income (40,023) 55,904 (78,223) 132,868
Interest and other income (expense) 3,128 1,714 4,447 9,929
Interest expense (9,942) (623) (19,917) (1,222)
(Loss) income before income taxes (46,837) 56,995 (93,693) 141,575
Provision for income taxes 9,619 12,114 15,591 27,977
(Loss) income before change in accounting principle (56,456) 44,881 (109,284) 113,598
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax
effect — — — 8,846
Net (loss) income $ (56,456) 44,881 3 (109,284) $ 122,444
Basic (loss) income per share:
(Loss) income before change in accounting principle $ (0.10) 008 § (0.19) $ 0.19
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax
effect — — — 0.02
Basic net (loss) income per share $ (0.10) 008 § (0.19) $ 0.21
Shares used in basic per share computation 587,534 586,133 587,480 584,918
Diluted (loss) income per share:
(Loss) income before change in accounting principle $ (0.10) 007 $ 0.19) $ 0.18
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax
effect — — — 0.01
Diluted net (loss) income per share $ (0.10) 007 $ (0.19) $ 0.19
Shares used in diluted per share computation 587,534 633,533 587,480 636,524
See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.
UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)
Six Months Ended
July 28, July 29,
2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss) income $ (109,284) $ 122,444
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net — (8,846)
Depreciation and amortization 52,420 32,558
Stock-based compensation 105,664 104,366
Amortization of acquired intangible assets 74,613 44,756
Gain from sale of asset under construction (5,122) —
Fair market value adjustment to cost of goods sold from supply contract (77,641) —
Interest expense related to supply contract 3,023 —
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation (235) (860)
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
Accounts receivable (28,702) (97,616)
Inventories (88,748) 7,082
Prepaid expenses and other asset 53,992 (28,484)
Accounts payable 22,334 15,521
Accrued liabilities and other (26,199) 5,113
Accrued employee compensation 855 (6,127)
Income taxes payable 3,928 25,380
Deferred income 8,318 (278)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (10,784) 215,009
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash paid in acquisitions, net (7,141) (282,978)
Purchases of short-term investments (113,651) (141,418)
Sales and maturities of short-term investments 50,021 265,160



Acquisition costs (1,138) (3,480)

Purchases of property and equipment (64,513) (71,472)
Proceeds from sale of asset under construction 5,122 —
Purchases of technology licenses (16,850) (6,600)
Net cash used in investing activities (148,150) (240,788)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock and other 2,681 33,860
Principal payments on capital lease and debt obligations (7,811) (9,057)
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation 235 860
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (4,895) 25,663
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (163,829) (116)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 568,008 348,431
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 404,179  $ 348,315
Supplemental cash flow information:
Utilization of supply agreement liability $ 75,938 § —

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. The Company and its Significant Accounting Policies
The Company

Marvell Technology Group Ltd. (the “Company”), a Bermuda company, is a leading global semiconductor provider of high-performance analog, mixed-
signal, digital signal processing and embedded microprocessor integrated circuits. The Company’s diverse product portfolio includes switching, transceivers,
wireless, PC connectivity, gateways, communications controllers, storage and power management solutions that serve diverse applications used in business
enterprise, consumer electronics and emerging markets.

Basis of presentation

The Company’s fiscal year is the 52- or 53-week period ending on the Saturday closest to January 31. In a 52-week year, each fiscal quarter consists of
13 weeks. The additional week in a 53-week year is added to the fourth quarter, making such quarter consist of 14 weeks. Fiscal year 2008 is comprised of a
53-week period and fiscal year 2007 is comprised of a 52-week period.

On February 21, 2006, the Board of Directors approved a 2 for 1 share split of the Company’s common shares, to be effected pursuant to the issuance of
additional shares as a share dividend. The share split was subject to shareholder approval of an increase in the Company’s authorized share capital at the
Company’s 2006 Annual General Meeting. On June 9, 2006, shareholders at the Company’s 2006 Annual General Meeting approved an increase in the
authorized share capital by 500.0 million common shares. Share certificates representing one additional share for each share held were delivered on July 24,
2006 (payment date) to all shareholders of record at the close of business on July 10, 2006 (record date). All share and per share amounts in these
consolidated financial statements and related notes have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the share split for all periods presented.

The unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (“GAAP”) for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not
include all of the information and notes required by GAAP for annual financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments consisting of normal
and recurring entries considered necessary for a fair statement of the results for the interim periods have been included in the Company’s financial position as of
July 28, 2007, the results of its operations for the three and six months ended July 28, 2007 and July 29, 2006, and its cash flows for the six months ended July 28,
2007 and July 29, 2006. The January 27, 2007 condensed consolidated balance sheet data was derived from audited consolidated financial statements included in
the Company’s 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K but does not include all disclosures required by GAAP.

These condensed consolidated financial statements and related notes are unaudited and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited
financial statements and related notes for the year ended January 27, 2007 included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, as filed on July 2, 2007
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The results of operations for the three and six months ended July 28, 2007 are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be expected for any other interim period or for the full fiscal year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an on-going basis, the Company evaluates
its estimates, including property and equipment, investment fair values, goodwill and other intangible assets, income taxes, and contingencies. In addition, the
Company uses assumptions when employing the Black-Scholes option valuation model to calculate the fair value of stock-based awards granted. The
Company bases its estimates of the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, when these carrying values are not readily available from other sources. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.
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Principles of consolidation



The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. The functional currency of the Company and its significant subsidiaries is the United States
dollar.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and
cash equivalents also consist of cash on deposit with banks, money market funds and commercial deposits.

Investments

The Company’s marketable investments are classified as available-for-sale securities and are reported at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are
reported, net of tax, if any, in accumulated other comprehensive income, a component of shareholders’ equity. Realized gains and losses and declines in value
judged to be other than temporary on available-for-sale securities are included in interest and other income, net.

The Company also has equity investments in privately-held companies. These investments are recorded at cost and are included in other non-current
assets.

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentration of credit risk consist principally of cash equivalents, short-term
investments and accounts receivable. The Company places its cash primarily in checking and money market accounts. Cash equivalents and short-term
investment balances are maintained with high quality financial institutions, the composition and maturities of which are regularly monitored by management.
The Company believes that the concentration of credit risk in its trade receivables with respect to its served markets, as well as the limited customer base,
located primarily in the Far East, are substantially mitigated by the Company’s credit evaluation process, relatively short collection terms and the high level of
credit worthiness of its customers. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluation of its customers’ financial condition and limits the amount of credit
extended when deemed necessary based upon payment history and the customer’s current credit worthiness, but generally require no collateral. The Company
regularly reviews the allowance of bad debt and doubtful accounts by considering factors such as historical experience, credit quality, age of the account
receivable balances and current economic conditions that may affect a customer’s ability to pay.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, cost being determined under the first-in, first-out method. Appropriate consideration is given to
obsolescence, excessive levels, deterioration and other factors in evaluating net realizable value.

Property and equipment, net

Property and equipment, including capital leases and leasehold improvements, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which ranges from three to five years. Buildings are
depreciated over an estimated useful life of thirty years and building improvements are depreciated over estimated useful lives of fifteen years. Land is not
depreciated. Assets held under capital leases and leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of term of lease or their estimated useful lives.
Goodwill and acquired intangible assets

Goodwill is recorded when the consideration paid for an acquisition exceeds the fair value of net tangible and intangible assets acquired. Acquisition-
related identified intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated economic lives of one to seven years for purchased technology,

one to eight years for core technology and four to seven years for customer contracts.
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Goodwill is measured and tested for impairment on an annual basis or more frequently if the Company believes indicators of impairment exist. The
performance of the test involves a two-step process. The first step requires comparing the fair value of the reporting unit to its net book value, including
goodwill. The Company has one reporting unit. The fair value of the reporting unit is determined by taking the market capitalization of the reporting unit as
determined through quoted market prices. A potential impairment exists if the fair value of the reporting unit is lower than its net book value. The second step
of the process is only performed if a potential impairment exists, and it involves determining the difference between the fair value of the reporting unit’s net
assets other than goodwill to the fair value of the reporting unit and if the difference is less than the net book value of goodwill, an impairment exists and is
recorded. In the event that the Company determines that the value of goodwill has become impaired, the Company will record an accounting charge for the
amount of impairment during the fiscal quarter in which the determination is made. The Company has not been required to perform this second step of the
process since its implementation of SFAS 142 because the fair value of the reporting unit has exceeded its net book value at every measurement date.

Impairment of long-lived assets

Long-lived assets include equipment, furniture and fixtures, privately held equity investments and intangible assets. Whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of long-lived assets may not be recoverable, the Company estimate the future cash flows, undiscounted and
without interest charges, expected to result from the use of those assets and their eventual cash position. If the sum of the expected future cash flows is less
than the carrying amount of those assets, the Company recognizes an impairment loss based on the excess of the carrying amount over the fair value of the
assets.
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the Balance Sheet for the prior period balances in order to conform to the current period’s presentation.

Revenue recognition



The Company accounts for its revenues under the provisions of Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 104, “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements.” Under this provision, the Company recognizes revenues when there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement, delivery has occurred, the fee is
fixed or determinable, and collection is reasonably assured.

Product revenue is generally recognized upon shipment of product to customers, net of accruals for estimated sales returns and allowances. However,
some of the Company’s sales are made through distributors under agreements allowing for price protection and rights of return on product unsold by the
distributors. Product revenue on sales made through distributors with rights of return and price protection is deferred until the distributors sell the product to
end customers. The Company’s sales to direct customers are made primarily pursuant to standard purchase orders for delivery of products. The Company
generally allows customers to cancel or change purchase orders with limited notice prior to the scheduled shipment dates and from time to time it also may
request a customer to accept a shipment of product before its original requested delivery date, in which case, revenue is not recognized until there is written
confirmation from the customer accepting early shipment, delivery has occurred, the fee is fixed or determinable, and collection is reasonably assured.
Additionally, collection is not deemed to be “reasonably assured” if customers receive extended payment terms. As a result, revenue on sales to customers
with payment terms substantially greater than the Company’s normal payment terms is deferred and is recognized as revenue as the payments become due.
Deferred revenue less the related cost of the inventories is reported as deferred income.

The provision for estimated sales returns and allowances on product sales is recorded in the same period the related revenues are recorded. These
estimates are based on historical sales returns, analysis of credit memo data and other known factors. Actual returns could differ from these estimates.

The Company also enters into development agreements with some of its customers. Under these development agreements product revenue is recognized
under the proportionate performance method. Revenue is recognized as related costs to complete the contract are incurred. These costs are included in
research and development expense.

The provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 00-21 apply to sales arrangements with multiple arrangements that include a
combination of hardware, software and /or services. For multiple element arrangements, revenue is allocated to the separate elements based on fair value. If
an arrangement includes undelivered elements that are not essential to the functionality of the delivered elements, the Company defers the fair value of the
undelivered elements and the
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residual revenue is allocated to the delivered elements. If the undelivered elements are essential to the functionality of the delivered elements, no revenue is
recognized. Undelivered elements typically are software warranty and maintenance services.

In arrangements that include a combination of hardware and software products that are also sold separately, where software is more than incidental and
essential to the functionality of the product being sold, the Company follows the guidance in EITF Issue No. 03-05, “Applicability of AICPA Statement of
Position 97-2 to Non-Software Deliverables in an Arrangement Containing More-Than-Incidental Software,” accounts for the entire arrangement as a sale of
software and software-related items and follows the revenue recognition criteria in SOP No. 97-2, “Software Revenue Recognition,” and related
interpretations.

Revenue from licensed software is recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists and delivery has occurred, provided that the fee is
fixed or determinable and collectibility is probable. Revenue from post-contract customer support and any other future deliverables is deferred and earned
over the support period or as contract elements are delivered.

The Company accounts for rebates in accordance with EITF Issue No. 01-9, Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer (Including a
Reseller of the Vendor’s Products), and, accordingly, records reductions to revenue for rebates in the same period that the related revenue is recorded. The
amount of these reductions is based upon the terms included in the Company’s various rebate agreements.

Research and development and other

Research and development and other costs consist primarily of $236.2 million and $152.6 million of research and development costs for the three months
periods ended July 28, 2007 and July 29, 2006, respectively, and included $4.1 million and $2.7 million of costs related to patent investigation and filings for
the three month periods ended July 28, 2007 and July 29, 2006, respectively.

Research and development and other costs consist primarily of $470.3 million and $281.9 million of research and development costs for the six months
periods ended July 28, 2007 and July 29, 2006, respectively, and included $7.1 million and $5.1 million of costs related to patent investigation and filings for
the six month periods ended July 28, 2007 and July 29, 2006, respectively. Research and development and other costs are expensed as incurred.

Stock-based compensation

The Company has share-based payment awards to its employees and directors that are fully described in Notes 7 and 8. The stock-based compensation
expenses are recorded in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised
2004), “Share Based Payment” (“SFAS 123R”).

Accounting for income taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (“SFAS No. 109”). Under this method, the
Company determines deferred tax assets and liabilities based upon the difference between the income tax bases of assets and liabilities and their respective
financial reporting amounts at enacted tax rates in effect for the periods in which the differences are expected to reverse. The tax consequences of most events
recognized in the current year’s financial statements are included in determining income taxes currently payable. However, because tax laws and financial
accounting standards differ in their recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, equity, revenues, expenses, gains and losses, differences arise between
the amount of taxable income and pretax financial income for a year and between the tax bases of assets or liabilities and their reported amounts in the
financial statements. Because it is assumed that the reported amounts of assets and liabilities will be recovered and settled, respectively, a difference between
the tax basis of an asset or a liability and its reported amount in the balance sheet will result in a taxable or a deductible amount in some future years when the
related liabilities are settled or the reported amounts of assets are recovered, hence giving rise to a deferred tax liability or asset, respectively. The Company



then assesses the likelihood that its deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable income and to the extent the Company believes that recovery is
not likely, the Company establish a valuation allowance. The Company accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 48
“Accounting for Uncertainty in Tax Positions” (“FIN 48”). The Company classifies accrued interest and penalties as part of the accrued FIN No. 48 liability
and records the expense within the provision for income taxes.
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The application of income tax law is inherently complex. Laws and regulations in this area are voluminous and are often ambiguous. As such, the
Company is required to make many subjective assumptions and judgments regarding its income tax exposures. Interpretations of and guidance surrounding
income tax laws and regulations are subject to change over time. As such, changes in its subjective assumptions and judgments can materially affect amounts
recognized in the consolidated balance sheets and statements of income. See Note 9 - Income Taxes of the consolidated financial statements for additional
detail on the Company’s uncertain tax positions.

Warranty

The Company’s products are generally subject to warranty, which provides for the estimated future costs of repair, replacement or customer
accommodation upon shipment of the product in the accompanying statements of operations. The Company’s products typically carry a standard 90-day
warranty with certain exceptions in which the warranty period can range from one to five years. The warranty accrual is estimated based on historical claims
compared to historical revenues and assumes that the Company will have to replace products subject to a claim. For new products, the Company uses a
historical percentage for the appropriate class of product.

Note 2. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the FASB ratified EITF consensus on EITF Issue No. 06-2, “Accounting for Sabbatical Leave and Other Similar Benefits Pursuant to
FASB Statement No. 43” (“EITF 06-2”). EITF 06-2 requires companies to accrue the cost of such compensated absences over the require service period. The
Company currently accrues the cost of compensated absences for sabbatical programs when the eligible employee complete the requisite service period. The
Company is required to apply the provision of EITF 06-2 at the beginning of fiscal 2008. EITF 06-02 allows for adoption through retrospective application to
all prior periods or through a cumulative effect adjustment to retained earnings if it is impracticable to determine the period specific effects of the change on
prior periods presented. The Company adopted EITF 06-2 in the first quarter of fiscal 2008. The adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s
financial position and results of operations.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income tax positions. This Interpretation requires that the
Company recognize in its financial statements the impact of a tax position if that position is more likely than not of being sustained on audit, based on the
technical merits of the position. The provisions of FIN 48 are effective as of the beginning of the Company’s fiscal 2008, with the cumulative effect, if any, of
the change in accounting principle recorded as an adjustment to opening retained earnings. On May 2, 2007, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FIN
48-1 “Definition of Settlement in FASB Interpretation No. 48-1” (“FSP FIN 48-1"). FSP FIN 48-1 provides guidance on how an entity should determine
whether a tax position is effectively settled for the purpose of recognizing previously unrecognized tax benefits. Effective January 28, 2007, the Company
adopted FIN 48. See Note 9 — Income Taxes for further details.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157 (“SFAS 157”), Fair Value Measurements. The statement
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal periods beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of SFAS 157 on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities — Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115” which is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. This statement
expands the standards under SFAS No. 157 which permits an entity to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value at
specified election dates. Subsequent unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected will be reported in earnings. The
Company is currently evaluating the potential impact of this statement.
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Note 3. Supplemental Financial Information
Available-for-sale investments (in thousands)
July 28, 2007
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Corporate debt securities $ 3535  § — 3 23 3 3,512
Auction rate securities 68,709 — — 68,709
U.S. Federal, State, county and municipal
debt securities 20,265 — 217) 20,048
Short-term investments $ 92,509 § — 5 (240) $ 92,269
January 27, 2007
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Corporate debt securities $ 3,547 $ — 3 56) $ 3,491

U.S. Federal, State, county and municipal
debt securities 25,300 — (419) 24,881




Short-term investments $ 28,847 $ —  $ “475) $ 28,372

Auction rate securities are securities that are structured with short-term reset dates of generally less than 90 days but with legally stated maturities in
excess of 90 days. At the end of the reset period, investors can sell or continue to hold the securities at par. These securities are classified in the table below
based on their legal stated maturity dates.

The contractual maturities of available-for-sale debt securities classified as short-term investments at July 28, 2007 are presented in the following table
(in thousands):

July 28, 2007 January 28, 2007
Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Due in one year or less $ 18,715  $ 18,542 $ 8,581 § 8,499
Due between one and five years 5,085 5,018 20,266 19,873
Due over five years 68,709 68,709 — —
$ 92,509 $ 92,269 $ 28,847 $ 28,372

Included in the Company’s available-for-sale investments are fixed income securities. As market yields increase, those securities with a lower yield-at-cost
show a mark-to-market unrealized loss. All unrealized losses are primarily due to changes in interest rates and bond yields. Investments are reviewed
periodically to identify possible other-than-temporary impairment. When evaluating the investments, the Company reviews factors such as the length of time
and extent to which fair value has been below cost basis and the Company’s ability and intent to hold the investment for a period of time which may be
sufficient for anticipated recovery in market value. The Company has the intent and ability to hold these securities for a reasonable period of time sufficient
for a forecasted recovery of fair value up to (or beyond) the initial cost of the investment. The Company expects to realize the full value of all of these
investments upon maturity or sale. The following table shows the investments’ gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category and
length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position (in thousands):

July 28, 2007
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Corporate debt securities $ — 3 — 3 3,512 $ 23 $ 3512 $ (23)
U.S. Federal, State, county and
municipal debt securities — — 20,048 (217) 20,048 (217)
Total temporarily impaired
securities $ — 3 — 3 23,560 $ (240) $ 23,560 $ (240)
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January 27, 2007
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Corporate debt securities $ — 3 — S 3491 $ 56) $ 3491 $ (56)
U.S. Federal, State, county and
municipal debt securities — — 24,881 (419) 24,881 (419)
Total temporarily impaired
securities $ — 3 — 3 28,372  $ 475) $ 28,372  $ (475)
Inventories (in thousands)
July 28, January 27,
2007 2007
Work-in-process $ 177,786  $ 97,529
Finished goods 117,506 149,874
$ 295292 § 247,403
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (in thousands)
July 28, January 27,
2007 2007
Prepayments for foundry capacity $ 27,500 $ 40,340
Prepayments for wafers (see Note 6) 49,613 § 29,973
Receivable from foundry 18,007 19,336
Other 59,456 80,474
$ 154,576  $ 170,123
Property and equipment (in thousands)
July 28, January 27,
2007 2007
Property and equipment:
Machinery and equipment $ 308,671  $ 269,586
Computer software 101,417 131,869
Furniture and fixtures 21,596 20,551
Leasehold improvements 32,550 12,283
Buildings 97,720 81,274
Building improvements 29,257 36,098

Land 51,500 51,500



Construction in progress 51,479 78,579

694,190 681,740
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (268,013) (240,797)
$ 426,177  $ 440,943
Other non-current assets (in thousands)
July 28, January 27,
2007 2007
Long-term prepayments for foundry capacity $ 34,000 $ 46,000
Equity investments in private companies 6,734 11,679
Severance fund 39,131 32,161
Technology licenses 23,128 26,680
Deferred tax assets, non-current 17,950 18,332
Other 34,055 45,507
$ 154,998 § 180,359
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Accrued liabilities (in thousands)
July 28, January 27,
2007 2007
Supply agreement liability (see below) $ 58,542 § 174,724
Term loan obligations, current portion 4,000 4,000
Accrued royalties 5,981 7,791
Accrued rebates 17,979 8,877
Accrued legal and professional services 9,158 16,382
Other 32,802 57,075
$ 128,462 $ 268,849

The following table presents the changes in the supply agreement liability during the three and six months ended July 28, 2007 (in thousands):

Three Months Six Months
Ended Ended
July 28, July 28,
2007 2007
Supply agreement liability (included in accrued liabilities):

Beginning balance $ 134,462 3 174,724
Credit to cost of goods sold (43,885) (77,641)
Inventory write-down to fair market value (33,498) (41,564)
Interest expense 1,463 3,023

Ending balance $ 58,542 $ 58,542

Other long-term liabilities (in thousands)
July 28, January 27,
2007 2007
Accrued severance $ 38,965 $ 34,326
Long-term facilities consolidation charge 1,652 2,447
Other 1,728 23,934
$ 42,345  § 60,707

Net (loss) income per share

The Company reports both basic net (loss) income per share, which is based upon the weighted average number of common shares outstanding excluding
contingently issuable or returnable shares, and diluted net (loss) income per share, which is based on the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding and dilutive potential common shares. The computations of basic and diluted net (loss) income per share are presented in the following table (in
thousands, except per share amounts):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 28, July 29, July 28, July 29,
2007 2006 2007 2006

Numerator:
(Loss) income before change in accounting principle $ (56,456) $ 44881 % (109,284) $ 113,598
Net (loss) income $ (56,456) $ 44,881 $ (109,284) $ 122,444
Denominator:
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding 587,534 586,133 587,480 584,918

Weighted average shares — basic 587,534 586,133 587,480 584,918
Effect of dilutive securities-
Warrants — 1,695 — 1,741

Contingently issuable shares — — — _



Common stock options and other — 45,705 — 49,865

Weighted average shares — diluted 587,534 633,533 587,480 636,524
(Loss) income before change in accounting principle

Basic $ (0.10) $ 0.08 § (0.19) $ 0.19

Diluted $ (0.10) $ 0.07 $ 0.19) $ 0.18
Net (loss) income per share

Basic $ (0.10) $ 0.08 $ 0.19) $ 0.21

Diluted $ (0.10) $ 007 § 0.19) $ 0.19
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The anti-dilutive effects of warrants, common stock options, restricted stock and other securities totaling 41,056,440 shares were excluded from diluted
net loss per share for the three months ended July 28, 2007. Options to purchase 34,197,280 common shares at a weighted average exercise price of $24.77
have been excluded from the computation of diluted net income per share for the three months ended July 29, 2006 using the treasury stock method
calculation.

The anti-dilutive effects of warrants, common stock options, restricted stock and other securities totaling 42,493,261 were excluded from diluted net loss
per share for the six months ended July 28, 2007. Options to purchase 26,643,184 common shares at a weighted average exercise price of $24.58 have been

excluded from the computation of diluted net income per share for the six months ended July 29, 2006 using the treasury stock method calculation.

Comprehensive (loss) income (in thousands)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 28, July 29, July 28, July 29,
2007 2006 2007 2006

Net (loss) income $ (56,456) $ 448381 $ (109,284) $ 122,444
Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments and

other, net of tax 129 94 324 500
Total comprehensive (loss) income $ (56,327) $ 44975 $ (108,960) $ 122,944

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income, as presented on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets, consists of the unrealized
gains and losses on available-for-sale investments and other, net of tax.

Note 4. Business Combinations

The Company acquired the semiconductor division of UTStarcom, Inc (“UTStarcom Business”), the printer semiconductor division of Avago
Technologies Limited (“Avago Business”), Intel’s communications and applications business (“ICAP Business”) and assets of two other businesses from
unrelated parties during fiscal 2007. During the second quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company acquired an unrelated private company that designs and develops
software for optical storage applications.

UTStarcom Business

The Company acquired the UTStarcom Business on February 16, 2006. The UTStarcom Business focused on the design and development of personal
handyphone systems and next generation cellular communications technology. The primary reasons for the acquisition of the semiconductor division of
UTStarcom were to strengthen and augment the Company’s software engineering workforce and enhance its technological capabilities for emerging cellular
strategies, obtain an established product being utilized in wireless communications technology, reduce the time required to develop new products and bring
them to market for next generation cellular technology and to complement the Company’s existing wireless offerings. These factors contributed to a purchase
price that was in excess of the fair value of the UTStarcom Business net tangible and intangible assets acquired. The Company recorded goodwill, which is
not deductible for tax purposes, in connection with this transaction.

Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid $24.0 million in cash and an additional $16.0 million based on the achievement of certain defined
milestones. The purchase price of the acquisition was $40.8 million, including the contingent consideration recognized of $16.0 million, and was determined
as follows (in thousands):

Cash $ 40,008
Transaction costs 792
Total purchase price $ 40,800

In the third quarter of fiscal 2007, the Company recorded additional purchase consideration of $16.0 million upon the achievement of the contingent
milestones as defined in the purchase agreement. Approximately $8.7 million was preliminarily allocated as negative goodwill, calculated as the excess of the
fair value of net tangible and intangible assets acquired over the purchase price. As a result of the contingent consideration, additional goodwill of $7.3
million was recorded.
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Under the purchase method of accounting, the total purchase price (including the contingent consideration recognized of $16.0 million) was allocated to
net tangible and intangible assets based on their fair values as of the date of the completion of the acquisition as follows (in thousands):

Inventories $ 2,097



Fixed assets 611

2,708

Amortizable intangible assets:
Existing technology 11,900
Core technology 4,100
Supply contract 900
Customer relationships 13,900
Goodwill 7,292
Total purchase price allocation $ 40,800

The amortizable intangible assets of $30.8 million were determined based on valuation techniques such as discounted cash flows and weighted average
cost of capital methods used in the high technology industry using assumptions and estimates from management. The amortizable intangible assets will be
amortized over useful lives ranging from three to four years. The existing technology represents personal handyphone systems technology and other
technology that UTStarcom has developed. Core technology represents the combination of processes, patents, and trade secrets that are the building blocks
for current and planned new products. Customer relationships represent future projected revenue that will be derived from sales of future versions of existing
products that will be sold to existing customers. The value determined for the supply contract with UTStarcom represents the fair value of estimated revenues
and net operating cash flows to be derived from the supply contract for the duration of the four-year contract.

The weighted average useful lives of acquired intangibles from the UTStarcom Business are 3.0 years for existing technology, 4.0 years for core
technology, 4.0 years for the supply contract, and 4.0 years for customer relationships.

Avago Business

The Company acquired the Avago Business on May 1, 2006. The Avago Business focused on the design and development of system-on-chip and system
level solutions for both inkjet and laser jet printer systems. The primary purpose and benefits of the acquisition were to obtain, accelerate and strengthen the
Company’s entry into the printer market, leverage its portfolio of complementary technology and obtain important printer systems level knowledge. These
factors contributed to a purchase price that was in excess of the fair value of the Avago Business net tangible and intangible assets acquired. The Company
recorded goodwill, which is not deductible for tax purposes, in connection with this transaction.

Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid $249.6 million in cash and may pay up to an additional $35.0 million in cash if certain defined
milestones are achieved. The purchase price of the acquisition, including the contingent consideration recognized of $10.0 million, was $263.0 million and
was determined as follows (in thousands):

Cash $ 259,591
Transaction costs 3,388
Total purchase price $ 262,979

In the third quarter of fiscal 2007, the Company recorded additional purchase consideration with a corresponding increase in goodwill of $10.0 million
based on the achievement of certain levels of revenue of the past year. The remaining contingent consideration of up to $25.0 million is still outstanding and
may result in the recognition of additional purchase consideration in the future. The remaining contingent consideration is based on the achievement of a
certain level of revenue over a one year period ending October 2007. Additionally, in the third quarter of fiscal 2007, the Company recorded an adjustment of
$1.9 million relating to inventory acquired at the acquisition date, resulting in a corresponding reduction in goodwill. In the first quarter of fiscal 2008, the
Company recorded an adjustment of $1.3 million relating to a reduction of an accrued liability recorded in the original purchase accounting resulting in a
corresponding decrease in goodwill.

Under the purchase method of accounting, the total purchase price (including the contingent consideration recognized of $10.0 million) was allocated to
net tangible and intangible assets based on their fair values as of the date of completion of the acquisition, as adjusted, as follows (in thousands):
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Accounts receivable $ 1,871
Current assets 3,704
Deferred tax asset 2,183
Inventories 23,896
Fixed assets 14,305
Other current assets 2,750
Accrued liabilities (11,940)
Accrued employee benefits (3,998)
32,771
Amortizable intangible assets:
Existing technology 55,800
Core technology 40,200
Customer relationships 53,400
Goodwill 80,808
Total purchase price allocation $ 262,979

The amortizable intangible assets of $149.4 million were determined based on valuation techniques such as discounted cash flows and weighted average
cost of capital methods used in the high technology industry using assumptions and estimates from management. The amortizable intangible assets will be
amortized over useful lives ranging from three to six years. The existing technology represents personal laser jet, laser jet systems technology and other
technology that the Avago Business has developed. Core technology represents the combination of processes, patents, and trade secrets that are the building
blocks for current and planned new products. Customer relationships represent future projected revenue that will be derived from sales of future versions of
existing products that will be sold to existing customers.



The weighted average useful lives of acquired intangibles from the Avago Business are 3.2 years for existing technology, 4.9 years for core technology
and 5.0 years for customer relationships.

ICAP Business

The Company acquired the ICAP Business on November 8, 2006. The ICAP Business designed, manufactured, and marketed applications and
communications processors for cellular phones, personal digital assistants, and other personal devices. The primary purpose and benefits of the acquisition
were to obtain, accelerate and strengthen the Company’s entry into the wireless handheld device market, leverage its portfolio of complementary technology
and obtain important wireless systems level knowledge. These factors contributed to a purchase price that was in excess of the fair value of the ICAP
Business net tangible and intangible assets acquired. The Company recorded goodwill, which is not deductible for tax purposes, in connection with this
transaction.

The purchase price of the acquisition was $605.9 million, determined as follows (in thousands):

Cash $ 600,000
Transaction costs 5,857
Total purchase price $ 605,857

Under the purchase method of accounting, the total purchase price was allocated to net tangible and intangible assets based on their fair values as of the
date of completion of the acquisition as follows (in thousands):
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Prepaid expenses $ 3,847
Fixed assets 45,076
Deferred tax asset 4,550
Other assets 4,864
Severance pay fund 13,301
Long-term deferred tax asset 813
Accrued liabilities (6,577)
Accrued compensation (12,236)
Accrued supply agreement (219,000)
Long-term liabilities (14,831)
(180,193)
Amortizable intangible assets:
Existing technology 190,700
Core technology 136,300
Customer relationships 59,900
In-process research and development 77,800
Goodwill 321,350
Total purchase price allocation $ 605,857

The amortizable intangible assets of $386.9 million were determined based on valuation techniques such as discounted cash flows and weighted average
cost of capital methods used in the high technology industry using assumptions and estimates from management. The amortizable intangible assets will be
amortized over useful lives ranging from one to seven years. The existing technology comprises of products which have reached technological feasibility and
includes the chipsets which have been completed and shipping in volume to customers. Core technology and patents represent a combination of processes,
patents and trade secrets developed though years of experience in design and development of the products. Customer relationships represent future projected
revenue that will be derived from sales of future versions of existing products that will be sold to existing customers. The Company has not provided a
deferred tax liability on $386.9 million of purchased intangibles during the year as the intangibles are recorded in jurisdictions with a zero tax rate.

Of the total purchase price, $77.8 million was allocated to in-process research and development (“IPRD”) based upon the fair values of assets acquired
and was charged to expense in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007. The ICAP Business was developing new products that had not reached technological
feasibility and which had no alternative use and therefore was immediately written-off. The projects in process consisted of the development of new features
and functionalities for sophisticated processors necessary to address customer needs, drive market acceptance and fuel the overall revenue growth profile of
the acquired products. The values assigned to IPRD were determined by considering the importance of products under development to the overall
development plan, estimating costs to develop the purchased IPRD into commercially viable products, estimating the resulting net cash flows from the
projects when completed and discounting the net cash flows to their present value. The fair values of IPRD were determined using the income approach,
which discounts expected future cash flows to present value. The discount rates used in the present value calculations were derived from a weighted-average
cost of capital analysis, adjusted to reflect additional risks related to the product’s development and success as well as the product’s stage of completion.
Discount rates ranging from 24.0% to 27.0% were used for IPRD. At the time of the acquisition, there were three significant projects in progress that were
approximately 56.0% complete with aggregate costs to complete of $31.0 million. Two of the projects have been completed and the third project is expected
to be completed by the third quarter of fiscal 2008.

The estimates used in valuing in-process research and development were based upon assumptions believed to be reasonable but which are inherently
uncertain and unpredictable. Assumptions may be incomplete or inaccurate, and unanticipated events and circumstances may occur. Accordingly, actual
results may vary from the projected results.

The weighted average useful lives of acquired intangibles from the ICAP Business are 4.2 years for existing technology, 7.0 years for core technology
and 7.0 years for customer relationships.

In conjunction with the acquisition of the ICAP Business, the Company entered into a supply agreement with Intel. The supply agreement obligates the
Company to purchase certain finished product and sorted wafers at a contracted price from Intel for a contracted period of time. The contracted period of
time can differ between finished products and sorted wafers. Intel’s pricing to the Company was greater than comparable prices available to the Company in



the market in almost all cases. In accordance with purchase accounting, the Company recorded a liability at contract signing representing the difference
between Intel prices and comparable market prices for those products for which the Company had a contractual
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obligation. Once that obligation ends, the Company can purchase products from its own foundries and subcontractors or continue to use Intel until the
products have transitioned to the Company’s foundries and subcontractors. If these transitions do not occur in a timely fashion and the Company continues to
purchase sorted wafers and finished products from Intel, then the Company’s gross margins could be adversely impacted.

The Company reduces its liability and credits its cost of goods sold as product is sold or scrapped. Since the Company is obligated to purchase finished
products and sorted wafers at prices above which a market participant could obtain from independent foundries and assembly/test subcontractors, the
Company writes down inventory on hand to fair value. The Company also imputes and records interest expense on the supply agreement since the supply
agreement liability will be incurred over multiple quarters into the future and thus the liability was initially recorded at net present value. See Note 3 for
changes in the supply contract liability and Note 6 for the contractual commitments of the supply agreement.

The results of operations of the Avago Business and the ICAP Business have been included in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations since
their respective acquisition dates. The following unaudited pro forma information presents a summary of the results of operations of the Company assuming
the acquisition of these business occurred at the beginning of the period presented (in thousands, except for per share amounts):

Three Months Six Months
Ended Ended
July 29, 2006 July 29, 2006
Net revenue $ 685,241 $ 1,317,692
Net loss $ (95,653) $ (158,624)
Basic net loss per share $ 0.19) $ (0.32)
Diluted net loss per share $ 0.19) $ (0.32)

Other acquisitions

During fiscal 2007, the Company completed the acquisition of the assets of two other businesses from unrelated parties with purchase prices totaling
$16.7 million. Under the purchase method of accounting, the total purchase price was allocated to net tangible and intangible assets based on their fair values
as of the date of the completion of the respective acquisitions. The Company recorded acquired net tangible assets of $0.4 million, deferred tax liability of
$3.0 million, amortizable intangible assets of $10.1 million and goodwill of $9.2 million. The intangible assets are being amortized over their useful lives
ranging from one to eight years.

During the second quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company completed the acquisition of an unrelated private company that designs and develops software for
optical storage applications for a purchase price of $9.6 million. Under the purchase method of accounting, the total purchase price was allocated to net
tangible and intangible assets based on their fair value as of the date of the completion of the acquisition. The Company recorded acquired net tangible assets
of $3.5 million, deferred tax liability of $0.5 million, amortizable intangible assets of $1.3 million and goodwill of $5.3 million. The intangible assets are
being amortized over their useful lives ranging from three to five years.

Note 5. Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets

As of July 28, 2007 As of January 27, 2007
Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying

Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Purchased technology $ 703,798 $ (499,509) $ 204,280 $ 703,398 $ (462,403) $ 240,995
Core technology 209,700 (42,702) 166,998 209,700 (23,508) 186,192
Trade name 300 (108) 192 100 (100) —
Customer contracts 183,000 (48,574) 134,426 183,000 (30,318) 152,682
Supply contract 900 (323) 577 900 (211) 689
Non-competition 700 (49) 651 — — —
Total intangible assets $ 1,098,398  § (591,265) $ 507,133  $ 1,097,098 $ (516,540) $ 580,558

The increase in goodwill during the second quarter of fiscal 2008 of $5.3 million was due to goodwill from the acquisition of a private company. The
increase in goodwill during the first six months of fiscal 2008 was due to the $5.3 million of goodwill from the acquisition of a private company partially
offset by an adjustment of $1.3 million from the acquisition of the Avago Business (see Note 4) and other adjustments.
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The increase in purchased intangibles during the three and six months ended July 28, 2007 was from the acquisition of a private company during the three
months ended July 28, 2007.

Purchased technology is amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of one to six years. Core technology is amortized on a straight-
line basis over its estimated useful lives of one to eight years. Customer contracts and related relationships are amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives of four to seven years. The supply contract is amortized on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of four years. The
aggregate amortization expense of identified intangible assets was $37.3 million in the second quarter of fiscal 2008, $27.4 million in the second quarter of
fiscal 2007, $74.6 million in the first six months of fiscal 2008 and $44.8 million in the first six months of fiscal 2007. The estimated total amortization
expenses of acquired intangible assets are $73.9 million for the remaining six months of fiscal 2008, $142.4 million in fiscal 2009, $115.4 million in fiscal
2010, $83.1 million in fiscal 2011, $40.9 million in fiscal 2012, $29.8 million in fiscal 2013, $21.4 million in fiscal 2014 and $0.2 million for fiscal 2015.

Note 6. Commitments and Contingencies



Warranty Obligations

The following table presents changes in the warranty accrual included in accrued liabilities during the three and six months ended July 28, 2007 and July
29, 2006 (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 28, July 29, July 28, July 29,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Warranty accrual (included in accrued liabilities):

Beginning balance $ 2,534  $ 4223 $ 2,567 % 3,914
Warranties issued 151 — 359 339
Settlements (305) (240) (546) (270)

Ending balance $ 2,380 § 3983 § 2,380 $ 3,983

Purchase Commitments

In connection with the acquisition of the [CAP Business, the Company entered into a product supply agreement with Intel. Under the terms of the
agreement the Company has committed to purchase a minimum number of wafers through June 2008. If at the end of any fiscal quarter for Intel, there is a
shortfall between the quantity of supply ordered by the Company and the quantities of supply required under the supply agreement commitment, Intel will
invoice the Company for the shortfall and will deliver the corresponding quantity upon receipt of payment from the Company. The agreement requires the
Company to prepay for certain wafers six months in advance of delivery and issue non cancellable purchase orders at least six months in advance of requested
delivery dates for all purchases under the supply agreement. As of July 28, 2007, the Company recorded $49.6 million in prepaid assets for prepayment of
wafers and had non cancellable purchase orders outstanding of $207.1 million.

Under the Company’s manufacturing relationships with all other foundries, cancellation of all outstanding purchase orders are allowed but require
repayment of all expenses incurred through the date of cancellation. As of July 28, 2007, these foundries had incurred approximately $215.4 million of
manufacturing expenses on the Company’s outstanding purchase orders.

On February 28, 2005 and as amended on March 31, 2005, the Company entered into an agreement with a foundry to reserve and secure foundry
fabrication capacity for a fixed number of wafers at agreed upon prices for a period of five and a half years beginning on October 1, 2005. In return, the
Company agreed to pay the foundry $174.2 million over a period of eighteen months. The amendment extends the term of the agreement and the agreed upon
pricing terms until December 31, 2015. As of July 28, 2007, payments totaling $174.2 million which are included in prepaid expenses and other current assets
and other non-current assets have been made and approximately $112.7 million of the prepayment has been utilized as of July 28, 2007. At July 28, 2007,
there are no more outstanding commitments under the agreement.

As of July 28, 2007, the Company had approximately $83.1 million of other outstanding non-cancellable purchase orders for capital purchase obligations.
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Contingencies

IPO Securities Litigation. On July 31, 2001, a putative class action suit was filed against two investment banks that participated in the underwriting of the
Company’s initial public offering, or IPO, on June 29, 2000. That lawsuit, which did not name Marvell or any of our officers or directors as defendants, was
filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York. Plaintiffs allege that the underwriters received “excessive” and undisclosed
commissions and entered into unlawful “tie-in”” agreements with certain of their clients in violation of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Thereafter, on September 5, 2001, a second putative class action was filed in the Southern District of New York relating to our IPO. In this second action,
plaintiffs named three underwriters as defendants and also named as defendants Marvell and two of our officers, one of whom is also a director. Relying on
many of the same allegations contained in the initial complaint in which we were not named as a defendant, plaintiffs allege that the defendants violated
various provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. In both actions, plaintiffs seek, among other items, unspecified
damages, pre-judgment interest and reimbursement of attorneys’ and experts’ fees. These two actions relating to our IPO have been consolidated with
hundreds of other lawsuits filed by plaintiffs against approximately 40 underwriters and approximately 300 issuers across the United States. Defendants in the
consolidated proceedings moved to dismiss the actions. In February 2003, the trial court granted the motions in part and denied them in part, thus allowing the
case to proceed against the underwriters and us as to alleged violations of section 11 of the Securities Act of 1933 and section 10(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. Claims against the individual officers have been voluntarily dismissed with prejudice by agreement with plaintiffs. On June 26, 2003,
the plaintiffs announced that a settlement among plaintiffs, the issuer defendants and their directors and officers, and their insurers has been structured, a part
of which provides that the insurers for all issuer defendants would guarantee up to $1 billion to investors who are class members, depending upon plaintiffs’
success against non-settling parties. Our board of directors approved the proposed settlement, which if approved by the court would result in the plaintiffs’
dismissing the case against us and granting releases that extend to all of our officers and directors. Definitive settlement documentation were completed in
carly June 2004 and first presented to the court on June 14, 2004. On February 15, 2005, the court issued an opinion preliminarily approving the proposed
settlement, contingent upon certain modifications being made to one aspect of the proposed settlement — the proposed “bar order.” The court ruled that it had
no authority to deviate from the wording of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and that any bar order that may issue should the proposed
settlement be finally approved must be limited to the express wording of 15 U.S.C. section 78u-4(f)(7)(A). On May 2, 2005 the issuer defendants and
plaintiffs jointly submitted an amendment to the settlement agreement conforming the language of the settlement agreement with the court’s February 15,
2005 ruling regarding the bar order. The court on August 31, 2005 issued an order preliminarily approving the settlement and setting a public hearing on its
fairness for April 24, 2006 due to difficulties in mailing the required notice to class members. A final settlement approval hearing on the proposed issuer
settlement was held on April 24, 2006. The court took the matter under submission. Meanwhile the consolidated case against the underwriters proceeded. On
October 2004, the district court certified a class. On December 5, 2006, however, the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit reversed, holding
that a class could not be certified. The Second Circuit’s holding, while directly affecting only the underwriters, raises some doubt as to whether the settlement
class contemplated by the proposed issuer settlement would be approved in its present form. On January 5, 2007, plaintiffs petitioned the Second Circuit for
rehearing of the Second Circuit’s decision. On April 6, 2007, the Second Circuit denied the petition. At a status conference on April 23, 2007, the district
court suggested that the issuers’ settlement could not be approved in its present form, given the Second Circuit’s ruling. On June 25, 2007 a stipulation
terminating the settlement was filed. On September 27, 2007 plaintiffs will file their opening brief on the motion to certify the classes. On December 21,
2007, responsive briefs are due. On February 15, 2008 reply briefs are due.



Jasmine Networks Litigation. On September 12, 2001, Jasmine Networks, Inc. (“Jasmine”) filed a lawsuit in the Santa Clara County Superior Court
alleging claims against three officers and the Company for improperly obtaining and using information and technologies during the course of the negotiations
with our personnel regarding the potential acquisition of certain Jasmine assets by the Company. The lawsuit claims that the Company’s officers improperly
obtained and used such information and technologies after the Company signed a non-disclosure agreement with Jasmine. The Company believes the claims
asserted against its officers and the Company are without merit and the Company intends to defend all claims vigorously.

On June 21, 2005, the Company filed a cross complaint in the above disclosed action in the Santa Clara County Superior Court asserting claims against
Jasmine and unnamed Jasmine officers and employees. The cross complaint was later amended to name two individual officers of Jasmine. On May 15, 2007,
the Company filed a second amended cross complaint to add additional causes of action for declaratory relief against Jasmine. Among other actions, the cross
complaint alleges that Jasmine and its personnel engaged in fraud in connection with their effort to sell to the Company technology that Jasmine and its
personnel wrongfully obtained from a third party in violation of such third party’s rights. The cross

B-18

complaint seeks declaratory judgment that the Company’s technology does not incorporate any of Jasmine’s alleged technology. The cross complaint seeks
further declaratory judgment that Jasmine and its personnel misappropriated certain aspects of Jasmine’s alleged technology. The Company intends to
prosecute the cross complaint against Jasmine and its personnel vigorously, including, but not limited to, filing certain dispositive motions regarding the
ownership of the technology which is the subject of the cross complaint. On June 13, 2007, Jasmine filed a demurrer to the fifth, sixth, and seventh causes of
action of the Company’s second amended cross-complaint. The demurrer was heard on July 19, 2007 and denied. On August 3, 2007, Jasmine filed its answer
to the second amended complaint. The Company has reserved October 30, 2007 as a hearing date for a motion for summary adjudication on its fifth and sixth
causes of action for declaratory relief, which will seek, among other things, a determination that Jasmine held no propriety interest in the “JSLIP” algorithm,
which was one of the core technologies Jasmine asserts was misappropriated by Marvell.

CSIRO Litigation. In 2004, Australia’s Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (“CSIRO”) sent notice letters to a number of Wi-
Fi System manufacturers regarding CSIRO’s patent, U.S. Patent No. 5,487,069 as it relates to IEEE 802.11a and 802.11g wireless standards. In May 2005, a
group of system manufacturers, including customers of our 802.11a or 802.11g wireless LAN products, filed an action in the United States District Court for
the Northern District of California seeking a declaratory judgment against CSIRO that the plaintiff manufacturers’ products employing the IEEE 802.11a or
802.11g wireless standards do not infringe CSIRO’s patent, U.S. Patent No. 5,487,069. In September 2006, CSIRO filed an answer and counterclaims
alleging that plaintiffs’ products that employ those wireless standards infringe the CSIRO patent and seeking damages, including enhanced damages and
attorneys’ fees and costs, and an injunction against sales of infringing products. In December 2006, the district court granted CSIRO’s motion to transfer the
case to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas, where CSIRO had brought a similar lawsuit against another company. As a result of
CSIRO’s counterclaims for patent infringement, a customer of ours has sought indemnification from us. Also in December 2006, CSIRO filed suit in the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas against several manufacturers and suppliers of wireless products, including customers of our
802.11a or 802.11g wireless LAN products. The complaint alleges that the manufacture, use and sale of wireless products compliant with the IEEE 802.11a or
802.11g wireless standards infringes on the CSIRO patent. As a result of CSIRO’s claim for patent infringement, another customer of ours has sought
indemnification from us. In response to these demands for indemnification, the Company has acknowledged the demands and incurred costs in response to
them. On July 3, 2007, the Company moved to intervene in the two actions described above pending in the Eastern District of Texas, for the purposes of
staying the actions as to products incorporating Marvell parts in favor of the separate action that the Company filed as described in the next paragraph.
Alternatively the Company moved to disqualify the firm of Townsend, Townsend and Crew from continuing to represent CSIRO because of a conflict of
interest. CSIRO opposed these motions on August 3, 2007.

On May 4, 2007, the Company filed an action in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas seeking a declaratory judgment against
CSIRO that the CSIRO patent is invalid and unenforceable and that the Company and its customers do not infringe the CSIRO patent. The complaint also
seeks damages and a license for the Company and its customers on reasonable and non-discriminatory terms in the event the Company’s 802.11a/g wireless
LAN products are found to infringe and the CSIRO patent is found to be valid and enforceable. On August 3, 2007, CSIRO moved to dismiss the complaint
for lack of case or controversy and failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted, or, in the alternative, to stay the case pending the resolution of the
pending lawsuits described in the preceding paragraph. The Company will oppose that motion.

Shareholder Derivative Litigation. Between July 7, 2006 and August 2, 2006, three purported shareholder derivative actions were filed in the United
States District Court for the Northern District of California. Each of these lawsuits names the Company as a nominal defendant and a number of the
Company’s current and former directors and officers as defendants. Each lawsuit seeks to recover damages purportedly sustained by the Company in
connection with its option granting processes, and seeks certain corporate governance and internal control changes. Pursuant to orders of the court dated
August 17 and October 17, 2006, the three actions were consolidated as a single action, entitled /n re Marvell Technology Group Ltd. Derivative Litigation.
The plaintiffs filed an amended and consolidated complaint on November 1, 2006. On January 16, 2007, the Company filed a motion to dismiss the
consolidated complaint for lack of standing or, in the alternative, stay proceedings. Pursuant to stipulations among the parties and orders of the court, our
motion is currently scheduled to be heard on November 2, 2007.

On February 12, 2007, a new purported derivative action was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California. Like In re
Marvell Technology Group Ltd. Derivative Litigation, this lawsuit names the Company as a nominal defendant and a number of our current and former
directors and officers as defendants. It seeks to recover damages purportedly sustained by the Company in connection with its option granting processes, and
seeks certain corporate governance and internal control changes. On May 1, 2007, the court entered an order consolidating this lawsuit with /n re Marvell
Technology Group Ltd. Derivative Litigation.
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On May 29, 2007, the court entered an order staying discovery in this matter pending resolution of the Company’s motion to dismiss.

Securities Litigation. Between October 5, 2006 and November 13, 2006, four putative class actions were filed in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of California against the Company and certain of its officers and directors. The complaints allege that the Company and certain of its
officers and directors violated the federal securities laws by making false and misleading statements and omissions relating to the grants of stock options. The
complaints seek, on behalf of persons who purchased our common stock during the period from October 3, 2001 to October 3, 2006, unspecified damages,
interest, and costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees and disbursements. Pursuant to an order of the court dated February 2, 2007, these four putative



class actions were consolidated as a single action entitled /n re Marvell Technology Group Ltd. Securities Litigation. The plaintiffs filed an amended
complaint on August 16, 2007. Pursuant to stipulation and by order of the court, defendants have 45 days to respond to the complaint.

SEC and United States Attorney Inquiries. In July 2006, the Company received a letter of informal inquiry from the SEC requesting certain documents
relating to the Company’s stock option grants and practices. The Company also received a grand jury subpoena from the office of the United States Attorney
for the Northern District of California requesting substantially similar documents. On April 20, 2007, the Company was informed that the SEC is now
conducting a formal investigation in this matter. On June 8, 2007 and July 3, 2007, the Company received document subpoenas from the SEC. The Company
has cooperated with the SEC and the United States Attorney regarding these matters and intends to continue to do so. The Company cannot predict the
outcome of these investigations.

General. The Company is also party to other legal proceedings and claims arising in the normal course of business.

The legal proceedings and claims described above could result in substantial costs and could divert the attention and resources of the Company’s
management. Although the legal responsibility and financial impact with respect to these proceedings and claims cannot currently be ascertained, the
Company does not believe that these matters will result in the payment of monetary damages, net of any applicable insurance proceeds, that in the aggregate
would be material in relation to the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations. However, litigation is subject to inherent uncertainties
and unfavorable rulings could occur. An unfavorable ruling in litigation could require the Company to pay damages or one-time license fees or royalty
payments, which could adversely impact gross margins in future periods, or could prevent the Company from manufacturing or selling some of its products or
limit or restrict the type of work that employees involved in such litigation may perform for the Company. There can be no assurance that these matters will
be resolved in a manner that is not adverse to the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Note 7. Stock-Based Compensation

Effective from January 29, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS 123R. SFAS 123R requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense for
all share-based awards to employees and directors, including employee stock options, restricted stock units and employee stock purchase rights based on
estimated fair values. SFAS 123R supersedes previous accounting guidance under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 “Accounting for Stock Issued
to Employees” (“APB 25”) and related interpretations and amends SFAS No.95, “Statement of Cash Flows.” Under SFAS 123R, the benefits of tax
deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost has to be reported as a financing cash flow, rather than as an operating cash flow. This may reduce
future net cash flows from operations and increase future net financing cash flows. In March 2005, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 (“SAB
107”), which provides guidance regarding the interaction of SFAS 123R and certain SEC rules and regulations. The Company has applied the provisions of
SAB 107 in its adoption of SFAS 123R.

Prior to January 29, 2006, the Company accounted for its stock based compensation plans using the intrinsic value method under the provisions of APB
25 and related guidance, using the accelerated method of amortization.

The Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modified prospective method. Under the modified prospective method, results of operations include
compensation costs of unvested options granted prior to January 29, 2006, and options granted subsequent to that date. For grants prior to January 29, 2006,
the Company amortizes stock-based compensation expense under the accelerated method. For grants from January 29, 2006, the Company amortizes stock-
based compensation expense ratably over the vest term.
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Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle
The adoption of SFAS 123R resulted in a cumulative benefit from change in accounting principle of $8.8 million net of tax as of the year ended January
27,2007, reflecting the net cumulative impact of estimated forfeitures that were previously not included in the determination of historic stock-based

compensation expense in periods prior to January 28, 2006.

The following table presents details of stock-based compensation expenses by functional line item (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 28, July 29, July 28, July 29,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Cost of goods sold $ 3,275 $ 3,461 $ 6,293 $ 5,895
Research and development 34,591 36,244 66,633 66,681
Selling and marketing 10,997 8,462 18,148 16,696
General and administrative 10,033 7,437 14,590 15,094
$ 58,896 $ 55,604 $ 105,664 $ 104,366

The following assumptions were used for each respective period to calculate the weighted average fair value of each option award on the date of grant
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model:

Stock Option Plans ESPP
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
July 28, 2007 July 29, 2006 July 28, 2007 July 29, 2006
Volatility 45% 59% — 41%
Expected life (in years) 5.0 4.7 — 1.3
Risk-free interest rate 4.6% 4.7% — 5.0%
Dividend yield — — —
Weighted average fair value $ 758 $ 14.27 — —
Stock Option Plans ESPP
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 28, 2007 July 29, 2006 July 28, 2007 July 29, 2006
Volatility 45% 59% — 41%

Expected life (in years) 5.0 4.7 — 1.3



Risk-free interest rate 4.6% 4.7% — 5.0%
Dividend yield — — — —
Weighted average fair value $ 7.66 $ 15.04 — —

In refining estimates used in the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Company established the expected term for employee options and awards, as well as
expected forfeiture rates, based on the historical settlement experience and after giving consideration to vesting schedules. Assumptions for option exercises
and pre-vesting terminations of options were stratified by employee groups with sufficiently distinct behavior patterns.

Expected volatility under SFAS 123R was developed based on the average of the Company’s historical daily stock price volatility.

SFAS 123R also requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from
initial estimates. From January 29, 2006, stock-based compensation expense was recorded net of estimated forfeitures such that expense was recorded only
for those stock-based awards that are expected to vest.

Note 8. Shareholders’ Equity

Stock Plans

In April 1995, the Company adopted the 1995 Stock Option Plan (the “Option Plan). The Option Plan, as amended, had 324,289,786 shares of common
stock reserved for issuance thereunder as of July 28, 2007. Options granted under the Option Plan generally have a term of ten years and generally must be
issued at prices not less than 100% and 85% for incentive and nonqualified stock options, respectively, of the fair market value of the stock on the date of

grant. Incentive stock options granted to shareholders who own greater than 10% of the outstanding stock are for periods not to exceed five years and must
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be issued at prices not less than 110% of the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. The options generally vest 20% one year after the vesting
commencement date, and the remaining shares vest one-sixtieth per month over the remaining forty-eight months. Options granted under the Option Plan
prior to March 1, 2000 may be exercised prior to vesting. The Company has the right to repurchase such shares at their original purchase price if the optionee
is terminated from service prior to vesting. Such right expires as the options vest over a five-year period. Options granted under the Option Plan subsequent to
March 1, 2000 may only be exercised upon or after vesting.

In August 1997, the Company adopted the 1997 Directors’ Stock Option Plan (the “Directors’ Plan”). The Directors’ Plan had 3,600,000 shares of
common stock reserved thereunder as of July 28, 2007. Under the Directors’ Plan, an outside director is granted 30,000 options upon appointment to the
Board of Directors. These options vest 20% one year after the vesting commencement date and remaining shares vest one-sixtieth per month over the
remaining forty-eight months. An outside director is also granted 6,000 options on the date of each annual meeting of the shareholders. These options vest
one-twelfth per month over twelve months after the fourth anniversary of the vesting commencement date. Options granted under the Directors’ Plan may be
exercised prior to vesting. The Company has the right to repurchase such shares at their original purchase price if the director is terminated or resigns from the
Board of Directors prior to vesting. Such right expires as the options vest over a five-year period.

In addition, the Company can also grant restricted stock. Restricted stock are share awards that entitle the holder to receive tradable shares of the
Company’s common stock upon vesting.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

In June 2000, the Company adopted the 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “Purchase Plan”). The Purchase Plan had 33,871,612 shares of
common stock reserve for issuance thereunder as of July 28, 2007. Under the Purchase Plan, employees are granted the right to purchase shares of common
stock at a price per share that is 85% of the lesser of the fair market value of the shares at (i) the participant’s entry date into the two-year offering period, or
(ii) the end of each six-month purchase period within the offering period. Participants purchase stock using payroll deductions, which may not exceed 20% of
their total cash compensation. Offering and purchase periods begin on December 8 and June 8 of each year. For the three and six months ended July 28, 2007,
there was no stock-based compensation expense related to the activity under the Purchase Plan. The Company did not issue any shares under the Purchase
Plan in the three and six months ended July 28, 2007. As of July 28, 2007, there was no unrecognized compensation cost related to the Purchase Plan.

Stock option activity under the Company’s stock option plans for the six months ended July 28, 2007 is summarized below (in thousands, except per
share amounts):

Weighted
Average
Options Exercise Restricted Stock
Outstanding Price Outstanding
(In thousands) (In thousands)
Balance at January 27, 2007 118,627  $ 13.72 2,568
Granted 2483 § 16.84 99
Forfeited/canceled/expired (7,563) $ 15.20 (135)
Exercised (707) $ 6.34 —
Vested — 3 — (303)
Balance at July 28, 2007 112,840  § 13.86 2,229
Vested or expected to vest at July 28, 2007 106,471 $ 13.42 2,048
Exercisable at July 28, 2007 51,928  § 8.93

Included in the preceding table are 1,690,000 shares of options granted to certain officers at an exercise price of $24.80 that will become exercisable only
upon the achievement of specified annual earnings per share targets through fiscal 2010.

The aggregate intrinsic value and weighted average remaining contractual term of options vested and expected to vest at July 28, 2007 was $734.5
million and 6.5 years, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value and weighted average remaining contractual term of options exercisable at July 28, 2007 was



$543.7 million and 5.0 years, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value is calculated based on the Company’s closing stock price for all in-the-money options
as of July 28, 2007.

The aggregate intrinsic value and weighted average remaining contractual term of restricted stock vested and expected to vest as of July 28, 2007 was
$38.0 million and 1.1 years, respectively.
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Included in the table below is activity related to the nonvested portion of restricted stock arrangements as follows (in thousands):

Nonvested Weighted
Restricted Average
Stock Grant Date
Outstanding Fair Value
Balance at January 27, 2007 2,708 $ 20.10
Granted 9 3 16.94
Vested 342) $ 28.63
Canceled/Forfeited (135) $ 19.34
Balance at July 28, 2007 2,330 $ 19.84

The Company’s current practice is to issue new shares to satisfy share option exercises. As of July 28, 2007, compensation costs related to nonvested
awards not yet recognized amounted to $443.4 million. The unamortized compensation expense for stock options and restricted stock will be amortized on a
straight-line basis and is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.2 years and 2.5 years, respectively.

There was no total tax benefit attributable to options exercised in the six months ended July 28, 2007. The excess tax benefits from stock-based
compensation of $0.2 million as reported on the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows in financing activities represents the reduction, in income
taxes otherwise payable during the period, attributable to the actual gross tax benefits in excess of the expected tax benefits for options exercised in current
and prior periods.

Under applicable securities laws, the Company suspended all stock option exercise transactions under its Stock Option Plan effective on the close of
business on September 7, 2006. On September 8, 2006, management communicated the trading suspension, which lasted until July 13, 2007 when the
Company filed all its delinquent SEC reports, to all option holders. As a result, the exercisability on all outstanding options, including vested awards held by
certain separated employees, was modified. The Company recorded incremental compensation costs of $8.7 million representing the excess of the fair value
of the modified award over the fair value of the original award immediately before filing of the Company’s delinquent SEC reports, on affected awards in the
second quarter of fiscal 2008.

In connection with the remediation steps from the Special Committee’s recommendations upon completion of the review of the Company’s past stock
option practices during the second quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, Dr. Sehat Sutardja agreed to reduce the number of shares
received in his December 26, 2003 option grant by 2,000,000 shares, which is the amount of underlying shares mistakenly awarded by the Executive
Compensation Committee in excess of that authorized under the applicable stock option plan. Dr. Sutardja continued employment with the Company as Chief
Executive Officer. Additionally, the outstanding options of the Company’s former Chief Operating Officer, Weili Dai that were unvested as of May 6, 2007
have been cancelled and the exercisability of already vested options have been limited, notwithstanding her continued employment. The cancellations of
grants were not accompanied by concurrent replacement grants or other valuable consideration. As a result, the cancellations were considered a repurchase
with no consideration and in accordance with SFAS 123R, the Company recorded stock compensation expense of $8.4 million in the second quarter of fiscal
2008 for the remaining unrecognized compensation cost as of the date of the cancellation of the awards.

Stock Award Activity

In the first quarter of fiscal 2007, the Company granted 140,000 restricted stock awards to its employees under the 1995 Stock Option Plan. Such awards
generally vest over a period of five years from the date of grant. The restricted stock awards have the voting rights of common stock and the shares
underlying the restricted are considered issued and outstanding. The Company expenses the cost of the restricted stock awards, which is determined to be the
fair market value of the shares at the date of grant, ratably over the period during which the restrictions lapse. The grant of restricted stock awards is deducted
from the shares available for grant under the Company’s stock option plan. Restricted stock activity under the Company’s stock option plans for the three
months ended July 28, 2007 is summarized below (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Weighted
Average
Restricted Stock Grant Date
Outstanding Fair Value
Balance at January 27, 2007 140 $ 32.21
Restricted stock granted — —
Restricted stock forfeited — —
Restricted stock vested (39) 32.23
Balance at July 28, 2007 101 § 32.20

B-23

A total of 39,332 restricted stock awards vested during the three and six months ended July 28, 2007. Based on the closing price of the Company’s stock
of $18.58, on July 27, 2007, the total pretax intrinsic value of all outstanding restricted stock was $1.9 million.

Note 9. Income Taxes

The Company recorded tax expense of $9.6 million and $15.6 million for the three and six months ended July 28, 2007, compared to $12.1 million and
$28.0 million for the three and six months ended July 29, 2006. The income tax provision for these periods was affected by non-tax-deductible expenses such



as SFAS 123R stock-based compensation expense, as well as the accrual of liabilities, interest and penalties associated with unrecognized benefits. During the
three months ended July 28, 2007, $1.3 million of income tax expense was recorded as a discrete item associated with a gain on the sale of an asset under
construction.

The effective tax rate for the three and six months ended July 28, 2007 increased due to a smaller proportion of profits earned in zero or low tax
jurisdictions during the quarter ended July 28, 2007 and due to tax on the gain associated with the sale of an asset under construction which was treated as a
discrete item in the quarter.

Effective January 28, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48. The adoption of FIN 48 did not result in any reclassifications of uncertain
income tax liabilities and did not have a cumulative impact to retained earnings. As of January 28, 2007, the Company’s liabilities for unrecognized income
tax benefits totaled $116.8 million which included interest and penalties of $31.5 million. If recognized, all of the FIN 48 liabilities recorded as of the date of
adoption will impact the effective tax rate. For the six months ended July 28, 2007, $3.9 million of interest expense associated with FIN 48 liabilities was
accrued as a component of income tax expense.

In accordance with the Company’s accounting policy, the Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a
component of income tax provision. This policy did not change as a result of the adoption of FIN 48.

The Company conducts business globally and, as a result, one or more of its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and
various state and foreign jurisdictions. The Company is subject to examination by tax authorities throughout the world, including such major jurisdictions as
Singapore, Japan, Taiwan, China, India, Israel, Netherlands, Switzerland, the United Kingdom, and the United States. The Company is subject to non-U.S.
income tax examinations for years beginning with fiscal year 2002 and for U.S. income tax examinations beginning with fiscal year 2004. The U.S.
subsidiaries are currently under audit by the U.S. tax authorities for the fiscal years 2004, 2005 and 2006. The U.S. tax authorities are also reviewing
employment taxes with regard to the re-measured stock options. The Company has accrued for the employment taxes and believes that it has adequately
provided for this liability. The Japanese tax authorities have notified one of the Company’s Japanese subsidiaries that there will be an audit for the tax years
2005, 2006 and 2007 to begin during the third quarter of fiscal 2008. It is possible that the amount of the liability for unrecognized income tax benefits,
including the unrecognized income tax benefit positions which have been taken during the audit cycles referenced above, may change within the next 12
months. The Company believes that it has adequately provided for any assessments. The income tax rate will be affected as events occur and income tax
audits are concluded. An estimate of the range of possible changes in the effective income tax rate cannot be made at this time.

Note 10. Related Party Transactions

During the second quarters of fiscal 2008 and 2007, the Company incurred approximately $21,000 and $0.1 million, respectively, of expenses from an
unrelated third-party entity, ACM Aviation, Inc. (“ACM?”), for charter aircraft services provided to Marvell Semiconductor, Inc. (“MSI”) for Estopia Air LLC
(“Estopia Air”). During the first six months of fiscal 2008 and 2007, the Company incurred approximately $73,000 and $0.5 million, respectively, of expenses
from ACM, for charter aircraft services provided to MSI. The aircraft provided by ACM to the Company for such services is owned by Estopia Air. The
Company’s Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, Dr. Sehat Sutardja and the Company’s Director of Strategic Marketing and Business
Development, Weili Dai, through their control and ownership of Estopia Air, own the aircraft provided by ACM. Dr. Sutardja and Weili Dai are husband and
wife. Expenses were incurred for business travel use of the aircraft at a cost determined to be at fair market value.

On August 19, 2005, the Company, through its subsidiaries MSI and Marvell International Ltd., entered into a License and Manufacturing Services
Agreement (the “License Agreement”) with C2 Microsystems, Inc. (“C2Micro”). The License Agreement has substantially similar terms as other license and
manufacturing services agreements with other third parties.
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The Company recognized $9,000 and $93,000 of revenue under the License Agreement with C2 Micro during the second quarters of fiscal 2008 and 2007,
respectively. The Company recognized $39,000 and $0.3 million of revenue under the License Agreement with C2 Micro during the first six months of fiscal
2008 and 2007, respectively. Dr. Sehat Sutardja and Weili Dai, through their ownership and control of Estopia LLP, are indirect shareholders of C2Micro.
Herbert Chang, through his ownership and control of C-Squared venture entities, is also an indirect shareholder of C2Micro. Dr. Pantas Sutardja, the
Company’s Chief Technology Officer, is also a shareholder of C2Micro.

On January 8, 2007, through the Company’s subsidiary Marvell International Ltd., we entered into a Library/IP/Software Evaluation License Agreement
(the “License Agreement”) with Verisilicon Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Verisilicon”). The License Agreement has no consideration. The Company also incurred
$119,000 and $191,000 of royalty expense from Versilicon under a core license agreement assumed from its acquisition of the UTStarcom Business during
the three and six months ended July 27, 2007. Sehat Sutardja, Ph.D. and Weili Dai, through their ownership and control of Estopia, are indirect shareholders
of Verisilicon. Pantas Sutardja, Ph.D., our Chief Technology Officer, is also a shareholder of Verisilicon.
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SCHEDULE C
GUIDE TO TAX ISSUES IN INDIA
Material Indian Income Tax Consequences

With regard to the increase in the exercise price to correct the unexercised discount options under Marvell Technology Group Stock Option Plans, the
following is a summary of the material Indian income-tax consequences of participating or declining to participate in the offer for those eligible employees
resident in India for Indian income-tax purposes. This discussion is based on the provisions of the Income-tax Act (India) (the “ITA”), the regulations
thereunder in force as of the date hereof. The income-tax consequences for each individual employee will depend upon that eligible employee’s individual
circumstances. This summary does not discuss all of the tax consequences that may be relevant to you in the light of your particular circumstances, nor is it
intended to be applicable in all respects to all categories of option holders. We strongly recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor
to discuss the consequences to you of this transaction.



This summary is not exhaustive of all possible Indian income-tax considerations and does not take into account or anticipate any changes in the law, whether
by legislative, governmental or judicial action nor does it take into account foreign tax considerations which may differ significantly from those discussed
herein.

If you are a resident of India for tax purposes, and are also subject to the tax laws of another country, you should be aware that there might be other tax
consequences that may apply to you. If you are subject to the tax laws in the United States, please see the description of the tax consequences of participating
in the offer under the tax laws of the United States which is included in Section 14 of this Offer to Amend. We strongly recommend that you consult with a
financial, legal and/or tax advisor to discuss the consequences to you of this transaction.

We recommend that you consult a financial, legal and/or tax advisor with respect to Indian income-tax consequences for participating in the offer, as
the related tax consequences to you are dependent on your individual tax situation.

If you are an Indian Employee and Participate in this Offer
Please read this section carefully, as well as the following section summarizing the potential tax consequences to you if you decide to participate in this offer.
Cash Payments

The cash payments you will receive under this offer should be taxable to you as employment income. The amount of the cash payment you receive should
constitute employment income to you in the year in which such amount is received by you and tax withholding should be required thereon.

Amended Options

If you are an eligible employee who chooses to accept this offer with respect to your eligible options, you should not be required to include any amount in
income for Indian income-tax purposes as a consequence of the amendment of your options. We believe that the amendment of your options should not be
considered to be a disposition of your options.

For Indian income-tax purposes (effective financial year 2007-08), any consideration for employment provided under ‘Employee’s Stock Option Plan’
(including a Restricted Stock Unit Plan) shall be liable to fringe benefit tax in the hands of employer in the year in which such shares are allotted or
transferred to employees. For the purpose of fringe benefit tax, value of fringe benefit shall be the fair market value of such shares on the date on which the
option vests with the employee as reduced by the amount actually paid by or recovered from employee in respect of such shares.

We believe that effective 1 April 2007, an employee is not required to include an amount in income either on the grant of a stock option, or when such option
is exercised or when the shares are allotted consequent to such exercise of option.

Sale of Shares
If you acquire shares upon exercise, you should realize a capital gain (capital loss) when you subsequently sell the shares to the extent the sale proceeds
exceed (are less than) the fair market value adopted for the purpose of computing the value of fringe benefits (the fair market value on the date on which

option vests), less any brokerage fees.
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Capital gain realized from the sale of shares held for a period of more than twelve months immediately preceding the date of sale, shall be considered ‘long
term capital gain’. For long term capital gains, you will be allowed to adjust the cost of acquisition (the fair market value on the date on which option vests) in
accordance with the ‘Cost Inflation Index’ notified by Central Government for the purpose and should be subject to tax at the rate of twenty per cent (plus
applicable surcharge and excess) on long term capital gains.

Capital gains realized from the sale of shares held for a period of twelve months or less immediately preceding the date of sale, shall be considered ‘short
term capital gain’ and you should be subject to tax at the applicable maximum marginal income-tax rate.

If you are an Indian Employee and Do Not Participate in this Offer

If you do not participate in this offer, tax consequences mentioned above with respect to cash payments and sale of shares should not materially change and
should remain same. Please talk to a tax advisor about your decision regarding not participation in this offer.

Uncertainty

Marvell cannot guarantee any particular tax results related to your options; furthermore, there is some uncertainty because there is no specific statutory
provision that relates to the amendment. Because this offer involves complex tax considerations, we urge you to consult a financial, legal and/or tax advisor
before you make any decision about participating in this offer. We recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor regarding any tax
consequences of participating or not participating in this offer.

Securities Law Information

You are permitted to sell shares through the designated broker appointed under the Marvell Stock Plans, if any, provided the resale of shares acquired under
the Plan takes place outside India through the facilities of a stock exchange on which the shares are listed. The shares are currently listed on Nasdaq Global

Select Market.

Note that someone who is subject to tax in multiple jurisdictions may be subject to other or different tax consequences. We strongly recommend that you
consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor to discuss the consequences to you of participating or not participating in this offer.
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SCHEDULE D
GUIDE TO TAX ISSUES IN ISRAEL

This summary describes the relevant Israeli tax aspects associated with the repricing of options and restricted stock units (“RSU”) granted by
Marvell Technology Group Ltd. (the “Company”) to eligible Israeli participants residing in the USA. This summary is intended to be general in nature and is
for guidance only. The summary is based on Israeli tax law, specifically, the provisions of the Israeli Income Tax Ordinance [New Version] 1961 (the
“Ordinance”), and certain regulations promulgated thereunder, known to us as of this date. The summary does not discuss all the various laws, rules and
regulations that may apply. Furthermore, the summary may not apply to any particular individual’s tax or financial situation. Participants should consult their
own accountant, tax advisor or independent financial advisor regarding the tax implications of the offer. This summary is not intended to be and should not be
construed as legal or tax advice.

General Overview of New Section 102 of the Ordinance pursuant to the Tax Reform
Options:

Following the tax reform that entered into effect in January 2003, options granted to Israeli employees may fall under one of several routes available
under Section 102 of the Ordinance.

As far as we know the Company has granted options to its Isracli employees under Section 102(b)(2) (that is the “capital gains route”) of the
Ordinance (the “Section 102 Options”). Under this section, options issued to grantees are to be held by a trustee for two years from the date of the grant.

Upon the earlier of the sale of the shares underlying the options or upon release of those shares or the options from the trust (subsequent to the end of
the trust holding period), the holder thereof should realize a capital gain in an amount equal to the difference between (i) the fair market value of the share or
the consideration received, on the date the share or option was sold or released from the trust, as the case may be, and (ii) the exercise price of the option.
Capital gains are taxed under this route at a rate of 25%, provided that the options are deposited and held by a trustee until the end of the required holding
period set by the Ordinance (normally 24 months). Capital gains derived from the sale of shares underlying the options or the options themselves are not
subject to National Security taxes.

In the event that the exercise price of the option is lower than the fair market value of the shares on the date of grant, then upon the earlier of the sale
of the shares underlying the options or upon release of those shares or the options from the trust, the holder thereof should recognize as ordinary income the
difference between the fair market value of the shares on the date of the grant and the exercise price of the option. This income is taxable at the holder’s
marginal tax rate (up to 48%).

To the extent the shares issued upon the exercise of an option are sold or released from the trust, as the case may be, before the end of the trust
holding period, the holder of the shares should recognize a tax event at the date of such sale or release from trust, as the case may be, and the taxable gain
should all be considered as ordinary income at the holder’s marginal tax rate (up to 48%) and should also be subject to National Security taxes.

For the purpose of calculating the tax mentioned above, the fair market value of the share on the date of grant equals the average share price of the
Company over the 30 trading days preceding the date of grant.

Restricted Stock Units:
The grant of RSUs is not clearly regulated by the Ordinance, and a pre-ruling in this regard is normally required. Nevertheless, if a pre-ruling is

obtained it is most likely that the Section 102 “capital gains route” rules should apply in regard to the grant of the RSU. That is to say the gains derived from
the RSUs shall be subject to capital gains tax (normally 25%), provided that the trustee held the RSUs in trust for at least 24 months.

Repricing of Options and RSUs

The Ordinance does not deal with the issue of repricing of options and/or RSUs, nor does the Israeli Tax Authority (“ITA”) have a clear policy or a
standing in regard to this issue. To the best of our knowledge, the Company’s options plan does not refer to a possible change in the terms of the grant of the
options. Hence, the ITA might claim that by repricing the option’s price, the Options Plan is infringed, the eligible options are cancelled and new options are

granted, and consequently the Company’s employees would not be eligible to the reduced capital gain tax rate. Though this scenario is in our opinion a
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bit remote, it is our recommendation that the Company would apply to the ITA for a pre-ruling confirming that the amendment of the exercise price is not
deemed an infringement of the options plans, and guiding the company how to deal with this situation.

U.S. taxpayers who are U.S.-Based Israeli citizens

A U.S. taxpayer who is an Israeli citizen that relocated to the U.S. from Israel, is subject to the Double Taxation Treaty between Israel and the United
States. Hence, the tax consequences of each employee depend on his specific circumstances in general, and those relating to his applicable options and RSUs
grants particularly, taking into consideration where he was located when the options were granted, where did he reside when they vested, etc. Since such tax
matters are very complex in nature and could have potential tax consequences exceeding those relating solely to such employee’s options, it is strongly
recommended that each employee would consult with a tax advisor to determine the specific tax considerations and tax consequences relevant to him.

Options: Cash Payments

It is most probable that cash payments under the tender offer would be taxed as ordinary income and further would incur National Security taxes
(payable upon receipt of such payment).



Amended Options
Any options or RSUs issued pursuant to the tender offer should be taxable as ordinary income unless the issuance is done under a Section 102 -
approved plan in the capital gains route, including the holding with a trustee for 24 months. Regarding the re-priced options and RSUs, in the event that no

tax ruling is obtained, these could be taxed as ordinary income on the re-priced options and RSUs (see the explanation above).
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SCHEDULE E
GUIDE TO TAX ISSUES IN SINGAPORE

This summary describes the likely income tax consequences associated with the eligible options and participation in the offer by eligible participants tax
resident in Singapore. This summary is intended to be general in nature and is for guidance only. The summary is based on Singapore tax law, specifically, the
provisions of the Singapore Income Tax Act. (the “ITA”), including without limitation the regulations, rules, orders or procedures promulgated thereunder.
Tax laws may change at any time. The summary does not discuss all the various laws, rules and regulations that may apply. Furthermore, the summary may
not apply to any particular individual’s tax or financial situation. If you are a resident of Singapore for tax purposes, and are also subject to the tax laws of
another country, you should be aware that there might be other tax consequences that may apply to you. We strongly recommend that you consult with a
financial, legal and/or tax advisor to discuss the consequences to you of this transaction.

General Overview of New Section 10(6) of the ITA pursuant to the Tax Reform

The relevant law affecting the transaction is Section 10(6) of the Income Tax Act and is applicable for stock options granted in respect of exercise of
employment in Singapore.

Cash Payments

The cash payments in respect of the increase in the exercise price should be fully taxable on the employee when the employee receives such cash payments.
Amended Options
There is no adverse tax consequences in the amendment of the price for the exercise of the options to FMV.

Vesting of RSUs

Pursuant to the tender offer, the RSUs should be taxable on the employee when these RSUs are vested and beneficially accrues to the employee. The amount
assessable on the employee should be the market value of the RSUs when these vest on the employee.

The shares received through the settlement of RSUs should be taxable at the FMV at the time when these shares accrue beneficially on the employee.
Exercise of Options

Share acquisition through the exercise of the amended options should be taxable on the employee at the time when the amended options are exercised and the
amount taxable on the employees should be the difference between the FMV at the time of exercise and the price paid for these amended options. However, if
there is a moratorium or restriction period within which the employee is not entitled to sell the shares, then the assessable amount should be based on the
FMYV at the time when the restriction period ends and the price paid by the employee.

Participation in Tender Offer

There should be no Singapore tax consequences arising from not participating in the tender offer. Employees should be assessable when the options are
exercised and the assessable amount should be the price paid by the employee and the FMV at the time these options are exercised.

Social Securities Contributions

There is no withholding and social insurance consequences arising from this exercise unless the payment is in cash and is paid either to employees who are
Singapore citizens or permanent residents in which case CPF contributions (Singapore equivalent of social security) could arise.
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Note that the consequences for someone who is subject to tax in multiple jurisdictions may be subject to other or different tax and social insurance
consequences. We strongly recommend that you consult with a financial, legal and/or tax advisor to discuss the consequences to you of participating or not
participating in this offer.
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SCHEDULE F

GUIDE TO TAX ISSUES IN TAIWAN



The following is a brief overview of certain tax implications for participants in the Marvell Stock Option Plan who are residents in Taiwan. This does not
constitute legal or tax advice to any particular individual. It does not discuss all the various laws, rules and regulations that may apply and does not purport to
be complete. As tax implications differ for each individual, you should seek advice pertaining to your own situation.

General Overview of Ministry of Finance’s Ruling (Ref. No. Tai-Tsai-Shuei-09404527550)

On 17 May 2005, the Ministry of Finance (“MOF”) issued a ruling (Ref. No.: Tai-Tsai-Shuei-09404527550) governing the taxation of employee stock option
plans offered by a foreign company to the employees of its Taiwanese subsidiary or branch if the exercise takes place on or after 17 May 2005 (the “Ruling”).
The Ruling provides that the difference between the exercise price and the market price of the stocks at the time of exercise (economic benefit) shall be
deemed “other income” of the employee and subject to income tax.

Pursuant to the Ruling, the Taiwan employer should, at the end of each January, report to the competent tax authorities information on the Taiwan employees
who received the shares under an employee stock option plan in the previous year, such as their names, addresses, ID numbers, and the amount of their
Taiwan-sourced income generated from exercising stock options. The Taiwan employer should also issue Non-Withholding Tax Statements to such Taiwan
employees (tax payers).

As for the employee stock options exercised before the promulgation of the Ruling, the Taiwan employer need not fulfill the reporting obligation described
above if it did not bear any cost of such employee stock options. However, the employees should still report such income in their annual income tax returns
and pay income tax accordingly.

Although there is no specific ruling governing the tax treatment of the Restricted stock Units (“RSUs”), officials at the MOF orally confirmed the principle
set forth under the Ruling should be applied to the tax treatment of RSUs. As RSUs are restricted shares subject to a certain vesting condition which are not
exercisable until the expiry of the vesting period, we believe an employee may gain the other income (economic benefit) when the RSUs are vested, rather
than when the RSU are received. Therefore, no liability to tax may arise on the grant and acceptance of RSUs.

If You Are a Taiwanese Employee and Participate in This Offer

This offer provides an increased exercise price by amending the Stock Option Plan and granting RSUs for the increased price portion instead. If you
participate in this offer, you may obtain an economic benefit equal to the difference between the amended exercise price and the market price of the stocks at
the time of exercise, and have a lower taxable other income than if you do not participate in the offer at the time of exercise. However, you may obtain an
economic benefit when your RSUs are vested and should then have taxable other income. Please read this section carefully, as well as the following section
summarizing the potential tax consequences to you, if you decide not to have your current options amended.

Amended Options

The amendment to increase the exercise price of the Stock Option Plan should not be deemed the cancellation of original options and grant of new options in
replacement under Taiwan law.

Even if the amendment may be deemed a cancellation of original options and a grant of new options, we believe that the amendment to your options should
not be considered a disposition of your options. Therefore, you should not be subject to Taiwan income tax as a consequence of the amendment to your
options to increase the exercise price.

Exercising of Amended Options

Under this offer, when you exercise your stock option, you may obtain an economic benefit equal to the difference between the amended exercise price and
the market price of the stocks at the time of exercise. You should report such income in your annual income tax returns and pay income tax accordingly.

You should also receive RSUs for the increased price portion. As RSUs are restricted shares subject to a certain vesting condition which are not exercisable
until the expiry of the vesting period, we believe you would gain the other income (economic benefit) when the RSUs are vested, rather than when the RSU

are issued. Therefore, no liability to tax may arise on the issuance of RSUs.
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When your RSUs are vested, your income tax is due on the market value of the shares on the date of vesting. As no payment is required for the RSUs, you
will be liable to declare and pay income tax when filing your annual income tax return on the market value of the common shares on the date of vesting.

Tax Withholding and Social Insurance

If and when you exercise your stock option or your RSUs are vested, Marvell Taiwan Ltd. need not withhold income taxes from your taxable other income
generated from exercising the stock option or vesting the RSUs. However, Marvell Taiwan Ltd. should, at the end of each January, report to the competent tax
authorities information on your exercised stock option or vested RSUs in the previous year, such as your name, address, ID number, and the amount of your
Taiwan-sourced income generated from vesting, and also issue Non-Withholding Tax Statements to you (tax payers).

The social-insurance obligation of Marvell Taiwan Ltd. will not be changed as a result of exercising, vesting, and/or delivery of Common Shares under
Taiwan law.

Uncertainties

Marvell cannot guarantee any particular tax results related to your options; furthermore, there is some certainty because there are no specific statutory
provisions concerning the amendment of stock option plan and no specific ruling on the tax treatment of RSUs. Because this offer involves complex tax
considerations, we urge you to seek independent advice pertaining to your personal circumstances before you make your decision about participating in this
offer.



If you are subject to taxation in Taiwan, and also are subject to taxation in another country, there may be additional tax consequences attendant upon your
participation in this offer. We recommend that you seek independent advice pertaining to your participation and non-participation in this offer.

Sale of Shares

Capital gain generated from the sale of acquired shares would not be Taiwan-sourced income and would not be subject to Taiwan income tax. However,
starting from 1 January 2009 or 2010 (to be determined by the MOF), if you sell acquired shares and the total amount of your non-Taiwan-sourced income is
more than NT$1 million (Approx. US$33,000), you should include any such capital gain in calculating your alternative minimum taxable income.

If You Are a Taiwanese Employee and Do Not Participate in This Offer

If you do not participate in this offer, you may obtain an economic benefit equal to the difference between the original exercise price and the market price of
the stocks at the time of exercise, and have a higher taxable other income than if you do participate in the offer at the time of exercise. Please read this section
carefully, as well as the following section summarizing the potential tax consequences to you, and talk to a tax adviser about your decision regarding
participation in this offer.

Exercising of Original Options

When you exercise the stock option, you may obtain an economic benefit equal to the difference between the original exercise price and the market price of
the stocks at the time of exercise. You should report such income in your annual income tax returns and pay income tax accordingly.

Tax Withholding and Social Insurance

If and when you exercise your stock option, Marvell Taiwan Ltd. need not withhold income taxes from your taxable other income generated from exercising
the stock option. However, Marvell Taiwan Ltd. should, at the end of each January, report to the competent tax authorities information on your exercising of
the stock option in the previous year, such as your name, address, ID number, and the amount of your Taiwan-sourced income generated from vesting, and

also issue Non-Withholding Tax Statements to you (tax payers).

The social-insurance obligation of Marvell Taiwan Ltd. will not be changed as a result of granting, exercising, and/or delivery of Common Shares under
Taiwan law.
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Uncertainties

If you are subject to taxation in Taiwan, and also are subject to taxation in another country, there may be additional tax consequences attendant upon your
non-participation in this offer. We recommend that you seek independent advice pertaining to your participation and non-participation in this offer.

Sale of Shares
Capital gain generated from the sale of acquired shares would not be Taiwan-sourced income and would not be subject to Taiwan income tax. However,
starting from 1 January 2009 or 2010 (to be determined by the MOF), if you sell acquired shares and the total amount of your non-Taiwan-sourced income is

more than NT$1 million (Approx. US$33,000), you should include any such capital gain in calculating your alternative minimum taxable income.
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Exhibit (a)(1)(B)

Email to All Eligible Employees from Michael Rashkin

To: [EMAIL ADDRESS]

From: Michael Rashkin, Chief Financial Officer

Date: November 13, 2007

Subject: Action Required: Urgent Information Regarding Your Stock Options

As you know, we recently performed a voluntary review of the Company’s stock option granting practices. The review indicated that certain stock option
grants were awarded incorrectly at a discount (i.e. the exercise price is less than the fair market value of the stock on the grant date). There can be adverse tax
consequences, in the form of a §409A penalty tax, involving these options. You are receiving this email because it has been determined that you hold stock
options that may be affected by this penalty tax.

I am pleased to announce that, today, Marvell is launching a program that offers you the opportunity to amend and reprice all of your eligible discounted
options. This legal process is called a tender offer. If you participate in the tender offer and elect to have your eligible options amended and repriced, you will
no longer have a discounted exercise price, thereby avoiding the penalty tax. In addition, to compensate you for the value lost in increasing the exercise price,
the Company will grant Marvell restricted stock units (RSUs) to you (or, in certain limited circumstances described in the tender offer documents, may pay
you cash).

Education Sessions

To help explain the potential adverse tax impact of the §409A penalty tax, the choices you have in the tender offer, and to address any questions you may
have, five education sessions have been scheduled as follows. I strongly encourage you to attend one of these sessions.

At: UC Berkeley Conference Room, Building 5, Santa Clara, CA

Session 1 Tuesday, November 13, 2007 at 10:00 am PST
Session 2 Tuesday, November 13, 2007 at 2:00 pm PST
Session 3 Friday, November 16, 2007 at 10:00 am PST
Session 4 Tuesday, November 20, 2007 at 10:00 pm PST
Session 5 Wednesday, December 5, 2007 at 4:00 pm PST

Action Items Required by You

In order to participate in the tender offer, you must do the following:

1. Attend an education session or read the session presentation posted on Marvell’s tender offer website (details appear below);

2. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s tender offer website at the internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/

3. Read your personal addendum;
4. Read the Terms and Conditions of the tender offer; and
5. Properly complete the Election Form.
To participate in the tender offer, you must affirmatively elect to participate. The Election Form must be received by Marvell electronically or via

fax at (415) 796-1073 no later than 9:00 p.m., Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007. Once the tender offer is closed, your Election Form will not be
accepted.

* % % % %

Please study this information carefully. This is a complicated topic and we want to ensure that you have the necessary resources to fully understand the
program and to make your decision.

Mike Rashkin




Exhibit (a)(1)(C)
MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LTD.
Tender Offer Election Form

Please read the Election Form Terms & Conditions. You must read this document in order to make an election. Before completing this Election Form, please
make sure that you received, read and understand the documents that make up this offer, including:

*  Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options (the “Offer to Amend”);

*  Email from Michael Rashkin dated November 13, 2007;

*  Tender Offer Election Agreement Terms & Conditions (the “Election Form”);

* Employee presentations describing the Offer to Amend; and

*  Your personalized addendum containing information regarding your Eligible Options.

Election

Please select the appropriate box below to indicate your acceptance or rejection of the offer. If you wish to participate in the offer, you must accept the offer
with respect to all of your eligible options listed on your Addendum. Any attempt to accept the offer with respect to only a portion of your eligible options
will be null and void.

(Selection Required)
o ACCEPT: I have read the terms and conditions and wish to participate in the offer. If I have previously rejected the offer, this will act as a withdrawal of
that rejection and I will participate in the offer.

o REJECT: I wish to reject the offer. If I have previously accepted the offer, this will act as a withdrawal of that acceptance and I will not participate in the
offer.

Election of Restricted Stock Unit Tax Withholding Obligation
You will have taxable income when your RSUs (if any) vest, at which time Marvell will have a tax withholding obligation.

Tax Withholding Obligation
Please indicate how you would like to satisfy the tax withholding obligations that arise upon the vesting of your RSUs (if any), by selecting your choice
below:

(Selection Required)

o Check

I will submit a check to Marvell within 3 business days of the date the RSUs are settled in an amount equal to the minimum statutory amount of taxes
required to be withheld.

o Sell — Cover

I will have Marvell apply the proceeds from the sale of otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to the RSU grant to satisfy the
minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld. No fractional shares of Marvell common stock will be sold; to the extent any portion of the
minimum statutory tax withholding obligation remains after the sale of such shares, Marvell will withhold from my paycheck such applicable amount.

o Sell - All
I will have Marvell apply the proceeds from the sale of all of the otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to the RSU grant to satisfy
the minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld and have the remaining proceeds paid to me in cash.

Your choice for how to satisfy the tax withholding obligations will apply to all vesting dates with respect to your RSU grants (if any). If you would like to
change your instructions, please contact Stock Administration at least 3 business days before the next vesting date. Changes submitted less than 3 business
days before the next vesting date may not be processed until the following vesting date.

Election Form Terms & Conditions

1. T agree that my decision to accept or reject the offer with respect to all of my eligible options is entirely voluntary and is subject to the terms and conditions
of the Offer to Amend.

2. I agree and acknowledge that, if I submit an Election Form in which I have selected “REJECT,” I have rejected the offer with respect to all of my eligible
options and my eligible options may be subject to the adverse personal tax consequences described in the Offer to Amend.

3. I agree that, if prior to the expiration of the offer, I exercise my eligible options (or a portion thereof) with respect to which I have accepted the offer, such
option(s) no longer will be eligible for amendment pursuant to the terms of the offer and I will not receive any cash payment or RSUs with respect to such
option(s). Additionally, I acknowledge that the exercised options may be subject to adverse tax consequences.

4. I understand that I may change my election at any time by completing and submitting an Election Form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12,
2007 (unless the offer is otherwise extended) and that any Election Form submitted and/or received after such time will be void and of no further force and
effect.

5. If my service with Marvell terminates prior to the expiration of the offer, I understand that I will cease to be an eligible employee under the terms of the
Offer to Amend and any election that I have made prior to the termination of my employment to amend my eligible options will be ineffective. As a result,



my eligible options will not be amended under the Offer to Amend and I will not receive any cash payment or RSUs.
6. I agree that decisions with respect to future grants under Marvell’s equity compensation plans, if any, will be at the sole discretion of Marvell.

7. 1 agree that: (i) the offer is discretionary in nature and may be suspended or terminated by Marvell, in accordance with the terms set forth in the Offer to
Amend, at any time prior to the amendment of the eligible options; (ii) Marvell may, at its discretion, refuse to accept my election to participate; and (iii) the
offer is a one-time offer which does not create any contractual or other right to receive future offers, options or benefits in lieu of offers.

8. I agree that: (i) the value of any RSU grants, cash payments and participation in the offer made pursuant to the offer is an extraordinary item of income
which is outside the scope of my employment contract, if any; (ii) the offer value of any RSU grants or cash payments made pursuant to the offer is not part
of normal or expected compensation for any purpose, including but not limited to purposes of calculating any severance, resignation, redundancy, end of
service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement benefits or similar payments.

9. Neither my participation in the offer nor this Election Form shall be construed so as to grant me any right to remain in the employ of Marvell or any of its
subsidiaries and shall not interfere with the ability of my current employer to terminate my employment relationship at any time with or without cause
(subject to the terms of my employment contract, if any).

10. For the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing my participation in the offer, I hereby explicitly and unambiguously consent to
the collection, receipt, use, retention and transfer, in electronic or other form, of my personal data as described in this document by and among, as applicable,
my employer and Marvell and its subsidiaries. I understand that Marvell and my employer hold certain personal information about me, including, but not
limited to, my name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in Marvell, details of all options or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled, exercised, vested,
unvested or outstanding in my favor, for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the offer (“Data”). I understand that Data

may be transferred to any third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the offer, that these recipients may be located in my
country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country may have different data privacy laws and protections than my country. I understand that I may request a
list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of the Data by contacting my local human resources department representative. I authorize the
recipients to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the purposes of implementing, administering and managing my
participation in the offer. I understand that Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage my participation in the offer. I
understand that I may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to
Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing my local human resources department representative. I
understand, however, that refusing or withdrawing my consent may affect my ability to participate in the offer. For more information on the consequences of
my refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, I understand that I may contact my local human resources department representative.

11. Regardless of any action that Marvell or a subsidiary of Marvell takes with respect to any or all income tax, social insurance, payroll tax or other tax-
related withholding related to the offer (“Applicable Withholdings”), I acknowledge that the ultimate liability for all Applicable Withholdings is and remains
my sole responsibility. In that regard, I authorize Marvell and/or its subsidiaries to withhold all Applicable Withholdings legally payable by me from my
wages or other cash payment paid to me by Marvell and/or its subsidiaries. Finally, I agree to pay to Marvell or its subsidiary any amount of Applicable
Withholdings that Marvell or its subsidiary may be required to withhold as a result of my participation in the offer if Marvell does not satisfy the Applicable
Withholdings through other means.

12. T acknowledge that I may be accepting part or all of the offer and the terms and conditions of this Election Form in English and I agree to be bound
accordingly.

13. I acknowledge and agree that none of Marvell, Glenn Smith, a professional corporation, or any of their respective employees or agents, has made any
recommendation to me as to whether or not I should accept the Offer to Amend my Eligible Options and that I am not relying on any information or
representation made by any such person in accepting or rejecting the Offer to Amend, other than any information contained in the Offering Documents.

14. I agree that participation in the offer is governed by the terms and conditions set forth in the Offer Documents and this Election Form. I have received the
Offer Documents and have been afforded the opportunity to consult with my own investment, legal and/or tax advisors before making this election and that I

have knowingly accepted or rejected the offer. I agree to accept as binding, conclusive and final all decisions or interpretations of Marvell upon any questions
relating to the offer and this Election Form.

15. I further understand that Marvell intends to send me an Election Confirmation Statement via email at my Marvell email address within two business days
after the submission of my Election Form. If I have not received such an email confirmation, I understand that it is my responsibility to ensure that my
Election Form has been received before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007. I understand that only responses that are complete, signed
(electronically or otherwise) and actually received by Marvell before the deadline will be accepted.

(Required)
o I acknowledge and agree with the terms and conditions stated above.

Employee Signature

Employee Name (Please Print)

Corporate Email Address Date




Exhibit (a)(1)(D)

FORM OF ADDENDUM
[EMPLOYEE NAME]
[EMPLOYEE ID NUMBER]
Shares Aggregate
Subject to Original New Exercise Increase in Exercise Price
Option Option Grant Eligible Exercise Price Price per Exercise Price Increase per
Number Date Options per Share Share per Share Option(1)
[NUMBER] [DATE] [NUMBER] (8] [$] [$] [$]
[NUMBER] [DATE] [NUMBER] [$] [$] [$] [$]

(1) The amount of RSUs to be granted, if any, cannot be determined until after the expiration of the tender offer. RSU grants are subject to your continued

employment with Marvell through Marvell s first payroll date in calendar year 2008.




Exhibit (a)(1)(E)
Form of Acknowledgment of Receipt of Election Relating to the Offer

Confirmation Email to Eligible Employees who Elect to Participate in the Offer

To: [EMAIL ADDRESS]
From: stockadmin@marvell.com
Subject: Your Election Relating to the Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options

Marvell has received your election dated above, by which you elected to have all of your eligible options amended in accordance with the terms of the Offer
to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options dated November 13, 2007 and related offer documents.

If you change your mind, you may withdraw your election with respect to all of your eligible options by properly completing a new election form, and
submitting it electronically via Marvell’s website at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/ or signing it and faxing it to (415) 796-1073
before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time on December 12, 2007.

Only election forms that are properly completed and actually received by the Company before the deadline will be accepted. Election forms submitted by
hand delivery, email, United States mail (or other post) and Federal Express (or similar delivery service) are not permitted. If you have questions concerning
the submission of your form, please email stockadmin@marvell.com. Please note that our receipt of your election form is not by itself an acceptance of the
options. As described in the Offer to Amend, Marvell will be deemed to have accepted options with respect to which proper elections have been made and not
properly withdrawn as of the end of the offer when Marvell gives general notice of its acceptance of such options. Marvell’s formal acceptance is expected to
take place shortly after the end of the offer period.

Confirmation Email to Eligible Employees who Elect to Reject the Offer

To: [EMAIL ADDRESS]
From: stockadmin@marvell.com
Subject: Your Election Relating to the Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options

Marvell has received your election dated above, by which you rejected Marvell’s offer to have all of your eligible options amended in accordance with the
terms of the Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options dated November 13, 2007 and related offer documents.

If you change your mind, you may elect to accept the offer with respect to all of your eligible options by properly completing a new election form and
submitting it electronically via Marvell’s website at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/ or signing it and faxing it to (415) 796-1073

before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time on December 12, 2007. If you have questions concerning the submission of your form, please email stockadmin@marvell.com.
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Exhibit (a)(1)(F)
Form of Reminder Emails
To Eligible Employees Who Rejected the Offer or Made no Election
Email subject line: ACTION REQUIRED — Tender Offer in progress

You are receiving this message because you either haven’t made a choice regarding the tender offer, or you chose to reject it. If you rejected the offer you may
change your election and accept it.

We are now beginning the second week of the tender offer. Remember, the offer will expire at 9:00 p.m., Pacific Time on December 12, 2007. To have
your eligible options amended and avoid adverse tax penalties you must:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/.

2. Properly complete and submit the election form via Marvell’s website before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, by:
A. Choosing ACCEPT offer button;
B. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUSs, if any;
C. Selecting the “Acknowledge and Agree” button after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
D. Selecting the “Submit” button at the bottom of the election form.

Alternatively, you may submit your election form via fax by doing the following:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/.

2. Print the entire election form, including the election form terms and conditions.
3. Properly complete the election form by:
A. Choosing ACCEPT ofter button;
B. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any;
C. Selecting the “Acknowledge and Agree” button after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
D. Signing and dating the election form.
4. Fax the properly completed election form to Marvell Stock Administration at the fax number: (415) 796-1073. Marvell must receive your

properly submitted election form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007.
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If you do not submit your acceptance, you effectively will reject the offer and your options will remain discounted and therefore subject to tax
penalties.

You can send any general questions regarding the Tender Offer to stockadmin@marvell.com. You may submit general questions about tax information via the
“Ask a Question” link on Marvell’s website at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/ using your login information or contacting Glenn A.

Smith, Esq. directly via email at GlennSmith@TaxSensei.com or by phone at (650) 473-9501.
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To Eligible Employees Who Rejected the Offer or Made no Election
Email subject line: ACTION REQUIRED — Tender Offer in progress

You are receiving this message because you either haven’t made a choice regarding the tender offer, or you chose to reject it. If you rejected the offer you may
change your election and accept it.

We are entering the final week of the tender offer. There are seven days left to accept the offer, have your eligible options amended and avoid adverse tax
consequences. The offer closes at 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, December 12, 2007. To have your eligible options amended and avoid adverse tax penalties you
must:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/.



2. Properly complete and submit the election form via Marvell’s website before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, by:

A. Choosing ACCEPT offer button;

B. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any;
C. Selecting the “Acknowledge and Agree” button after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and

D. Selecting the “Submit” button at the bottom of the election form.

Alternatively, you may submit your election form via fax by doing the following:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/.

2. Print the entire election form, including the election form terms and conditions.
3. Properly complete the election form by:
A. Choosing ACCEPT offer button;
B. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any;
C. Selecting the “Acknowledge and Agree” button after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
D. Signing and dating the election form.
4. Fax the properly completed election form to Marvell Stock Administration at the fax number: (415) 796-1073. Marvell must receive your

properly submitted election form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007.

If you do not submit your acceptance, you effectively will reject the offer and your options will remain discounted and therefore subject to tax
penalties.

You can send any general questions regarding the Tender Offer to stockadmin@marvell.com. You may submit general questions about tax information via the
“Ask a Question” link on Marvell’s website at https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/ using your login information or contacting Glenn A.
Smith, Esq. directly via email at GlennSmith@TaxSensei.com or by phone at (650) 473-9501.
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To Eligible Employees Who Rejected the Offer or Made no Election
Email subject line: ACTION REQUIRED — Tender Offer in progress

You are receiving this message because you either haven’t made a choice regarding the tender offer, or you chose to reject it. If you rejected the offer you may
change your election and accept it.

Today is the last day to accept the tender offer. The offer closes at 9 p.m. Pacific Time, December 12, 2007. To have your eligible options amended and
avoid adverse tax penalties you must:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/.

2. Properly complete and submit the election form via Marvell’s website before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007, by:
A. Choosing ACCEPT offer button;
B. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any;
C. Selecting the “Acknowledge and Agree” button after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
D. Selecting the “Submit” button at the bottom of the election form.

Alternatively, you may submit your election form via fax by doing the following:

1. Use your Windows login name, Windows login password and employee identification number to access Marvell’s website at the internet
address: https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/.

2. Print the entire election form, including the election form terms and conditions.

3. Properly complete the election form by:



A. Choosing ACCEPT offer button;

B. Choosing one of the three alternatives for satisfying the tax withholding obligations that arise upon vesting of RSUs, if any;
C. Selecting the “Acknowledge and Agree” button after you have read the election form terms and conditions; and
D. Signing and dating the election form.
4. Fax the properly completed election form to Marvell Stock Administration at the fax number: (415) 796-1073. Marvell must receive your

properly submitted election form before 9:00 p.m. Pacific Time, on December 12, 2007.

If you do not submit your acceptance, you effectively will reject the offer and your options will remain discounted and therefore subject to tax
penalties.

You can send any general questions regarding the Tender Offer to stockadmin@marvell.com. You may submit general questions about tax information via the
“Ask a Question” link on Marvell’s website at

https://amend409options.marvell.com/stockselfservice/ using your login information or contacting Glenn A. Smith, Esq. directly via email at
GlennSmith@TaxSensei.com or by phone at (650) 473-9501.
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FORM OF RIGHT TO RSU GRANT AND/OR
PAYMENT AND OPTION AMENDMENT

To:

From: Marvell Technology Group Ltd.
Date:

Subject: Amendment of Your Stock Options

You have elected to participate in the Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options to have certain of your options repriced. We have accepted your
election with respect to the options listed on the attached Schedule of Amended Options and RSU Grant and/or Payment (the “Options™). These Options are
now exercisable at the amended exercise price as listed on the attached Schedule of Amended Options and RSU Grant and/or Payment.

In exchange for your agreement to amend your options to purchase shares of Marvell Technology Ltd. (“Marvell”) common stock, as indicated by your
Election Form, Marvell hereby promises to pay you an RSU grant and/or cash payment for them as described on the Schedule of Amended Options and RSU
Grant and/or Payment attached hereto.

RSU grants will be made on the first payroll date in calendar year 2008, subject to your continued employment with Marvell through such date. Applicable
tax withholdings will be made upon each relevant vesting date of such RSU. However, in the event your employment with Marvell terminates prior to the
initial grant date, you will receive, in lieu of such RSU grant, a cash payment for an amount equivalent to the exercise price increase per share of your Option
multiplied by the number of shares subject to such Option that were vested as of the date of your employment termination, less applicable tax withholdings.

In addition, if the number of RSUs to be granted to you pursuant to an option amendment is less than 20, you will instead receive a cash payment. Any cash
payment that is owed to you as a result of the RSU number for such Option not meeting the required minimum RSU number will be made, less applicable tax
withholdings, on the first payroll date in calendar year 2008. Such cash payments are not subject to vesting.

The RSU grant and/or payment due to you are shown on the attached Schedule of Amended Options and RSU Grant and/or Payment.

This memo acts as an amendment to each of your Options. To the extent not amended by this memo, your Options will continue to be subject to the terms and
conditions of the Marvell stock plan under which the original options were granted.

1

This memo is subject to the terms and conditions of the offer as set forth in: (1) The Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options; (2) the e-mail
from Michael Rashkin dated November 13, 2007; and (3) the Election Form (collectively, the “Offer Documents”), all of which are incorporated herein by
reference. This memo and the Offer Documents reflect the entire agreement between you and Marvell with respect to this transaction. This memo may be
amended only by means of a writing signed by you and an authorized officer of Marvell.

MARVELL TECHNOLOGY LTD.

By:

Date:

Title:

SCHEDULE OF AMENDED OPTIONS AND RSU GRANT AND/OR PAYMENT

Shares Original New Exercise Aggregate
Shares Subject to Exercise Exercise Price Exercise
Grant Grant Eligible for Amended Price per Price per Increase Price Cash Payment
Number Date Amendment Option Share Share per Share Increase or RSUs
[NUMBER] [DATE] [NUMBER] [NUMBER] (8] [$] [$] [$] [$]
[NUMBER] [DATE] [NUMBER] [NUMBER] (8] [$] [$] [$] [NUMBER] RSUs

* You will receive either a cash payment or an RSU grant (but not both) with respect to each Option, as applicable. Your cash payment (as indicated above)

is not subject to further vesting and you will receive such amount regardless of whether you remain a Marvell employee through the date of payment.
However, RSU grants are subject to your continued employment with Marvell through Marvell's first payroll date in calendar year 2008. In the event your
employment with Marvell terminates prior to Marvell's first payroll date in calendar year 2008, with respect to Options for which you otherwise would
have received an RSU grant, you will receive instead a cash payment equivalent to the exercise price increase of the Option multiplied by the shares
subject to such Option that were vested as of the date of your employment termination. Any such cash payment also will be made to you on Marvell's first
payroll date in calendar year 2008. Cash payments are subject to applicable tax withholdings at the time of payment and RSU grants are subject to
applicable tax withholdings as they vest.
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Tender Offer Tender Offer Information
Logout
The Issue

The company recently performed a voluntary review of its stock option granting practices. The review revealed that certain stock option grants to employees
were awarded at a “discounted” exercise price (i.e., the exercise price is less than the fair market value of the stock on the date of the grant). There can be
adverse tax consequences involving such options.

Marvell’s Proposed Solution

The company is offering you the opportunity to have your eligible options amended and re-priced so that they will no longer have a discounted exercise price
thereby avoiding the adverse tax consequences. This legal process is called a tender offer [see attached the “Offer to Amend the Exercise price of Certain
Options” filed with the Security and Exchange Commission]. To compensate you for the difference in the new higher exercise price, the company will give
you a right to receive Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) and/or a cash payment on the company’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008.

To Participate in the Tender Offer via this Site, You Must...

1. Attend an informational meeting (details appear below; attached is the Discounted Stock Options and 409A Presentation) or review the employee
presentation

2. Review your personal addendum

3. Review the Terms and Conditions of the Tender Offer

4. Submit a properly completed Election Form before 9:00 pm on Wednesday, December 12, 2007.

To participate in the tender offer, you must affirmatively elect to participate. If you do not, you will have rejected the offer and risk adverse tax consequences.
Informational Meetings and Other Support
So employees can completely understand the offer, the tax consequences, and other aspects of this program, live meetings are scheduled as follows:

Tuesday, November 13, 2007
Time: 10:00AM; and 2:00PM (all times Pacific Daylight Time)
Where: Building #5—Santa Clara, CA

You may also attend these meetings remotely via webcast. The employee presentation materials are available on the left menu of this site. If you have
questions about general tax information, you may submit your questions by clicking on the “Ask a Question” link on the menu or calling directly. Responses
will come from an independent law firm that the company has engaged:

Glenn A. Smith, Esq.
E-Mail: GlennSmith@TaxSensei.com
Phone: (650) 473-9501
9:00 am ~ 5:00 pm PST
http://www.taxsensei.com/

Please contact Stock Administration at AL- stockoption_exercise for questions related to stock option exercises. Please continue to contact AL-stockadmin for
all other stock-related questions. This hotline should be used only for questions related to the penalty tax.

However, neither the company nor these law firms will provide tax advice specific to your individual circumstances or make any recommendations. If after
reviewing all of the materials and asking any general questions, you feel you need further advice, we recommend that you seek the advice of a financial, legal

and or tax advisors.

Remember, the deadline to accept the Tender Offer is 9:00 p.m., Pacific Daylight Time, on December 12, 2007.

Tender Offer FAQ
Outside Counsel Contact

Questions for U.S. employees will be answered by Glenn Smith, a professional corporation. The answers are not legal advice. This interaction is not intended
to create, and does not constitute, an attorney-client relationship. You should not act upon any answers received without seeking your own counsel.

Frequently Asked Questions (*FAQ¥)

The purpose of this FAQ is to provide you with information concerning certain changes in the federal income tax laws that may have an impact on certain
stock options granted under Marvell’s stock option plan. For more information about which of your options may be affected by these changes in the tax laws,
please contact Stock Administration.

1. How have the tax laws changed?

A stock option penalty tax (“Section 409A”) was enacted in October 2004. Under the laws, there are significant unfavorable tax effects to holding a



stock option with an exercise price that is less than the fair market value of the stock on the original grant date (which we refer to as “discount
options”). The penalty tax only applies to discount options that vested after December 31, 2004.

Does Section 409A impact Employee Stock Purchase Plan shares?

No, purchase rights under qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plans are exempt from Section 409A

Does Section 409A impact Incentive Stock Options?

Yes, discount options do not qualify as Incentive Stock Options (“ISO”). Discount options are Non-qualified Stock Options (“NQSO”). Accordingly,
employment taxes, as well as federal and state income taxes on the difference between your sales price (or fair market value on your exercise date, if
a cash exercise) and your option price are required to be withheld by Marvell at the time you exercise.

What are the tax effects if I exercised a discount option in 2005?

If you exercised a discount option in 2005, there are no additional tax consequences with respect to that exercise under Section 409A. If there were
any employment and income taxes due as a result of the exercise of a NQSO, Marvell has taken care of this with the Internal Revenue Service
(“IRS”).

What are the tax effects if I exercised a discount option in 2006?

If you exercised a discount option in 2006, you will generally be subject to additional taxation on the difference between the fair market value on the
vesting date and the original grant price (the “Spread”). In addition to the federal and state taxes ordinarily due on a NQSO exercise, the Spread will
be subject to a 20% federal tax plus interest when the options vest, and in certain states, including California, an additional state tax plus interest.
This can raise your overall tax rate on these options to close to 90% depending on where you live and your total taxable income.

If you were subject to an additional taxation because you exercised discounted options in 2006 you should have received an additional pay-stub on
June 29, 2007. That special pay-stub means that Marvell entered into programs with the Internal Revenue Service and California’s Franchise Tax
Board to pay these additional taxes on your behalf and you will not need to amend or correct your 2006 tax returns.

What are the tax effects if I currently hold an unexercised discount option?

If you hold an unexercised discount option that vested after December 31, 2004, and you do not correct it through the Tender Offer you could have

total taxes exceeding 90%. If the option were not discounted, normally, depending on your tax circumstances, you could have expected to keep more
than 45% of your Spread.

Spread without 409A tax

.

CA State Tax, 7%
Tax, 9%

Employment

The application of the 409A tax means that the Spread is subject to a 20% federal tax plus interest when the options vest, and in certain states,
including California, an additional state tax plus interest. This can raise your overall tax rate on these options to over 90% depending on where you
live and your total taxable income. If these taxes were withheld, you would only be able to keep less than 10% of your Spread from your stock
option exercise.



Spread with 409A tax
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To protect you from accidentally exercising your discount options, you will not be able to use the internet to place a trade order, until and unless you
have been cleared by Stock Administration. We know this is not ideal, but Marvell wants to make every effort to assist you with this complicated tax
situation. Separate communications have been sent to you regarding the process for exercising your stock options. If you have any questions
regarding the process and/or options you would like to exercise, please email Stock Administration’s alias which is dedicated to responding to your
questions and processing your exercises as quickly as is possible, AL-stockoption_exercise.

We strongly encourage you to consult your tax, financial, or other advisor to review your current situation and any decision you make.

7. What if I leave Marvell prior to the completion of the alternatives?
If you leave Marvell prior to the completion of the offer, you will not be eligible to participate in the offer. You will receive further details from
Marvell Human Resources and/or Marvell Stock Administration upon termination with Marvell. We strongly encourage you to consult your tax,
financial, or other advisor regarding the tax consequences with respect to your options.

8. How do I know which stock option grants were issued at a discount?
As stated above, a penalty tax applies only to discount options. You can exercise your options that were issued at market value any time in
accordance with Marvell’s Insider Trading Policy. Stock Administration will provide you with the list of all your options, including the details of
your discount options. You also can access this information in the Addendum you received in connection with the offer.

9.  What if I have additional questions or need more information?
We will make available to you copies of this Q&A and other helpful materials on the Stock Administration intranet site. We will also hold

presentations and open forums to answer your questions. We have established a hotline for you to call, if you have further questions, specifically on
the penalty tax:

Glenn A. Smith, Esq.
E-Mail: GlennSmith@TaxSensei.com
Phone: (650) 473-9501
9:00 am ~ 5:00 pm PST
http://www.taxsensei.com/

Please note that the hotline will not have access to the information about which of your grants are and are not considered discount options, whether
or not your shares are vested, nor will it have answers to any of your questions other than those specifically pertaining to 409A and the penalty tax.
However, as always, you may direct your general stock-related questions to Marvell Stock Administration at AL-stockadmin. You may also direct
exercise-specific questions to AL-stockoption_exercise. We will make every effort to assist you as quickly as we possibly can.

This summary of the tax consequences for participants who are subject to taxation in the United States is based on the legislation in effect as of November
2007.

Tender Offer Election Form

Employee
*E** @marvell.com
Nov 12 2007 6:25PM Employee ID:****

Election
Please review the Election Agreement Terms & Conditions. You must review this document in order to make an election. Tender Offer Election Agreement

Terms & Conditions Before completing this Election Form, please make sure that you have received, read and understand the documents that make up this
offer, including:



¢ Offer to Amend the Exercise Price of Certain Options (the “Offer to Amend”)

*  Email from Mike Rashkin, CFO, dated November 13, 2007

*  Tender Offer Election Agreement Terms & Conditions (the “Election Form”)

*  Employee presentations describing the Offer to Amend

*  Your personalized addendum containing information regarding your Eligible Options

Election

Please select the appropriate box below to indicate your acceptance or rejection of the offer. If you wish to participate in the offer, you must accept the offer
with respect to all of your eligible options listed on your Addendum. Any attempt to accept the offer with respect to only a portion of your eligible options
will be null and void.

(Selection Required)

o ACCEPT I have read the terms and conditions and wish to participate in the offer. If I have previously rejected the offer, this will act as a withdrawal
of that rejection and I will participate in the offer.

o REJECT I wish to reject the offer. If I have previously accepted the offer, this will act as a withdrawal of that acceptance and I will not participate in
the offer.

Addendum or Eligible Options

Shares Aggregate
Option Subject to Original Increase in Exercise Price
Option Grant Eligible Exercise Price New Exercise Exercise Price Increase per
Number Date Options per Share Price per Share Per Share Option(1)
000TEST Nov 12,2007 1,234 $ 27.105000 $ 27.490000 $ 0.385000 $ 475.09
000TEST Nov 12,2007 1,098 $ 9.475000 $ 10400000 $ 0925000 S 1,015.65

(1) The amount of RSUs to be granted, if any, cannot be determined until after the expiration of the tender offer. RSU grants are subject to your continued
employment with Marvell through Marvell’s first payroll date in calendar year 2008

Terms and Conditions

=

1. T agree that my decision to accept or reject the Offer to Amend with respect to all of my eligible options is entirely voluntary and is subject to the terms and
conditions of the Offer to Amend.

2. T agree and acknowledge that, if I submit an Election Form in which I have selected “I REJECT,” I have rejected the offer with respect to all of my eligible
options and my eligible options may be subject to the adverse personal tax consequences described in the Offer to Amend.

3. T agree that, if prior to the expiration of the offer, I exercise my eligible options (or a portion thereof) with respect to which I have accepted the offer, such
option(s) will no longer be eligible for amendment pursuant to the terms of the offer and I will not receive RSUs with respect to such option(s). Additionally,
acknowledge that the exercised options may be subject to adverse tax consequences.

4. I understand that I may change my election at any time by completing and submitting an Election Form before 9:00 p.m. (Pacific Daylight Time), on
December 12, 2007 (unless the offer is otherwise extended) and that any Election Form submitted and/or received after such time will be void and of no
further force and effect.

5. If my service with Marvell terminates prior to the expiration of the offer, I understand that I will cease to be an eligible employee under the terms of the
Offer to Amend and any election that I have made prior to the termination of my employment to amend my eligible options will be ineffective. As a result, my
eligible options will not be amended under the Offer to Amend and I will not receive any cash payment or RSUs.

6. I agree that decisions with respect to future grants under an Marvell employee stock plan, if any, will be at the sole discretion of Marvell.

7. 1 agree that: (i) the offer is discretionary in nature and may be suspended or terminated by Marvell, in accordance with the terms set forth in the Offer to
Amend, at any time prior to the amendment of the eligible options; (ii) Marvell may, at its discretion, refuse to accept my election to participate; and (iii) the
offer is a one-time offer which does not create any contractual or other right to receive future offers, options or benefits in lieu of offers.

8. I agree that: (i) the value of any RSU payments and participation in the offer made pursuant to the offer is an extraordinary item of income which is outside
the scope of my employment contract, if any; (ii) the offer value of any RSU payments made pursuant to the offer is not part of normal or expected
compensation for any purpose, including but not limited to purposes of calculating any severance, resignation, redundancy, end of service payments, bonuses,
long-service awards, pension or retirement benefits or similar payments.

9. Neither my participation in the offer nor this Election Form shall be construed so as to grant me any right to remain in the employ of Marvell or any of its
subsidiaries and shall not interfere with the ability of my current employer to

terminate my employment relationship at any time with or without cause (subject to the terms of my employment contract, if any)



10. For the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing my participation in the offer, I hereby explicitly and unambiguously consent to
the collection, receipt, use, retention and transfer, in electronic or other form, of my personal data as described in this document by and among, as applicable,
my employer and Marvell and its subsidiaries I understand that Marvell and my employer hold certain personal information about me, including, but not
limited to, my name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in Marvell, details of all options or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled, exercised, vested,
unvested or outstanding in my favor, for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the offer (“Data”). I understand that Data may be
transferred to any third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the offer, that these recipients may be located in my
country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country may have different data privacy laws and protections than my country. I understand that I may request a
list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of the Data by contacting my local human resources department representative. I authorize the
recipients to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the purposes of implementing, administering and managing my
participation in the offer. I understand that Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage my participation in the offer. I
understand that [ may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to
Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing my local human resources department representative. |
understand, however, that refusing or withdrawing my consent may affect my ability to participate in the offer. For more information on the consequences of
my refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, I understand that I may contact my local human resources department representative.

11. Regardless of any action that Marvell or a subsidiary of Marvell takes with respect to any or all income tax, social insurance, payroll tax or other tax-
related withholding related to the offer (“Applicable Withholdings™), I acknowledge that the ultimate liability for all Applicable Withholdings is and remains
my sole responsibility. In that regard, I authorize Marvell and/or its subsidiaries to withhold all Applicable Withholdings legally payable by me from my
wages or other cash payment paid to me by Marvell and/or its subsidiaries. Finally, I agree to pay to Marvell or its subsidiary any amount of Applicable
Withholdings that Marvell or its subsidiary may be required to withhold as a result of my participation in the offer if Marvell does not satisfy the Applicable
Withholding through other means.

12. T acknowledge that I may be accepting part or all of the offer and the terms and conditions of this Election Form in English and I agree to be bound
accordingly.

13. T acknowledge and agree that none of Marvell, Glenn Smith, a professional corporation, or any of their respective employees or agents, has made any
recommendation to me as to whether or not I should accept the Offer to Amend my Eligible Options and that I am not relying on any information or
representation made by any such person in accepting or rejecting the Offer to Amend, other than any information contained in the Offering Documents.

14. T agree that participation in the offer is governed by the terms and conditions set forth in the Offer Documents and this Election Form. I have received the
Offer Documents and have been afforded the opportunity to consult with my own investment, legal and/or tax advisors before making this election and that I

have knowingly accepted or rejected the offer. I agree to accept as binding, conclusive and final all decisions or interpretations of Marvell upon any questions
relating to the offer and this Election Form.

15. I further understand that Marvell intends to send me an Election Confirmation Statement via email at my Marvell email address within two business days
after the submission of my Election Form. If I have not received such an e-mail confirmation, I understand that it is my responsibility to ensure that my
Election Form has been received before 9:00 p.m. (Pacific Daylight Time), on December 12, 2007. I understand that only responses that are complete, signed
(electronically or otherwise) and actually received by Marvell by the deadline will be accepted.

RSU Calculator

Estimate the number of RSUs you will receive, based on a hypothetical market value.

Employee

*E** @marvell.com

Nov 12 2007 6:21PM Employee ID:**%**
Option Orig. Exercise New Exercise Price per Shares Subject to

Number Price Share Eligible Options # of RSUs

000TEST $ 27.105000 S 27.490000 1,234

000TEST $ 9475000 $ 10.400000 1,098

Estimated Total:

Stock FMV: 8]
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Meeting Objectives

- Explain the tax law change affecting
certain stock options

« Learn what solution Marvell is offering to
address the §409A issue

+ Learn how to participate in the solution
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Why are we here today?

« Marvell determined that some of your unexercised
stock options may be negatively impacted by an
Internal Revenue Code change

« Marvell has developed a solution that may avoid or
minimize certain adverse personal tax consequences
but which requires your participation and permission
to implement

* You are not required to participate in the solution, but
you may have adverse income tax consequences if
you do not participate
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What is the Tax Code
Change?
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Option taxation prior to §409A...

« Nongqualified Stock options (discounted or not) were
taxed as follows:

— No tax event at either grant or vesting

— Income tax at exercise
+ Option grant price = $16
« Stock price at vesting = $17
= Employee exercises when stock price = $20
* Income tax at exercise on the gain = $4 ($20 - $16)
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How did | get discounted options?

+ The Special Committee appointed by Marvell's Board
of Directors identified occasions when the Company
used incorrect grant measurement dates for
accounting purposes

+ If the per share fair market value (FMV) of the
underlying stock on the revised option grant date was
higher than the per share FMV on the original grant
date, the options are deemed discounted

y s

M ARYEL.L®

Which options are affected?

+ Options granted at a per share exercise price below the
underlying stock's FMV on the grant date ("Discount
Options")

AND

+ Which vest AFTER 12/31/04

— Portions of Discount Option grants issued prior to §409A's
enactment could be impacted by §409A if they vested on 1/1/05
and later

— Discount Options vesting prior to 1/1/05 are "grandfathered"
and not subject to §409A
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Option granted on May 5, 2003 - 9,600 shares (no exercises
to date)

Option price = $6.185; fair market value at accounting

measurement date = $8.905

— Vesting: 2,400 options vest on May 5, 2004

- 1,400 options vest monthly during 2004
- 2,400 options vest monthly during 2005
- 2,400 options vest monthly during 2006
- 1,000 options vest monthly during 2007

— CONCLUSION:

« 5800 options in this grant may be subject to §409A because it has
been determined that they may have been granted at less than fair
market value on the date of grant, they vest after 1/1/05, and because
none have been exercised to date.

Example: (continued)

As of 8/20/2007 Company stock price = $17.10

§409A Estimated Impact

W-2 Income Inclusion: $63,307
- (5,800 options x $10.915 ($17.10 FMV - $6.185 Option Price))

Fed Ordinary Income

CA Ordinary Income
Mormal Stock Gain Rate
Penalty Tax (Federal/CA)
Penalty Interest

Tax Rate w/§409A

$22,157
$ 5.888

(35.0%)
(_9.3%)

$28,045
$25,323
$ 5,698

44 3%
(40.0%)
(9.0%)

$59,066

93.3%

y s

MARVWVEL.L"

This may occur each year until exercise or expiration of the

option
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What Solution are We
Offering?

LLLLLLL



Marvell's Solution: Tender Offer

1. Amend unexercised option to increase option price

— New option price will equal the per share fair market
value of the underlying stock on the revised option grant
date

— All other terms will remain the same (including the
number of shares, vesting schedule and expiration date)

AND...

y s
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Marvell's Solution: Tender Offer (cont.)

2. Compensate you with restricted stock units (“RSUs”)

— The number of RSUs you receive, and which will be granted at the
close of the Tender Offer, is equal to:

« Difference between the original exercise price and the corrected exercise price
«  Multiplied by the number of shares subject to the Tender Offer
* Divided by Marvell's closing price on the last day of the Tender Offer

— RSUs vesting will mirror the affected option vesting dates

» Some RSUs will be vested at the time of grant because the Discount Options to
which they relate are already vested by their own terms

«  Other RSUs will vest under the remaining vesting period of the unvested Discount
Options {vesting of the RSUs stops if you terminate employment before they're
fully vested)

— RSUs settlement in Marvell stock begins in January 2008 for all then-
vested RSUs and continues at each subsequent RSU vesting date
« Mo action is required by you to settle the RSUs in stock
= Value of RSU is determined via the Marvell stock fmv on each RSU settlement

date g E.
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Marvell's Solution: Tender Offer Example

+ Active employee on January 2, 2008: RSU grant =
aggregate difference in exercise prices for tendered
options.

— Example: 1,000 affected options

— Original exercise price per share = $10

— Adjusted exercise price per share = $20

— Marvell's stock price on the last day of the Tender Offer = $25
— Marvell's stock price on January 2, 2008 = $30

+ Employee will be granted 400 RSUs = (1,000 affected options x ($20-
$10) /%25

« The vesting schedule of the RSU will match the original option’s vesting
schedule

= Value of RSUs determined on each RSLU settlement date

y s
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Marvell's Solution: Tender Offer Example

+ Active employee on Tender Offer closing date; terminated
employee by January 2, 2008:
— Cash payment instead of RSUs, but only on portion of affected
options that had vested on their own terms prior to termination date

— Example: 1,000 affected options

— Original exercise price per share = $10

— Adjusted exercise price per share= $20

— Marvell's stock price on the last day of the Tender Offer = $25
— Marvell's stock price on January 2, 2008 = $30

« If only 50% of affected options had vested by termination date, in
January 2008, employee will receive $5,000 = (1,000 affected options x
($20-$10) x 50%

y s
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Tax Treatment of RSUs

* Taxed to you upon Settlement
« Treated like a bonus; withholding is required
= One time election made during Tender Offer to cover withholding
for all future RSU settlement dates
— Sell all shares for cash as the RSUs settle
— Sell enough shares to cover minimum withholdings as the RSUs settle

— Sell no shares as they settle; | will pay withholdings via check and
want to hold my Marvell shares

«  Withholdings Required
— Federal Income Tax: 25%
— California Income Tax: 9.3% (Other States will vary)
—~ FICA (Social Security/Medicare): 6.2% (to wage base)/1.45%

y s
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Eligibility for the Tender Offer

-

Must be an employee as of Closing of Tender Offer

Covered options:
— May have been granted at a discount
— Vest after 12/31/2004
— Unexercised and Unexpired at Tender Offer Close Date

+ Discount Options exercised before Tender Offer is
Closed that could have been corrected in the Tender
Offer will have §409A consequences

y s
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What If | Do Nothing?
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What if | do nothing?

« Tax Impact:
— Potential federal income taxation prior to exercise
— 20% additional federal income tax
— Potential 20% additional state income tax
— Potential interest and penalties

« May occur each year until exercise or expiration of the
Discount Options (as defined above)

» This solution is a one-time offer to prevent future adverse
tax consequences under §409A

y s
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- How Do | Participate?
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Tender Offer Website

* On your browser URL line type “amend409coptions.marvell”
[caveat: do not type “https://”]

*  You will next be prompted to provide MS Windows login name
and password [user name and password are case-sensitive]

-~ Marvell Windows Login Name: jsmith@Marvell.com
- Marvell Windows Password: ™
—  Marvell Payroll# (Employee ID): 1234

= After checking 4 buttons and exiting the site, you will receive a
confirmation from stockadmin@ marvell.com thru your Marvell e-
mail.

y s
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Tender Offer Timeline

. Eenfler Offer must be open for at least 20 business days once it
egins

— Begins at 9:00 am on Tuesday, November 13, 2007
— Closes at 9:00 pm on Wednesday, December 12, 2007

« At the end of the Tender Offer period, the discounted options will
be repriced—no repricing occurs before the Tender Offer closes

— It may take up to 3 days to update the database—watch for
email announcement of its completion

«  Employees planning vacations or leaves of absence during the
tender offer period should -

— make arrangements to participate BEFORE you leave
— keep close contact with Marvell email account for any updates

~ stockadmin@marvell.com is the sender email address for all
matters related to the Discount Options

* Once Tender Offer closes at 9:00 Em on Wednesday, December 1 2
2007, NO LATE SUBMISSION WILL BE ACCEPTED!

M ARVELL"

Tender Offer Process

* To Participate in the Tender Offer via the Tender Offer Web
Site, you must -

— Attend this informational meeting or review the employee
presentation

— Review the Terms and Conditions of the Tender Offer
— Review your Personal Addendum
— Before 9:00 pm on December 12, 2007 -
» Click “| Accept” on the Election Form
+ Make your Tax Payment Election
— Sell all, sell cover, pay by check

« To participate in the tender offer, you must affirmatively
elect to participate. If you do not elect to participate, you
will have rejected the offer and risk the adverse tax
conseguences




Sample Online Tender Offer Information
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Sample Online Election Form
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After you click “ACCEPT” Tax W/H choice Appears

- Election of Restricted Stock Unit Tax Withholding Obligation : 5

Grants
You will have taxable income when your RSUs (if any) vest. at which time Marvell will have a tax withholding obligation.

Tax Payment
Please indicate how you would like 1o satisly the tax withholding obligations that arise upon the vesting of your RISUs (if

any), by selecting your choice below:
(Seiection Required)

* Check
| will submit a check to Marvell within 3 business days of the date the RSUs are settied in an amount equal 1o the
minimum statutory amount of laxes required to be withheld.

€ Sell - Cover
| will have Marvell apply the proceeds from the sale of otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell common stock subject to
the RSU grant to satisfy the minimum statutery amount of taxes required to be withheld. Mo Iractional sharas of Marvell
common stock will be sold; to the extent any portion of the minimum statutory tax withholding obligation remains after
the sale of such shares, Marvell will withhold from my paycheck such applicable amount,

T Sell - all
! will have Marvell apply the proceeds from the sale of all of the otherwise deliverable shares of Marvell comman stock
subject to the RSU grant lo satisly the minimum statutory amount of taxes required to be withheld and have the

remaining proceeds paid to me in cash.

Your choice for how to satisty the tax withholding obligations will apply to all vesting dates with respect fo your
RSU grants {if any). If you would like to change your instructions, please contact Siack Adminisiration at least 3
business days before your vesting date. Changes submitied less than 3 business days before the vesting date E‘

may not be processed until the following vesting date.
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Sample Online Election Form
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1.|ngraammfmmmmwmmmmmmmndmmmuuumrmmmlsmm
woluntary and is sulbiect 1o the terms and conditions of the Ofter 1o Amend.

2.twmmmw.ﬂlmmEmanmlmmmd1ﬂE~Em:|havummme
effar with respect 1o ali of ry eligible options and my eligible options may be sulject 30 1he A0VEISEe Dereonal lax
consaquences described in the Offer to Amend.

3-1“MNLEMWN~QMM¢HMm.lmmrmm(mﬂmmﬂmmw
which | have accepted the offer, such oplion{s] wi¥ no longer be eligible for amendment persuant to the terms of the

offer and | will not receive RSUS with respect to such option{s). Adddionaly, | acknowledge that the exercised options
may be subjoct 1o adversé Lax consequonces,

4. | understand that | may change my election al any ime by completing and submitting an Election Form bafore 9:00
p.m. (Pacitic Daylight Time), on Decembar 12, 2007 (unless ine offer is otherwise extended) and that any Election
Form submitted andior received atter such time will Be void and of no urther force and eflact,

5. It my service with Marvell terminates prigd 10 the expiration of the olfer, | understand that | will cease to bo an eligible
empioyae under the terms of the Offer to Amend and any election that | have made prior 16 the tesmination of my
employment fo amend my cligible options will be ineffective. As a resull, my eligible options will not be amended under
the Ofter to Amand and | will not receiva any cash payment or RSUs,

6. | agree 1hat decisions with respect 1o luture grants under an Marvell employeo stock plan, if any. will be at the ol
digcretion of Marnvell,

7. lagree that: (i) thie offer is discretionary in natute and may be suspendad or tarminated by Marved, in accordance
w'rhu'umsmfumtumwmm.uwmw»mmmﬁmmeﬂnmwl
may. al its discration, refuse to accept my election lo participate; and (i) the offer Is 8 one-time olfer which does not
creale any contractual or other right 1o receive futune offers, oplions or benefits in leu of alfers.

8. | agrea that: (i) the value of any RSU paymens and participation in the offer made pursuant 10 the offer i an el
mmmemummmawwmm,wm; (i) the efter value of any o
Psl.rpa,-mmmmmmummdmlawmmmwwm-mmm
but not bmited to purpases of calculating any severance, resignation, redundancy, end of sarvice payments, bonuses,
mmmm.mm:ulmﬂb¢MmMrm

9. Nefther my pasicipation in the offer nor this Election Farm shall be construed 56 85 10 grant me any right o romain -~
n the empoy of Marvell or any of its subsidiaies and shall not interfera with the abiity of my current employer to b

L I™ Acknowledge and agree with the statement abave i
{Requiced)

;; MARVELL"

Sample Online RSU Calculator

Yender Giter RSU Calculator
Logour ;
9 Estimate the number of RSUs you will receive, based on a hypothetical market value.
John Hoffmann
Jhottman @ marvell.com
Mowv 12 2007 4:20PM Employee ID:3969
Ciption Orig. Exercige Mew Exorcise Price
e o o rcise per g:::::;sm;eﬂ 1o Eligible # of ASUs
DOOTEST 827 105000 527.490000 1.234 26
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2.

Stock FMV:[18 Cake]
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Information and Support

So employees can completely understand the Tender Offer,
the tax consequences, and other aspects of this program,
live meetings are scheduled as follows:

— Dates:
1. Tuesday, November 13, 2007 at 10:00 am
2. Tuesday, November 13, 2007 at 2:00 pm
3. Friday, November 16, 2007 at 10:00 am
4. Tuesday, November 20, 2007 at 10:00 am
5. Wednesday, December 5, 2007 at 4:00 pm

— Where: Building #5 - Santa Clara, CA

y s
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Tax Advice

« Taxation of stock option transactions can be very
complicated

« Company policy prohibits any employees from providing
personal income tax advice to any other employee

+ This presentation is general and you should consult with
your personal tax advisor for advice relevant to your
specific situation

y s
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Important Information

THIS PRESENTATION IS FOR INFORMATIONAL
PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT AN OFFER TO PURCHASE
OR THE SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO SELL ANY
SECURITIES. A SOLICITATION WILL BE MADE ONLY
PURSUANT TO AN OFFER TO AMEND AND RELATED
MATERIALS THAT MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP, LTD.
WILL FILE WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION ("SEC") AS PART OF A TENDER OFFER.
OPTION HOLDERS WHO WILL BE ELIGIBLE TO
PARTICIPATE IN THE TENDER OFFER SHOULD READ THE
FILED MATERIALS CAREFULLY BECAUSE THEY
CONTAIN IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THE
TENDER OFFER. OPTION HOLDERS WILL BE ABLE TO
OBTAIN TENDER OFFER MATERIALS FREE OF CHARGE
FROM THE SEC'S WEBSITE AT WWW.SEC.GOV OR FROM
MARVELL TECHNOLOGY GROUP, LTD.

MARVELL



Exhibit 99.(d)(2)
OPTION AGREEMENT

1. Grant of Option. The Company hereby grants to the optionee named in the attached Notice of Grant (the “Optionee”), the Option to
purchase the Shares, at the exercise price per Share set forth in the Notice of Grant (the “Exercise Price”) subject to the terms, definitions and provisions of
the Marvell Technology Group Ltd. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan, as the same may be amended as set forth therein and herein (the “Plan”),
which is incorporated herein by reference. Unless otherwise defined herein, the terms defined in the Plan shall have the same defined meanings in this Option
Agreement and the Notice of Grant.

If designated in the Notice of Grant as an Incentive Stock Option, this Option is intended to qualify as an Incentive Stock Option as defined
in Section 422 of the Code. However, if this Option is intended to be an Incentive Stock Option, to the extent that it exceeds the $100,000 rule of Code
Section 422(d) it shall be treated as a Nonstatutory Stock Option.

2. Exercise of Option. This Option shall be exercisable during its term and shall vest in accordance with the Vesting Schedule and with the
provisions of Section 9 of the Plan as follows:

@) Right to Exercise.
(a) This Option may not be exercised for a fraction of a Share.

(b) In the event of Optionee’s death, disability or other termination of Optionee’s Continuous Service, the exercisability of this Option
shall be governed by Sections 5, 6 and 7 below.

(c) In no event may this Option be exercised after the date of expiration of the term of this Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant.
(ii) Method of Exercise.

(a) This Option shall be exercisable by written notice (in the form attached as Exhibit A) which shall state the election to exercise this
Option, the number of Shares in respect of which this Option is being exercised, and such other representations and agreements as to as may reasonably be
required by the Company. Such written notice shall be signed by Optionee and shall be delivered in person or by certified mail to the Secretary of the
Company. The written notice shall be accompanied by payment of the aggregate Exercise Price for the number of Shares in respect of which the Option is
being exercised. This Option shall be deemed to be exercised upon receipt by the Company of such written notice accompanied by the aggregate Exercise
Price for the number of Shares in respect of which the Option is being exercised.

(b) No Shares will be issued pursuant to the exercise of an Option unless such issuance and such exercise shall comply with all
relevant provisions of law and the requirements of any stock exchange or interdealer quotation system upon which the Shares may then be listed or traded.
Assuming such compliance, for income tax purposes the Shares shall be considered transferred to Optionee on the date on which this Option is exercised with
respect to such Shares.

(c) If this Option is being exercise by the representative of the Optionee, the exercise notice shall be accompanied by proof
(satisfactory to the Company) of the representative’s right to exercise this Option.

3. Payment.

(a) Payment of the Exercise Price shall be by any of the following, or a combination thereof, at the election of Optionee: (i) cash, (ii) check, (iii)
other Shares that have a Fair Market Value on the date of payment equal to the aggregate exercise price of the Shares as to which this Option is being
exercised, provided that at such time the Company is legally able to purchase its shares, or (iv) delivery by a broker or brokerage firm approved by the
Administrator of a properly executed exercise notice together with payment of the Exercise Price and such other documentation as the Administrator shall
require.

(b) Neither the Optionee nor the Optionee’s representative shall have any rights as a shareholder with respect to any Shares subject to
this Option until the Optionee or the Optionee’s representative becomes entitled to receive such Shares by filing a notice of exercise and paying the aggregate
Exercise Price pursuant to Section 2.0 and Section 3(a).

4. Restrictions on Exercise. This Option may not be exercised until such time as the Plan has been approved by the shareholders of the
Company, or if the issuance of such Shares upon such exercise or the method of payment of consideration for such shares would constitute a violation of any
applicable federal or state securities or other law or regulation, including any rule under Part 207 of Title 12 of the Code of Federal Regulations
(“Regulation G”) as promulgated by the Federal Reserve Board. As a condition to the exercise of this Option, the Company may require Optionee to make
any representation and warranty to the Company as may be required by any applicable law or regulation.

5. Termination of Relationship. In the event an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant terminates, Optionee may, to the
extent this Option was vested at the date of such termination (the “Termination Date”), exercise this Option at any time during the 30 day period immediately
following the Termination Date. To the extent that Optionee was not vested in this Option at the date of such termination, or if Optionee does not exercise this
Option within the time specified herein, this Option shall terminate. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall any Option be exercisable later than the
Term/Expiration Date as provided in the Notice of Grant.

6. Disability of Optionee. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 5 above, in the event of termination of an Optionee’s Continuous Status
as an Employee or Consultant as a result of his or her disability, Optionee may, but only within the 180 day period (or such other period of time in excess of
180 days as is determined by the Administrator in its absolute discretion) immediately following the date of such termination, exercise this Option to the
extent this Option was vested at the date of such termination; provided, however, that if such disability is not a “disability” as such term is defined in
Section 22(e)(3) of the Code, in the case of an Incentive Stock Option such Incentive Stock Option shall cease to be treated as an Incentive Stock Option and




shall be treated for tax purposes as a Nonstatutory Stock Option on the ninety-first (91st) day following such termination. To the extent that Optionee was not
vested in this Option at the date of termination, or

if Optionee does not exercise this Option within the time specified herein, this Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by this Option shall revert to the
Plan. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall any Option be exercisable later than the Expiration Date as provided in the Notice of Grant.

7. Death of Optionee. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 5 above, in the event of termination of Optionee’s Continuous Status as an
Employee or Consultant as a result of the death of Optionee, this Option may be exercised at any time within the 360 day period immediately following the
date of death, by Optionee’s estate or by a person who acquired the right to exercise this Option by bequest or inheritance, but only to the extent Optionee
could exercise this Option at the date of death. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall any Option be exercisable later than the Expiration Date as
provided in the Notice of Grant. To the extent that Optionee is not vested in this Option at the date of death, or if this Option is not exercised within the time
specified herein, this Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

8. Non-Transferability of Option. This Option may not be transferred in any manner otherwise than by will or by the laws of descent or
distribution and may be exercised during the lifetime of Optionee only by Optionee. The terms of this Option shall be binding upon the executors,
administrators, heirs, successors and assigns of Optionee.

9. Term of Option. This Option may be exercised only within the term set out in the Notice of Grant, and may be exercised during such term
only in accordance with the Plan and the terms of this Option. The limitations set out in Section 6 of the Plan regarding Options designated as Incentive Stock
Options that are granted to more than ten percent (10%) shareholders shall apply to this Option. All expiration periods set forth in this Option Agreement and
the Plan shall terminate at 5:00 p.m. California time on the date provided in this Option Agreement or the Plan.

10. Tax Consequences. Optionee acknowledges that he or she has read the description of tax consequences in the Plan Prospectus and has
consulted his or her personal tax advisor regarding the same to the extent he or she has determined advisable. Optionee is not relying on the Company, or any
of its officers, directors, employees or advisors, for any tax advice or planning information whatsoever. Set forth below is a brief summary as of the date of
this Option of some of the federal and state tax consequences of exercise of this Option and disposition of the Shares. THIS SUMMARY IS NECESSARILY
INCOMPLETE, AND THE TAX LAWS AND REGULATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE. OPTIONEE SHOULD CONSULT A TAX ADVISER
BEFORE EXERCISING THIS OPTION OR DISPOSING OF THE SHARES.

@) Exercise of Incentive Stock Option. If this Option qualifies as an Incentive Stock Option, there will be no regular federal income
tax liability or state income tax liability upon the exercise of this Option, although the excess, if any, of the Fair Market Value of the Shares on the date of
exercise over the Exercise Price will be treated as an adjustment to the alternative minimum tax for federal tax purposes and may subject Optionee to the
alternative minimum tax in the year of exercise.

(i1) Exercise of Incentive Stock Option Following Disability. If Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant terminates
as a result of disability that is not total

and permanent disability as defined in Section 22(e)(3) of the Code, to the extent permitted on the date of termination, Optionee must exercise an Incentive
Stock Option within 90 days of such termination for the Incentive Stock Option to be qualified as an Incentive Stock Option.

(iii) Exercise of Nonstatutory Stock Option. There may be a regular federal income tax liability and state income tax liability upon the
exercise of a Nonstatutory Stock Option. Optionee will be treated as having received compensation income (taxable at ordinary income tax rates) equal to the
excess, if any, of the Fair Market Value of the Shares on the date of exercise over the Exercise Price. If Optionee is an Employee or a former Employee, the
Company will be required to withhold from Optionee’s compensation or collect from Optionee and pay to the applicable taxing authorities an amount in cash
equal to a percentage of this compensation income at the time of exercise, and may refuse to honor the exercise and refuse to deliver Shares if such
withholding amounts are not delivered at the time of exercise. If this Optionee is subject to Section 16 of the Securities Act of 1934, as amended, the date of
income recognition may be deferred for up to six months.

@iv) Disposition of Shares. In the case of an Nonstatutory Stock Option, if Shares are held for at least one year, any gain realized on
disposition of the Shares will be treated as long-term capital gain for federal and state income tax purposes. In the case of an Incentive Stock Option, if Shares
transferred pursuant to this Option are held for at least one year after exercise and are disposed of at least two years after the Date of Grant, any gain realized
on disposition of the Shares will also be treated as long-term capital gain for federal and California income tax purposes. If Shares purchased under an
Incentive Stock Option are disposed of within such one-year period or within two years after the Date of Grant, any gain realized on such disposition will be
treated as compensation income (taxable at ordinary income rates) to the extent of the difference between the Exercise Price and the lesser of (1) the Fair
Market Value of the Shares on the date of exercise, or (2) the sale price of the Shares.

W) Notice of Disqualifying Disposition of Incentive Stock Option Shares. If this Option granted to Optionee herein is an Incentive
Stock Option, and if Optionee sells or otherwise disposes of any of the Shares acquired pursuant to the Incentive Stock Option on or before the later of (1) the
date two years after the Date of Grant, or (2) the date one year after the date of exercise, Optionee shall immediately notify the Company in writing of such
disposition. Optionee agrees that Optionee may be subject to income tax withholding by the Company on the compensation income recognized by Optionee.

11. Tax Withholding, If the Company determines that it is required to withhold any tax as a result of the exercise of this Option, the Optionee,
as a condition to the exercise of this Option, shall make arrangements satisfactory to the Company to enable it to satisfy all withholding requirements. The
Optionee shall also make arrangements satisfactory to the Company to enable it to timely satisfy any withholding requirements that may arise in connection
with the vesting or disposition of Shares subject to this Option.




12. Entire Agreement; Governing Law. The Plan is incorporated herein by reference. The Plan, the Notice of Grant and this Option Agreement
constitute the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersede in their entirety all prior undertakings and agreements
and all contemporaneous oral undertakings and agreements of the Company and Optionee with respect to the subject matter hereof, including but not limited
to the grant or promise of any right or option to purchase shares of capital stock of the Company to Optionee pursuant to any employment agreement or offer
letter delivered by the Company to Optionee or otherwise, and may not be modified to materially and adversely affect the Optionee’s interest except by means
of a writing signed by the Company and Optionee. This Option Agreement is governed by California law except for that body of law pertaining to its conflict
of laws.

13. Optionee Acknowledgments. OPTIONEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE VESTING OF SHARES PURSUANT TO
THE OPTION HEREOF IS EARNED ONLY BY CONTINUING CONSULTANCY OR EMPLOYMENT AT THE WILL OF THE COMPANY (NOT
THROUGH ANY OTHER MEANS, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE ACT OF BEING HIRED, BEING GRANTED THIS OPTION OR
ACQUIRING SHARES HEREUNDER). OPTIONEE FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NOTHING IN THIS AGREEMENT, NOR IN
THE PLAN WHICH IS INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE, SHALL CONFER UPON OPTIONEE ANY RIGHT WITH RESPECT TO
CONTINUATION OF EMPLOYMENT OR CONSULTANCY BY THE COMPANY, NOR SHALL IT INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH OPTIONEE’S
RIGHT OR THE COMPANY’S RIGHT TO TERMINATE OPTIONEE’S EMPLOYMENT OR CONSULTANCY AT ANY TIME, WITH OR WITHOUT
CAUSE.

Optionee acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Plan and represents that he or she is familiar with the terms and provisions thereof, and hereby
accepts this Option subject to all of the terms and provisions thereof. Optionee has reviewed the Plan, this Option Agreement and the Notice of Grant in their
entirety, has had an opportunity to obtain the advice of counsel prior to executing this Option and fully understands all provisions of such documents.
Optionee hereby agrees to accept as binding, conclusive and final all decisions or interpretations of the Administrator upon any questions arising under the
Plan, the Notice of Grant or this Option Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any party brings any action, suit, counterclaim, cross-claim, appeal,
arbitration, or mediation for any relief against the other to enforce the terms of or to declare rights under this Plan or the Option Agreement, in addition to any
damages and costs which the prevailing party otherwise would be entitled, the non-prevailing party shall pay to the prevailing party a reasonable sum for
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in bringing and prosecuting or defending such action or enforcing any judgment, order, ruling, or award. Optionee agrees to
timely notify the Company upon any change in the residence address indicated below, and acknowledges that the Company may at in its discretion deliver
share certificates representing Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of this Option to such address. Optionee agrees to provide the Company within 7 days of
the execution of this Option Agreement the Consent of Spouse attached hereto if applicable, or within 7 days of any event that would cause such consent to be
applicable. Optionee acknowledges that the Company will rely on such agreement.
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Exhibit (d)(3)

Marvell Technology Group, LTD
ID: 77-0481679

Notice of Grant of Award 4th Floor, Windsor Place

and Award Agreement 22 Queen Street, P.O. Box HM 1179
Hamilton HM EX, Bermuda

Grantee Name Award Number: 00000000
Address Line 1 Plan: 95-A
City, State, Country, Zip ID: 0000

Effective 1/2/2008, you have been granted an award of [total number of RSU] restricted stock units. These units are restricted until the vest date(s) shown
below, at which time you will receive shares of Marvell Technology Group, LTD -(the Company) common stock.

Subject to any acceleration provisions contained in the Plan, the award will vest in increments on the date(s) shown.

In the event Grantee ceases to be an Employee or Consultant of the Company for any or no reason before Grantee completely vests in the Stock Unit, the
unvested portion of the Stock Unit and Grantee’s right to acquire any Shares hereunder will immediately terminate.

Shares Full Vest

# Shares Vested 1/15/2008
# Shares Vested 2/15/2008
# Shares Vested 3/15/2008
# Shares Vested 4/15/2008
# Shares Vested 5/15/2008
# Shares Vested 6/15/2009
# Shares Vested 7/15/2009
# Shares Vested 8/15/2009
# Shares Vested 9/15/2009

By signing this document, you acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Plan, and agree that (a) these Stock Units are granted under and governed by the terms
and conditions of the Plan and the Stock Unit Agreement; (b) you have carefully read, fully understand and agree to all of the terms and conditions described
in the attached Stock Unit Agreement and the Plan; (c) you understand and agree that the Stock Unit Agreement, including its cover sheet and attachments,
constitutes the entire understanding between you and the Company regarding this Award, and that any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations
concerning this Award are replaced and superseded; and (d) you have been given an opportunity to consult legal counsel with respect to all matters relating to
this Award prior to signing this cover sheet and that you have either consulted such counsel or voluntarily declined to consult such counsel.

Marvell Technology Group, LTD - PROD Date

Grantee Name Date

EXHIBIT A
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF STOCK UNIT GRANT

1. Grant. The Company hereby grants to the Grantee named in the Notice of Grant (the “Grantee”) under the Plan an Award of Stock Units,
subject to all of the terms and conditions in this Agreement and the Plan, which is incorporated herein by reference. Subject to Section 11 of the Plan, in the
event of a conflict between the terms and conditions of the Plan and the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the terms and conditions of the Plan will
prevail.

2. Company’s Obligation to Pay. Each Stock Unit represents the right to receive Shares on the date it vests, except that no fractional Share
will be issued or delivered, and the Administrator will determine whether cash will be paid in lieu of any fractional Share or whether such fractional Share
and any rights thereto will be canceled, terminated or otherwise eliminated. Unless and until the Stock Units will have vested in the manner set forth in
Section 3, Grantee will have no right to payment of any such Stock Units. Prior to actual payment of any vested Stock Units, such Stock Unit will represent
an unsecured obligation of the Company, payable (if at all) only from the general assets of the Company. Any Stock Units that vest in accordance with
Section 3 will be paid to Grantee (or in the event of Grantee’s death, to his or her estate), subject to Grantee satisfying any applicable tax withholding
obligations as set forth in Section 6.

3. Vesting Schedule. Subject to Section 4, the Stock Units awarded by this Agreement will vest in accordance with the vesting provisions set
forth in the Notice of Grant. Stock Units scheduled to vest on a certain date or upon the occurrence of a certain condition will not vest in Grantee in
accordance with any of the provisions of this Agreement, unless Grantee maintains Continuous Service from the Date of Grant until the date such vesting
occurs.

4. Forfeiture upon Termination of Status as an Employee or Consultant. Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, the
balance of the Stock Units that have not vested as of the time of Grantee’s termination of Continuous Service for any or no reason and Grantee’s right to
acquire any Shares or cash hereunder will immediately be cancelled.



5. Death of Grantee. Any distribution or delivery to be made to Grantee under this Agreement will, if Grantee is then deceased, be made to
Grantee’s designated beneficiary (if such beneficiary designation is received before Grantee’s death), or if no beneficiary survives Grantee, the administrator
or executor of Grantee’s estate. Any such transferee must furnish the Company with (a) written notice of his or her status as transferee, and (b) evidence
satisfactory to the Company to establish the validity of the transfer and compliance with any laws or regulations pertaining to said transfer.

6. Withholding of Taxes. Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, no certificate representing the Shares will be issued to
Grantee, unless and until satisfactory arrangements (as determined by the Company) will have been made by Grantee with respect to the payment of income,
employment and other taxes which the Company determines must be withheld with respect to such Shares (“Withholding Taxes”). To the extent determined
appropriate by the Company in its discretion, it will have the right (but not the obligation) to
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satisfy any tax withholding obligations by reducing the number of Shares otherwise deliverable to Grantee. The amount withheld will have a Fair Market
Value equal to the minimum amount required to be withheld for the payment of the Withholding Taxes pursuant to such procedures as the Company may
specify from time to time. The Company may also provide for the payment of Withholding Taxes, in whole or in part, by one of the following alternatives: (a)
you provide irrevocable instructions to a Company-designated broker to deliver cash to the Company (or your employer) from your previously established
account with such broker equal to the Withholding Taxes; or (b) you provide irrevocable instructions to a Company-designated broker to sell a sufficient
number of Shares otherwise deliverable to you having a Fair Market Value equal to the Withholding Taxes, provided that such sale does not violate Company
policy or applicable laws. If Grantee fails to make satisfactory arrangements for the payment of the Withholding Taxes hereunder at the time any applicable
Stock Units otherwise are scheduled to vest pursuant to Sections 3, Grantee will permanently forfeit such Stock Units and any right to receive Shares
thereunder and the Stock Units will be returned to the Company at no cost to the Company.

7. Rights as Stockholder. Neither Grantee nor any person claiming under or through Grantee will have any of the rights or privileges of a
stockholder of the Company in respect of any Shares deliverable hereunder unless and until certificates representing such Shares will have been issued,
recorded on the records of the Company or its transfer agents or registrars, and delivered to Grantee. After such issuance, recordation and delivery, Grantee
will have all the rights of a stockholder of the Company with respect to voting such Shares and receipt of dividends and distributions on such Shares.

8. No Guarantee of Continued Service. GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE VESTING OF THE STOCK UNITS
PURSUANT TO THE VESTING SCHEDULE HEREOF IS EARNED ONLY BY CONTINUOUS SERVICE AT THE WILL OF THE COMPANY (OR
THE PARENT OR SUBSIDIARY EMPLOYING OR RETAINING GRANTEE) AND NOT THROUGH THE ACT OF BEING HIRED, BEING
GRANTED THIS AWARD OF STOCK UNITS OR ACQUIRING SHARES HEREUNDER. GRANTEE FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES
THAT THIS AGREEMENT, THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREUNDER AND THE VESTING SCHEDULE SET FORTH HEREIN DO
NOT CONSTITUTE AN EXPRESS OR IMPLIED PROMISE OF CONTINUED ENGAGEMENT AS AN EMPLOYEE OR A CONSULTANT FOR THE
VESTING PERIOD, FOR ANY PERIOD, OR AT ALL, AND WILL NOT INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH GRANTEE’S RIGHT OR THE RIGHT OF
THE COMPANY (OR THE PARENT OR SUBSIDIARY EMPLOYING OR RETAINING GRANTEE) TO TERMINATE GRANTEE’S RELATIONSHIP
AS AN EMPLOYEE OR A CONSULTANT AT ANY TIME, WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE.

9. Address for Notices. Any notice to be given to the Company under the terms of this Agreement will be addressed to the Company at
Marvell Technology Group Ltd., US Headquarters, 5488 Marvell Lane, Santa Clara, CA 95054, or at such other address as the Company may hereafter
designate in writing.

10. Grant is Not Transferable. Except to the limited extent provided in Section 5, this grant and the rights and privileges conferred hereby will
not be transferred, assigned, pledged or hypothecated in any way (whether by operation of law or otherwise) and will not be subject to
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sale under execution, attachment or similar process. Upon any attempt to transfer, assign, pledge, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of this grant, or any right
or privilege conferred hereby, or upon any attempted sale under any execution, attachment or similar process, this grant and the rights and privileges
conferred hereby immediately will become null and void.

11. Binding Agreement. Subject to the limitation on the transferability of this grant contained herein, this Agreement will be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the heirs, legatees, legal representatives, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

12. Additional Conditions to Issuance of Stock. If at any time the Company will determine, in its discretion, that the listing, registration or
qualification of the Shares upon any securities exchange or under any state or federal law, or the consent or approval of any governmental regulatory authority
is necessary or desirable as a condition to the issuance of Shares to Grantee (or his or her estate), such issuance will not occur unless and until such listing,
registration, qualification, consent or approval will have been effected or obtained free of any conditions not acceptable to the Company. Where the Company
determines that the delivery of the payment of any Shares will violate federal securities laws or other applicable laws, the Company will defer delivery until
the earliest date at which the Company reasonably anticipates that the delivery of Shares will no longer cause such violation. The Company will make all
reasonable efforts to meet the requirements of any such state or federal law or securities exchange and to obtain any such consent or approval of any such
governmental authority.

13. Plan Governs. This Agreement is subject to all terms and provisions of the Plan. In the event of a conflict between one or more provisions
of this Agreement and one or more provisions of the Plan, the provisions of the Plan will govern. Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Agreement
will have the meaning set forth in the Plan.

14. Administrator Authority. The Administrator will have the power to interpret the Plan and this Agreement and to adopt such rules for the
administration, interpretation and application of the Plan as are consistent therewith and to interpret or revoke any such rules (including, but not limited to, the
determination of whether or not any Stock Units have vested). All actions taken and all interpretations and determinations made by the Administrator in good
faith will be final and binding upon Grantee, the Company and all other interested persons. No member of the Administrator will be personally liable for any
action, determination or interpretation made in good faith with respect to the Plan or this Agreement.



15. Electronic Delivery. The Company may, in its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to Stock Units awarded under the
Plan or future Stock Units that may be awarded under the Plan by electronic means or request Grantee’s consent to participate in the Plan by electronic means.
Grantee hereby consents to receive such documents by electronic delivery and agrees to participate in the Plan through any on-line or electronic system
established and maintained by the Company or another third party designated by the Company.

16. Captions. Captions provided herein are for convenience only and are not to serve as a basis for interpretation or construction of this
Agreement.
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17. Agreement Severable. In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be

severable from, and such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

18. Modifications to the Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties on the subjects covered. Grantee
expressly warrants that he or she is not accepting this Agreement in reliance on any promises, representations, or inducements other than those contained
herein. Modifications to this Agreement or the Plan can be made only in an express written contract executed by a duly authorized officer of the Company.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Plan or this Agreement, the Company reserves the right to revise this Agreement as it deems necessary or
advisable, in its sole discretion and without the consent of Grantee, to comply with Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”) or to otherwise avoid imposition of any additional tax or income recognition under Section 409A of the Code in connection to this Award of Stock
Units.

19. Amendment, Suspension or Termination of the Plan. By accepting this Award, Grantee expressly warrants that he or she has received an
Award of Stock Units under the Plan, and has received, read and understood a description of the Plan. Grantee understands that the Plan is discretionary in
nature and may be amended, suspended or terminated by the Company at any time.

20. Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of California, without giving effect to the conflict of law
principles thereof. For purposes of litigating any dispute that arises under this Award of Stock Units or this Agreement, the parties hereby submit to and
consent to the jurisdiction of the State of California, and agree that such litigation will be conducted in the courts of Santa Clara County, California, or the
federal courts for the United States for the Northern District of California, and no other courts, where this Award of Stock Units is made and/or to be
performed.

21. Data. You hereby authorize and direct your employer to disclose to the Company or any subsidiary any information regarding your
employment, the nature and amount of your compensation and the fact and conditions of your participation in the Plan, as your employer deems necessary or
appropriate to facilitate the administration of the Plan.

Your consent to the collection, use and transfer of personal data as described in this paragraph. You understand and acknowledge that the Company,
your employer and the Company’s other subsidiaries hold certain personal information regarding you for the purpose of managing and administering the Plan,
including (without limitation) your name, home address, telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number, salary, nationality, job title, any shares or
directorships held in the Company and details of all options or any other entitlement to shares awarded, canceled, exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding
in your favor (the “Data”). You further understand and acknowledge that the Company and/or its subsidiaries will transfer Data among themselves as
necessary for the purpose of implementation, administration and management of your participation in the Plan and that the Company and/or any subsidiary
may each transfer Data to any third party assisting the Company in the implementation, administration and management of the Plan. You understand and
acknowledge that the

recipients of Data may be located in the United States or elsewhere. You authorize such recipients to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer Data, in
electronic or other form, for the purpose of administering your participation in the Plan, including a transfer to any broker or other third party with whom you
deposit shares acquired under the Plan of such Data as may be required for the administration of the and/or the subsequent holding of Shares on your behalf.
You may, at any time, view the Data, require any necessary modifications of Data or withdraw consents set forth in this paragraph by contacting the Human
Resources Department of the Company in writing.

22. Attorney’s Fees. If any party brings any action, suit, counterclaim, cross-claim, appeal, arbitration, or mediation for any relief against the
other to enforce the terms of or to declare rights under this Plan or the Option Agreement, in addition to any damages and costs which the prevailing party
otherwise would be entitled, the non-prevailing party shall pay to the prevailing party a reasonable sum for attorney’s fees and costs incurred in bringing and
prosecuting or defending such action or enforcing any judgment, order, ruling, or award.
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